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Summary of Financial Information

BRI E

Year ended 31 December

HE+-AZ+—HLFE

RESULTS E 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
—E°%E —N&E S— )\ E—+ 5 T—REF
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FET FET FET FET
Revenue Wi 255,443 461,909 410,858 368,832 363,806
Profit/(loss) before income tax BREFERMAIER/ (18 56,720 (56,038) (23279) (55,307) (51859)
Income tax expense PrEtimEs (13,637) (3783) (1966) (879) (1987)
Profit from discontinued operation 3% B B 48 AR #H A7 HF 71,697 = = = =
Profit/(loss) for the year SEERN/ (1) 114,780 (59,821) (25,245) (56,186) (53,846)
As at 31 December
®+=ZB=+—H
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEREE 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
ZEIEE | ZZNE E—N\F Z2—t& ZT-E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FER FiET FET FiET
Current assets MBEE 342,343 293457 167,854 260363 334748
Non-current assets FRBEE 326,756 384,901 403645 191,541 105493
Total assets mEE 669,099 678,358 571,499 451,904 440,241
Current liabilities MEI=NE 160,197 279,998 357,561 283,743 393536
Non-current liabilities FRFER 40,768 71470 50,870 37,00 14,019
Total liabilities F=l 200,965 351,468 408431 320,943 407,555
Net assets BESH 468,134 326,890 163,068 130,961 32,686
Equity attributable to FAREBA
owners of the Company FE{E R 378,094 260474 104,986 130961 32,686
Non-controlling interests FERER 90,040 66416 58,082 = =
468,134 326,890 163,068 130961 32686
Note: MisE -

On 28 May 2020, the Group completed the disposal of its Chinese restaurant and
wedding business through the disposal of certain of its subsidiaries. The business is
classified as discontinued operation and comparative figures for the year ended 31
December 2019 in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income from pages
73 to 75 were restated accordingly. Effect of the restatement is not presented in this
summary of financial information.
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Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement
FERS

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

On behalf of the board (“Board”) of directors (“Directors”) of U Banquet Group
Holding Limited (the “Company”), | am pleased to present the annual results
of the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”) for
the year ended 31 December 2020.
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Chairman’s Statement &= E# &

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group recorded a turnover of
HK$255,443,000, representing an increase of 11.3% from HK$229,465,000
(restated) as compared to last year. It is mainly due to the revenue
contribution of environmental maintenance business accounted for
approximately HK$253,704,000 for the year 2020, representing an increase
of 12.1% from HK$226,331,000 (restated) as compared to last year. With the
effect of cost control during the year of 2020, the Group recorded turnaround
profit after tax for the continuing operations of approximately HK$43,083,000,
as compared to loss of approximately HK$5,734,000.

U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED
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Chairman’s Statement &= E# &

Environmental maintenance business

The environmental maintenance business is headquartered in Chengdu, and
is penetrating into other regions in the PRC such as Xinjiang Autonomous
Region, Hebei Province and Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region. During
the year of 2020, it has already generated significant service income and
segment profit for our Group. As of 31 December 2020, the Group had a total
of 24 environmental maintenance service contracts in progress with the total
contract amount of approximately RMB613 million for the remaining contract
term.

PROSPECTS

Looking forward, the Group will continue to utilize its available resources
to engage and develop its core business. Apart from the environmental
maintenance business, the Group will explore business opportunities in
other industries and double down on investments in high growth businesses
in the PRC (including high technology, software consulting and internet
services related business) that will flourish in the post-pandemic economic
environment in order to generate a stable and constant stream of income to
the Group and create long term value for our shareholder.
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Chairman’s Statement &= E#{ &

APPRECIATION S|

Finally, | wish to take this opportunity to thank our shareholders, customers — £4& > A A\ BFEILIS S RIS R R - B P R 2
and business partners for their ongoing support and trust. Also, | would like — FEEHER—B X IF RS tLoh > &R ATRE
to express my appreciation to my fellow Directors and the staff of the Group BEEZLCRAEBETAXREREHNE
for their solid contribution and unwavering dedication to the Group. Based ~ ABERIREREFMBUUHIE - ENEBAIR
on our success, we remain optimistic about the prospects of the Group's Ih&E > RFIRAEBNBBESLES
future business development. We intend to execute our well-established — {JimIB 445 - I PR B TEL E TS RAS
business strategies to enhance the Group's value and to bring a desirable 18R ERBEE AR EH K mE O -
return to our shareholders.

Sang Kanggiao =
Chairman ERE
Hong Kong, 18 March 2021 58 “2”_—F=F+/\H
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Management Discussion
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEEmR DM

BUSINESS AND OPERATIONAL REVIEW

For the year, the Group was principally engaged in three operating segments,
(i) environmental maintenance business; (i) property leasing business; and
(iii) securities trading business.

2020 was a landmark year for the Group. The Group has significantly
improved its financial position after the disposal of (the “Disposal”) its entire
Chinese restaurant and wedding business (the “Discontinued Operations”).

For the year ended 31 December 2020 (the “Year”), the Company and its
subsidiaries (excluding the Discontinued Operations) mainly engaged in
the environmental maintenance business which recorded a revenue of
approximately HK$253,704,000, compared to a revenue of approximately
HK$226,331,000 for the year ended 31 December 2019. Total comprehensive
income attributable to the equity holders of the Company from the
continuing operations was approximately HK$42,697,000 for the Year (2019:
Loss of approximately HK$20,769,000).

For the period from 1 January 2020 to 28 May 2020, the Discontinued
Operations recorded a revenue of approximately HK$21,523,000, compared
to a revenue of approximately HK$232,444,000 for the year ended 31
December 2019. The decrease in revenue was mainly due to (i) the outbreak
(“COVID-19") and the subsequent quarantine
measures severely affecting the operating environment in food and beverage
business; (i) the Group disposed two restaurants in November 2019; and
(iii) two restaurants were closed in February 2020 after the expiry of lease

of the Coronavirus Disease 2019

contract. Total comprehensive income attributable to the equity holders
of the Company from the Discontinued Operations was approximately
HK$71,697,000 for the Year (2019: Loss of approximately HK$54,087,000).

Total comprehensive income attributable to the equity holders of the
Company was approximately HKS$114,394,000 for the Year, while total
comprehensive loss attributable to the equity holders of the Company was
approximately HK$74,856,000 for the year ended 31 December 2019

BEEFITRARAR
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Management Discussion and Analysis &2 & 575 &9 1

Disposal

Taking into account the severe market competition and increasingly
challenging operating environment of Chinese restaurant and wedding
business brought by the social unrest of Hong Kong in the second half of
2019 and the COVID-19 pandemic in 2020, a strategic decision was taken and
executed to dispose the Discontinued Operations.

In April 2020, the Board agreed to dispose of the Discontinued Operations.
The Disposal was approved by the shareholders in the extraordinary general
meeting of the Company held on 28 May 2020, and all the conditions
precedent of the Disposal were fulfilled on the same date. For details, please
refer to the Company's announcements dated 21 April 2020 and 28 May
2020.

The Board believes the completion of the Disposal shall generate greater
managerial focus and release internal resources of the Group to prioritise
the environmental maintenance business and allocate resources flexibly to
seize any possible investment opportunities. The Board believes that the
Group's business will continue to expand and generate greater value to the
shareholders.

Discontinued operations

Chinese restaurant and wedding business in Hong Kong has been classified
as Discontinued Operations in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standard 5. Please refer to the announcement dated 28 May 2020
and the circular of the Company dated 11 May 2020 for further details. A gain
on disposal of approximately HK$82,494,000 was recognised for the Year,
resulting from a significant portion of the Group's net deficit being disposed
of in the Disposal.

U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED 15
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Management Discussion and Analysis &IiE/E

Environmental maintenance business

The environmental maintenance business is headquartered in Chengdu, and
is penetrating into other regions in the PRC such as Xinjiang Autonomous
Region, Hebei Province and Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region. Its scope
of services mainly includes (i) janitorial services for public areas in cities; (ii)
classification management of solid waste, bulky garbage and food waste; and
(iii) facility maintenance management of refuse collection points.

As of 31 December 2020, the Group had a total of 24 environmental
maintenance service contracts in progress with the total contract amount of
approximately RMB613 million for the remaining contract term.

Property leasing business

During the Year, the Group recorded a rental income of approximately
HK$1,665,000 for the leasing of an office in Beijing (2019: approximately
HK$3,134,000). The decrease in rental income was resulted from the vacancy
of the office since August 2019. The office was re-decorated into four
separate units and were subsequently leased out in November 2019, April
2020, June 2020 and January 2021.

Securities trading business

During the Year, the Group recorded an interest income of approximately
HK$74,000 from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (2019: Nil).

Furthermore, the Group actively invested in the security market in Hong
Kong and recorded gain on disposal of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss in the amount of approximately HK$3,195,000 (2019: Nil)
and fair value gain of financial assets at fair value through profit and loss
in the amount of approximately HK$14,807,000 (2019: Fair value loss of
approximately HK$6,395,000 from the contingent consideration receivables),
which were classified as “Other gain/(loss)-net” in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income.
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Management Discussion and Analysis &2 & 575 &9 1

The table below sets forth the performance of different financial assets
acquired by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2020:

TREYFSEENRBEE_Z_FTFE+_1
=t+—HLEEERMBKENTREEREE

ESi=IN
Size relative
Unrealised to total assets
Valueas at Receipt from fairvalue  Parvalueasat asat
Name of the Number of 1January  Investment disposalfor Realisedgain  changefor ~ 31December  31December
Nature of financial assets underlying company Remarks shares held 2020 forthe year theyear forthe year the year 2020 2020
RIEI%E
g 3 RZE_%F +-A=1+-H
-A-8 FRLE ERER FARER T°A=t-A BAHRGEE
EHEENE FRRRAHE B FERGHE BB EARE  FGERE Wi ATERE prdc ] igfar]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEn  FAT TER FEn TR THR
Unlisted Equity Investments AMC Wanhai Securities Limited 3 NATRER - 54250 - - (753) 53497 800%
FLmRARE ESESERAR
Hong Kong Listed Equity Securities Alisted company engaged in
information technology business b 4,966,000 - 731 - - 15725 42956 642%
BE LhkAH — B EEARRER L
LHAF
Hong Kong Listed Equity Securities Various listed companies in HK b NAFRER - 5992 (5,209) 1877 201 2861 043%
BB LHRASS SEEELTAR
Listed Debt Instruments Various listed debt instruments C NATER - 45446 (26,741) 1318 m 20194 302%
LHEBIA SELHERIR
Contingent consideration N/A
receivables d NATER 537 5 = = (537) E 000%
RUSARE TER
537 132919 (31950) 3195 14807 119,508
a. The unlisted equity investments represent the investment in Deep Blue SP | a. JE E R AR E 5 Deep Blue SP 1Z R &

which were designated as a segregated portfolio of Deep Blue Fund SPC (the
“Fund”) by the board of directors of the Fund in July 2017. The investment
objective of the segregated portfolio is to maximize capital appreciation by
investing a wide range of instruments mainly in listed bond. The fair value of
the segregated portfolio was valued by the respective investment managers at
the last business day in March, June, September and December in each year. For
details, please refer to the announcements of the Company dated 2 July 2020
and 13 July 2020.

b. The fair value of the listed equity securities is determined based on a quoted
market bid price in a relevant stock exchange.

C. The fair value of the listed debt instruments is determined based on a quoted
market bid price in a relevant stock exchange.

d. During the year ended 31 December 2020, fair value loss of HK$537,000 in
relation to contingent consideration receivable (2019: HK$6,395,000) was
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED 17
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Management Discussion and Analysis &IiE/E

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Revenue

The table below sets forth the revenue breakdown of the Group for the years

5 5 R 2 AT

B %5 [O] B8
Uy 2
FREFSEERHE_S_SF -5

ended 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019: =+—-BRZZ2—NF+ZA=+—HL
FEZ WA
2020 2019
—_ v —_= E = _j-l.:ﬂz
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Revenue e
— from environmental maintenance business —RBIRIBHERETR 253,704 226,331
— from property leasing business —REYERE X 1,665 3,134
— from securities trading business —RBEHSFEEER 74 -
255,443 229,465
Significant expenses for the year: FRAEAMSE :
Cost of revenue Wi B
The cost of revenue is mainly comprised of service fees to workers, material W@ AT EOIFRBRIBHEERNT

consumed, depreciation on machinery and motor vehicles, motor vehicles
expenses and utilities expenses from the environmental maintenance
business. Cost of revenue for the year amounted to approximately
HK$164,410,000 (2019: HKS$160,080,000), representing an increase of
approximately 2.7% as compared to last year. The increase in cost of
revenue mainly arose from the increase of revenue from the environmental
maintenance business.

Employee benefit expenses

The Group had 1,377 employees as at 31 December 2020 for the continuing
operations (31 December 2019: 1,160 employees). The increase in the
number of employee in line with the increase of revenue from the
environmental maintenance business. Employee benefits expenses for the
year amounted to approximately HK$ 135,853,000 (2019: HK$123,281,000)
representing an increase of approximately 10.2% compared to last year. The
Group would regularly review the work allocation of the staff to improve and
maintain a high quality of service.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Amortisation expenses in intangible assets

As a result of the acquisition of the BYL Property Holdings Group Limited
(“BYL") and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “BYL Group”) in 2018, the Group
has carrying amount of intangible assets of approximately HK$41,884,000
as at 31 December 2020. The intangible assets consist of customer backlogs
and customer relationship amounting to approximately HK$14,917,000
and approximately HK$26,967,000 respectively as at 31 December 2020.
Customer backlogs represent the total estimated customer contract sum
secured at the acquisition date which will be amortised over a period of 3
years. Customer relationship represents the long-time business relationship
and history with its key customers in Chengdu and is to be amortised over a
period of 10 years.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, amortisation of intangible assets
amounts to approximately HK$18,073,000 (2019: HK$19,594,000), which
was classified as “General and administrative expenses” in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

Fair value loss of investment properties and impairment of goodwill

As a result of the acquisition of New Fortune Holdings Group Limited (“New
Fortune”) and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “New Fortune Group”) which
holds an investment property and engages in property leasing business, the
Group recognised goodwill of approximately HK$20,920,000 as at completion
on 30 June 2017. The Group tests annually or whenever events or changes
in circumstances result in indicator of impairment of goodwill arising from
business combinations.

After considering the valuation of investment property as at 31 December
2020 performed by an independent professional valuer, the Group
recognised a fair value loss on investment properties amounted to
approximately HK$5,700,000 which was classified as “Other gain/(loss)-net” in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income (2019: fair value loss of
approximately HK$11,184,000).

The Group considered the revaluation downward of the investment
properties as an impairment indicator. Accordingly, an impairment of
goodwill in the amount of approximately HK$1,425,000 (2019: HKS$2,104,000)
was recognised during the year ended 31 December 2020, which was
classified as “General and administrative expenses” in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.
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Management Discussion and Analysis &IiE/E

Liquidity, financial resources and capital resources
CQapital structure

The Group's objectives for managing capital are to safeguard its ability to
continue as a going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, and to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets
to reduce debt. Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors
its capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. The Group's strategy, which was
unchanged during the year ended 31 December 2020, was to lower the
gearing ratio to an acceptable level.

Cash position and restricted cash

As at 31 December 2020, the Group’s cash and cash equivalents were
approximately HK$129,132,000, representing an decrease of 44% as
compared to approximately HK$230,498,000 as at 31 December 2019. The
decrease mainly arose from the investment in various Hong Kong listed
equity security, listed debt instruments and unlisted fund in the amount of
approximately HK$119,508,000 as at 31 December 2020.

Bank deposit in the amount of approximately HK$5,351,000 were pledged
as performance guarantee of various projects from the environmental
maintenance business as at 31 December 2020 (31 December 2019: Nil).

Trade receivables

As at 31 December 2020, the Group's trade receivables were approximately
HK$53,251,000, representing an increase of approximately 47.8% as
compared to last year (31 December 2019: HK$36,020,000). The trade
receivables were arose from the continuing growth of the environmental
maintenance business across various regions in the PRC.
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Management Discussion and Analysis &2 & 575 &9 1

Gearing ratio

The gearing ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt
is calculated as consideration payables, loans from a director of certain
subsidiaries, loans from a shareholder, borrowings less cash and cash
equivalents. Total capital is calculated as ‘equity” as shown in the consolidated
balance sheet plus net debt. As at 31 December 2020 and 31 December
2019, the Group is at a net cash position, hence, no gearing ratio is disclosed.

Dividends

The directors do not recommend payment of final dividends in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2020 (2019: Nil).

Significant investment held, material acquisition or disposal
of subsidiaries and affiliated companies and plans for material
investment or capital assets

Subscription of new shares under general mandate

On 16 December 2019, the Company entered into a subscription agreement
with Goldpalm Offshore Limited (ZiREEERAE), a limited
company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, (“Goldpalm”), pursuant
to which Goldpalm has conditionally agreed to subscribe for (or procure
the subscription by its nominee(s)) and the Company has agreed to allot
and issue 117,000,000 new shares at the subscription price of HK$1.53
per subscription share to Goldpalm or its nominee(s)) (“the Subscription
Agreement”). All the conditions precedent under the Subscription
Agreement have been fulfilled and completion of the subscription took
place on 7 January 2020 (the “Subscription”). For details, please refer to the
announcements of the Company dated 16 December 2019, 19 December
2019 and 7 January 2020.
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Management Discussion and Analysis &IiE/E

Disposal of subsidiaries

On 21 April 2020, the Company entered into a sale and purchase agreement
with Mr. Chow Ka Chun Simon (“Mr. Chow") to dispose of the Group's
100% equity interest in YuYan Group (Hong Kong) Investment Limited (the
“Disposal Group”) to Mr. Chow at a consideration of HK$200,000.

The Group completed such disposal on 28 May 2020. Accordingly, the
financial results of disposal businesses for the period from 1 January
2020 to 27 May 2020 were presented as “Discontinued Operations” in
the accompanying consolidated statement of comprehensive income
in accordance with HKFRS 5 “Non-current Assets Held for Sales and
Discontinued Operations”. Comparative figures for the year ended 31
December 2019 had been restated accordingly.

All the conditions precedent under the disposal agreement have been
fulfilled and completion of the disposal took place on 28 May 2020. For
details, please refer to the announcements of the Company dated 21 April
2020, 11 May 2020 and 28 May 2020.

Subsciption of interest in a segregated portfolio of a fund

On 2 July 2020, Wah Shuk Holdings Limited (ZEFIZERRARAT), (‘the
Subscriber”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, had entered into
a subscription agreement with the Deep Blue Fund SPC, pursuant to which
the Subscriber had agreed to subscribe for the Class B shares in the Deep
Blue SP | of the Fund in a sum of US$7,000,000. The subscription amount
was determined after arm'’s length negotiations between the parties with
reference to, among other things, the prospect and the return of the Deep
Blue SP | of the Fund and the financial resources available to the Group. For
details, please refer to the announcements of the Company dated 2 July 2020
and 13 July 2020.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Deemed disposal of the equity interest in a subsidiary

On 7 September 2020, Shenzhen BYL Ecological Technology Company
Limited* ("Shenzhen BYL") CRIIE FZRE AR BRAQE) an indirectly
non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company which currently holds 100%
equity interests in the Aerospace Sanchuang Environmental Technology
Chengdu Co,, Ltd* (X =RIIRFEREEL (FE) BRAB) (“the Target
Company”) entered into the capital increase agreement with Sichuan
Aerospace Science and Technology Environmental Protection Equity
Investment Fund Management Center (Limited Partnership)* (Z9)1|#71 K #1
MIRREELERSEEFRD (BRE®)) (the Investor’) and the
Target Company, pursuant to which the Investor will invest RMB80.0 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$90.48 million) to the Target Company and
the registered capital of the Target Company will increase from RMB60.0
million to RMB75.0 million.

After the completion of disposal, which shall be no later than 20 May 2021,
the Investor will be interested in 20% of the enlarged registered capital of
the Target Company. The equity interest held by the Shenzhen BYL in the
Target Company will be diluted from 100.0% to 80.0%, and the equity interest
indirectly held by the Company in the Target Company will be diluted from
51.0% to 40.8%. The Target Company will continue to be an indirect non
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. For details, please refer to the
announcements of the Company dated 7 September 2020, 17 September
2020 and 30 December 2020.

Save as disclosed above, there is no plan for material investments or capital
assets as at 31 December 2020.

Use of proceeds

The Company has conducted the following equity fund raising activities
during the Year and subsequently after 31 December 2020.

*  For identification purpose only
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Management Discussion and Analysis &IiE/E

Use of proceeds from the subscriptions

The net proceeds from the Subscription were approximately HK$177,000,000
and the Company intends to apply the net proceeds in (i) the settlement
of outstanding consideration payable for the acquisition of BYL Property
Holdings Group Limited in 2018 (“Settlement of Consideration Payable”)
amounting to approximately HK$74,571,000 as at 31 December 2019; and
(i) general working capital as to the remaining balance. Up to the date of
this report, the Company had paid approximately HK$13,920,000 for the
settlement of outstanding consideration payable, with the remaining balance
to be utilised as intended. Approximately HK$102,429,000 has been utilised as
general working capital as intended.

Save as disclosed above, the Company has not conducted any other equity
fund raising activities in the year and the period immediately prior to the date
of this report.

Contingent liabilities

As at 31 December 2020, the Group did not have any material contingent
liabilities (2019: Nil).

Share option

On 17 May 2017, the Company has granted share options (the “Options”)
under its share option scheme (the “Scheme”) adopted on 19 November
2013 (“Adoption Date”) to certain eligible grantees (the “Grantees”), which,
subject to acceptance by the Grantees, will enable the Grantees to subscribe
for an aggregate of 11,600,000 ordinary shares of the Company of HK$0.01
each in the share capital of the Company as stated in the announcement of
the Company dated 17 May 2017. No option had been exercised during the
year. As at 31 December 2020, there were 10,400,000 Options outstanding
under the Scheme.

On 5 February 2021, a total of 29,600,000 Options under the Scheme
were granted. As at the date of this report, there were 40,000,000 Options
outstanding under the Scheme.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Fulfillment of profit guarantee in relation to the acquisition

Reference was made to the announcements of the Company dated 9
February 2018, 16 March 2018, 16 April 2018, 16 May 2018, 29 May 2018 and
12 June 2018 in respect of the acquisition of BYL Property Holdings Group
Limited (“Target Company”). Pursuant to the sales and purchase agreement
signed between Wild South Limited (“the Purchaser”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, and Mr. Wan Zhong (“the Vendor"), the Vendor
irrevocably and unconditionally warrants and guarantees the Purchaser
that the aggregated audited consolidated net profit (after taxation and
excluding any profit or loss deriving from activities not within the ordinary
and usual course of business) (the “Audited Profit") of the Target Company
together with its subsidiaries (the “Target Group) for the three financial years
ending 31 December 2020 (the “Relevant Period”) as stated in the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Target Group for the Relevant Period
(the "Audited Accounts”) to be prepared by a Hong Kong certified public
accountants’ firm (as approved by the Purchaser) shall not be less than the
total sum of RMB94,500,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$118,125,000)
(the "Guaranteed Amount”). If the Audited Profit is less than the Guaranteed
Amount, the Vendor will pay the Purchaser a compensation based on the
formula prescribed in the sales and purchase agreement.

The Audited Accounts indicates that the Audited Profit had exceeded
RMB94,500,000 which implied that the guaranteed profit of the Target Group
for the three financial years ending 31 December 2020 has been met. For
details please refer to the announcement of the Company dated 16 April
2021.

Impact of COVID-19

As at the date of this report, the Group was not aware of any material adverse
effects on the financial statements as a result of the COVID-19 outbreak.
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Management Discussion and Analysis &IiE/E

PROSPECTS

During the Year, the Group completed the Disposal which has significantly
strengthened the financial position of the Group. The Disposal provided
the Group with more flexibility and liquidity to expand its existing business
scale, and allocate more corporate resources towards potential business
opportunities with better prospects. Meanwhile, the environmental
maintenance business maintained its continuing growth as a result of
securing various service contracts across various regions in the PRC including
Chengdu, Xinjiang Autonomous Region, Hebei, Inner Mongolia Autonomous
Region. It is expected that with the increasing number of service contracts
secured by the Group, the environmental maintenance business shall
continue to contribute stable income stream for the Group.

Looking forward, the Group will continue to utilize its available resources
to engage and develop its core business. Apart from the environmental
maintenance business, the Group will explore business opportunities in
other industries and double down on investments in high growth businesses
in the PRC (including high technology, software consulting and internet
services related business) that will flourish in the post-pandemic economic
environment in order to generate a stable and constant stream of income to
the Group and create long term value for our shareholder.
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Biographical Details of Directors
and Senior Management
EENEHREERBREEES

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Sang Kanggqiao (%), aged 45, was appointed as executive
director of the Company on 27 October 2016 and is the Chairman of
the board of directors of the Company. He is also the Chairman of the
Nomination Committee and a member of the Remuneration Committee.
Mr. Sang obtained a bachelor's degree in electrical engineering from Beijing
Institute of Technology. Mr. Sang has over 18 years of experience in the
securities investment industry in Hong Kong and the PRC. Mr. Sang Kanggiao
is also appointed as an executive director by Starlight Culture Entertainment
Group Limited (Stock Code: 1159), a company listed on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange.

Mr. Xu Wenze (F¥3Zi#), aged 57, was appointed as executive director
of the Company on 27 October 2016. Mr. Xu obtained a master's degree
in business administration from Tsinghua School of Economics and
Management. Mr. Xu has been the president of Guorun Construction Group
Limited since 1996 and the general manager of Beijing Rixing Property
Development Limited since 2004. From 2014 to present, Mr. Xu has been
employed as the president of Guorun Holdings Group Limited. He is also the
director of Asia Pacific Aviation Leasing Group from 2016.

Mr. Cui Peng (B2lE), aged 47, was appointed as executive director of
the Company on 27 October 2016. Mr. Cui obtained a bachelor's degree
in money and banking from Beijing Business School in 1997. Mr. Cui was
employed as the assistant general manager of Sinotrans & CSC Holdings
Co,, Ltd's finance department from 1997 to 2012. From 2012 to 2014, Mr. Cui
was the managing director of capital operations of ABCl China Investment
Corporation Limited. Mr. Cui has over 22 years of experience in the securities
investment industry in PRC and over 13 years of experience in Hong Kong's
securities industry.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management E= M54 E

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Xu Zhihao (f&& ), aged 49, was appointed as independent non-
executive director of the Company on 27 October 2016. He is also a member
of the Audit Committee and Nomination Committee. Mr Xu graduated with
a bachelor's degree in laws from Guangzhou Jinan University in 1994 and
obtained a master of laws from the graduate school of China University of
Political Science and Law in 2004. Mr. Xu Zhihao was employed by a real
estate company prior to working at Huabang (Guangdong) Century law firm.
From 2001 to 2003, Mr. Xu Zhihao worked in Guangdong Rongguan law
firm. Mr. Xu Zhihao is currently a senior partner in Jincheng Tongda & Neal
(Shenzhen) and has extensive experience in the operation of banks and non-
bank financial institutions, including trusts, securities and financing leasing
institutions. Mr. Xu Zhihao is skilled in various real estate financing, including
trust support and equity financing.

Mr. Lam Ka Tak (#%E1E), aged 39, was appointed as independent
non-executive director of the Company on 27 October 2016. He is also
the Chairman of the Audit Committee and a member of Remuneration
Committee. Mr. Lam graduated from Hong Kong Polytechnic University
with a bachelor's degree in accounting in 2003 and obtained a master of
business administration from the Hong Kong University in 2013. Mr. Lam
Ka Tak was employed by RSM Nelson Wheeler (currently known as RSM
Hong Kong) before working as an audit manager at KPMG. Mr. Lam Ka Tak
currently serves as the chief financial officer and company secretary of Beijing
Enterprises Medical and Health Industry Group Limited (Stock Code: 2389), a
company listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange. Mr. Lam Ka Tak is
also appointed as an executive director by Beijing Sports and Entertainment
Industry Group Limited (Stock Code: 1803), a company listed on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange. Mr. Lam Ka Tak has over 16 years of experience
in accounting and financial matters.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management £Z =R EEEEF:FB

Mr. Wong Sincere (i), aged 56, was appointed as independent
non-executive director of the Company on 27 September 2018. He is
the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee, a member of the Audit
Committee and the Nomination Committee. Mr. Wong obtained a bachelor’s
degree of social science from the Chinese University of Hong Kong in
December 1986. Mr. Wong was admitted as a solicitor of Hong Kong and
England and Wales in October 1993 and February 1994, respectively. Mr.
Wong is the founder and currently a partner of Wong Heung Sum & Lawyers
(formerly known as Sincere Wong & Co.). He was a non-executive director of
MOS House Group Limited (Stock code: 1653) from January 2019 to March
2020. Mr Wong is an independent non-executive director of Bank of Gansu
Co., Limited (Stock code: 2139) and Fulu Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 2101)
since August 2017 and August 2020 respectively.

He was an in-house counsel for Hutchison Whampoa Group from September
1996 to January 2005 and China Resources Enterprise Limited (Stock code:
291), a company listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) (now known as China Resources Beer
(Holdings) Company Limited) from February 2005 to November 2006, chief
legal officer of Shui On Construction and Materials Limited (now known as
SOCAM Development Limited) (Stock code: 983), a company listed on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange from November 2006 to June 2010, as
well as the head of the legal department and company secretary of Sateri
Holdings Limited (a company previously listed on the Stock Exchange, the
name of which was later changed to Bracell Limited but has subsequently
been privatized) from July 2010 to May 2011. He worked at the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange from August 2011 to April 2016, and was a vice president
of Listing & Regulatory Affairs Division at the time of his departure from the
Stock Exchange, primarily responsible for reviewing listing applications and
providing recommendations to the Listing Committee of the Stock Exchange
regarding listing applications.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Yu Kin Man Duncan (R{#30), aged 48, was appointed as the
company secretary and chief financial officer of the Company on 19
December 2016. Mr. Yu holds a master degree in Professional Accounting and
Corporate Governance in The City University of Hong Kong. Mr. Yu has over
23 years of experience in accounting, financial management and corporate
finance. He is a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants,
a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries.
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Report of the Directors
EEEHRS

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) presents its annual report
and the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2020.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Details of business review are set out in the section of “Management
Discussion and Analysis” on pages 14 to 26.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and the
Company's subsidiaries are principally engaged in three reportable and
operating segments (i) environmental maintenance business, (i) property
leasing business and (iii) securities trading business.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2020 are set out
in the consolidated financial statements on pages 73 to 216 of this annual
report.

DIVIDENDS POLICY AND FINAL DIVIDEND

The Directors do not recommend payment of any dividend in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2020.

The Company's ability to pay dividends depends on, among other things,
the Group’s current and future operations, liquidity position and capital
requirements. The payment of dividends by the Company is also subject to
compliance with any restrictions under the Laws of the Cayman Islands, the
memorandum and articles of association of the Company and any applicable
laws, rules and regulations. The Board will review the dividend policy from
time to time and may exercise at its absolute and sole discretion to update,
amend, and/or modify the policy at any time as it deems fit and necessary.
There is no assurance that dividends will be paid in any particular amount for
any specific period.

INTEREST CAPITALISED

No interest was capitalised by the Group during the year.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2020, the Company’s reserves available for distribution to
shareholders comprising share premium account plus accumulated losses,
amounted to approximately HK$292,770,000.

DONATIONS

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year
amounted to HKS$O0.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company'’s articles
of association or the laws of Cayman Islands which would oblige the
Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Sang Kangqiao (Chairman)
Mr. Cui Peng
Mr. Xu Wenze

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Lam Ka Tak
Mr. Xu Zhihao
Mr. Wong Sincere

The terms of office of each Director are subject to retirement by rotation in
accordance with articles of association of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of the
Group are set out on pages 27 to 29 of the annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract with the Company which is not determinable
by the Company within one year without payment of compensation, other
than statutory compensation.
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TERMS OF OFFICE FOR THE INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE

DIRECTORS

All the Independent Non-executive Directors were appointed for a specific
terms subject to the relevant provisions of the articles of association or any
other applicable laws whereby the Directors shall vacate or retire from their

office.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

At 31 December 2020, the following Directors, had the following interests
in the shares and underlying shares of the Company and its associated
corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“SFO”") as recorded in the register required to be kept under

section 352 of SFO:

Long positions in shares of the Company

shares/underlying

BIFFRNITESHIEH

FIBEBIFATEEFZZEERFER
B MEEZBENREAREMERZMRA
HEREMBRER 2B RFETRIR

EFENESR

A TECEFE+H=+—H FIEER
SNBREEEER (EERESRPER
B (T35 5 B ERE & )L) SHXVER) BYRRAD K48
RABR D P A LRV IRIEE S R E KA
B BEFEZ B MANERNT ¢

RAEQATRGPHETE

Number of
Approximate %

Name of director Nature of interest shares held of shareholding
FR¥sR&IR .
EXNs EmtE MHRRN#®E WA RET L
Mr. Sang Kanggiao Beneficial owner 189,152,000
RERBLRE EmEAA
Other 105,800,000
Hith
294,952,000 41.84%
(Note 1)
(BfysE1)
Mr. Cui Peng Beneficial owner 5,400,000
ERkE Bm#EAA
Other 289,552,000
HAth
294,952,000 41.84%
(Note 2)
(F¥sx2)
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Number of
shares/underlying Approximate %
Name of director Nature of interest shares held of shareholding
FR¥sRR1R .~
B EEME RN BB BB ET S
Mr. Xu Wenze Beneficial owner 100,400,000
FFXERE BEmEAA
Other 194,552,000
HAth
294,952,000 41.84%
(Note 3)
(Ff#5E3)
Mr. Lam Ka Tak Beneficial owner 400,000 0.06%
MEBRE EmEAA (Note 4)
(Ffy5E4)
Mr. Xu Zhihao Beneficial owner 400,000 0.06%
REERE Bm#EA A (Note 4)
(Ffy5E4)
Note: B aE

The interest comprises 188,752,000 shares and 400,000 underlying shares in
respect of the share options granted pursuant to the share option scheme.
Details of the share options granted to this director are set out above under
“Share Option Schemes”. Other represents the shares and underlying shares
held by Mr. Xu and Mr. Cui which are parties acting in concert with Mr. Sang
and by virtue of the SFO, each of Mr. Sang, Mr. Xu and Mr. Cui is deemed to be
interested in the shares held by each other.

The interest comprises 5,000,000 shares and 400,000 underlying shares in
respect of the share options granted pursuant to the share option scheme.
Details of the share options granted to this director are set out above under
“Share Option Schemes”. Other represents the shares and underlying shares
held by Mr. Sang and Mr. Xu which are parties acting in concert with Mr. Cui
and by virtue of the SFO, each of Mr. Sang, Mr. Xu and Mr. Cui is deemed to be
interested in the shares held by each other.

The interest comprises 100,000,000 shares and 400,000 underlying shares in
respect of the share options granted pursuant to the share option scheme.
Details of the share options granted to this director are set out above under
“Share Option Schemes”. Others represent the shares and underlying shares
held by Mr. Sang and Mr. Cui which are parties acting in concert with Mr. Xu
and by virtue of the SFO, each of Mr. Sang, Mr. Xu and Mr. Cui is deemed to be
interested in the shares held by each other.
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4. The interest are 400,000 underlying shares in respect of the share options
granted pursuant to the share option scheme. Details of the share options
granted to this director are set out above under “Share Option Schemes”.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, there were no debt securities
issued by the Group at any time. Save as disclosed herein, as at 31 December
2020, none of the Directors or chief executive of the Company or their
associates had any interests and short positions in any shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO (including interests or short positions which each of them has taken
or deemed to have taken under the provisions of the SFO); or which were
required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered into the register
referred to therein; or which were required, pursuant to Appendix 10 of the
Listing Rules, to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2020, the interests of substantial shareholders (other than
the Directors or chief executive of the Company) in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company which were recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company under section 336 of the SFO were as follows:
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Number of shares

and derivatives

Percentage of

Name of substantial shareholder interested issued share capital
BEEDHNRN R HEZT

FERTLE TTETRHE AT

Goldpalm Offshore Limited 117,000,000 16.60%

TREBIINERAFE

Ma Yanying' 117,000,000 16.60%

-5 -

grEEgERERAT 34

—EoBEER



Report of the Directors EE g ik

Notes:

1) Goldpalm Offshore Limited is wholly-owned by Ms. Ma Yanying. This presents
the same interest of Goldpalm Offshore Limited.

2) These percentages have been compiled based on the total number of issued
shares of the Company of 705,000,000 as at 31 December 2020 and rounded to
two decimal places. All interest stated above represent long positions.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2020, the Directors were not
aware of any persons (other than the Directors and chief executives of the
Company) who had any interests and short positions in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed under
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of Part XV of the SFO.

*  For identification purposes only

COMPETING BUSINESS

During the year and up to the date of this report, the directors are not aware
of any business or interest of the directors, the management of the Company
and their respective associates (as defined under the Listing Rules) that
compete or may compete with the business of the Group and any other
conflict of interest which any such person has or may have with the Group.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as those interests disclosed under the paragraph titled “Related Party
Transactions”, there is no contract of significance to which the Company or
any of its subsidiaries and the Controlling Shareholders of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which the Directors had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party
to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisitions of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other
body corporate.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Details of related party transactions of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2020 are set out in Note 36 to the consolidated financial
statements. The Company confirmed that it has complied with the disclosure
requirements in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

Details of the emoluments of the Directors of the Company and the five
highest paid individuals of the Group are set out in Notes 9 and 10 to the
consolidated financial statements.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had 1,377 employees. The Directors and
senior management receive compensation in the form of salaries, benefits in
kind and discretionary bonuses with reference to salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment and the performance of the Group. The
Company also reimburses them for expenses which are necessarily and
reasonably incurred for the provision of services to the Group or executing
their functions in relation to the operations of the Group. The Company
regularly review and determine the remuneration and compensation
package of the Directors and senior management, by reference to, among
other things, market level of salaries paid by comparable companies, the
respective responsibilities of the Directors and the performance of the Group.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or
existed during the year.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Group is committed to support environmental protection to ensure
business development and sustainability. The Group implement green office
practices to reduce the consumption of energy and natural resources. These
practices include the use of energy-saving lightings and recycled paper,
reduce energy consumption by switching off idle lightings, computers
and electrical appliances and the use of environmentally friendly products
whenever possible.

A separate environmental, social and governance report is expected to be
published on the Stock Exchange’s website and the Company's website no
later than three months after this annual report has been published.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The five largest customers in aggregate and the single largest customer
of the Group accounted for approximately HK$126,361,029 or 49.81% and
HK$49,077,297 or 19.34% of the Group's total revenue for the year ended
31 December 2020 respectively. The information in respect of the Group's
purchases attributable to the major suppliers during the year is as follows:

RIE-HERERRS
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FTERXRRMER
AEBAEAZRAHRE—RAEEDH
EAREEFEE _E_E4+_/A=+—H
I F AR EE49126,361,02958 7T8749.81% K%
49,077,297 75519.34% « £ » BRAE E1H
FEETOAEERBENERWMT !

Percentage of

the Group's

total purchases

LAERBRES

Bt

The largest supplier BRAHEERS 17.12%
Five largest suppliers in aggregate AARBEEEET 47.55%

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholders, which to the
knowledge of the Directors owned more than 5% of the Company’s issued
share capital, had a beneficial interest in any of the Group’s five largest
supplier and customers.
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BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Details of borrowings of the Group during the year are set out in Notes 27, 28
and Note 36(c)(iv) & (v) to the consolidated financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or sold
any of the listed securities of the company during the year.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors as at the latest practicable date prior
to issue of this report, the Company has maintained the sufficient public float
under the Listing Rules.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Scheme was adopted pursuant to a resolution passed by the Company’s
shareholders on 19 November 2013 for the primary purpose of providing
eligible participants an opportunity to have a personal stake in the
Company and to motivate, attract and retain the eligible participants whose
contributions are important to the long-term growth and profitability of
the Group. Eligible participants of the Scheme include any employees, any
executives, non-executive Directors (including independent non-executive
Directors), advisors, consultants of the Company or any of its subsidiaries.
The Scheme became effective on 10 December 2013 (the “Listing Date”)
and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in force for 10
years commencing on the Listing Date, the principal terms of which were
summarized in the paragraph headed “Share Option Scheme” in Appendix IV
to the Company's prospectus dated 28 November 2013.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued under the Scheme
and any other schemes of the Company (excluding options lapsed pursuant
to the Scheme and any other schemes of the Company) must not exceed
40,000,000 shares, representing 10% of the issued shares of the Company at
the Adoption Date.
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The total number of shares issued and to be issued to each eligible
participant under the Scheme in any 12-month period must not exceed 1%
of the issued shares of the Company unless approved in advance by the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting.

Any option to be granted under the Scheme to a Director, chief executive
or substantial shareholder of the Company or to any of their respective
associates must be approved by all Independent Non-executive Directors
of the Company (excluding Independent Non-executive Director who is the
grantee). In addition, any option to be granted to a substantial shareholder
or an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company or to any of their
respective associates which will result in the shares issued and to be issued in
excess of 0.1% of the issued shares or with an aggregate value (based on the
closing price of the shares at the date of the grant) in excess of HK$5,000,000
within any 12-month period is subject to approval by the shareholders of the
Company in general meeting.

The offer of a grant of options under the Scheme may be accepted within 28
days from the date of the offer and by payment of HK$1.00 as consideration
for the grant of an option. An option may be exercised in accordance with
the terms of the Scheme at any time during a period as to be determined
and notified by the Directors to each grantee, but shall end in any event not
later than 10 years from the date of the grant of option.

The exercise price is determined by the Directors and shall be at least the
highest of: (i) the closing price of the Company's shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of the offer of grant of
an option, which must be a trading day; (i) the average closing price of the
Company's shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's daily quotations for the
five trading days immediately preceding the date of the offer of grant of an
option; and (iii) the nominal value of the Company's shares.

The remaining life of the Scheme, which will expire on 9 December 2023, is
approximately 2 years from the date of this report.
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Share option movements

As at 31 December 2020, there were a total of 10,400,000 outstanding share
options granted to directors, employees and consultants of the Company,
details of which are as follows:

Number of share options

MBI IEEH
R_E_EE+_HA=+—H 8BF4KAT
EE EEMBEBENERTEBRELS
10,400,00015 > BRAFEIBA T :

fERRiEHE
Asat Forfeited Lapsed Asat
1 January during the duringthe 31 December Exercise
Name of director Date of grant 2020 year year 2020 price  Exercise period
gt et 23 Tef8
RZBZE2fF Fae FAe +-A HKD
B B -A-8 sl %% =+-8 B 68
Sang Kanggiao 17 May 2017 400,000 - 400,000 199 17May2017to
16 May 2027
(Note 1)
2EB “B—tf Bt
EA+tH L1A+tRE
S o5
EA+RH
(Rif5E1)
Cui Peng 17 May 2017 400,000 - 400,000 199 17May2017to
16 May 2027
(Note 1)
=8B Bt Bt
EA+tH L1A+tRE
S oS
AER+RH
(Rif5E1)
Xu Wenze 17 May 2017 400,000 - 400,000 199 17May2017to
16 May 2027
(Note 1)
FE “EB—tE “B—tf
EA+tH L1B+tRE
S oS
EA+RH
(Ri#3E1)
Lam Ka Tak 17 May 2017 400,000 = 400,000 199 17 May 2017 to
16 May 2027
(Note 1)
HEE Bt Bt
LA+tH L1A+tRE
S o5
EA+RH
(Ri#3E1)
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Number of share options

BREHE
Asat Forfeited Lapsed Asat
1 January during the during the 31 December Exercise
Name of director Date of grant 2020 year year 2020 price  Exercise period
- 3 18
RIEZEE FRE FRE +ZA HKD
EEfy BHBEH —A—H R E3 =+-H BT TEH
Xu Zhihao 17 May 2017 400,000 - - 400,000 199 17 May 2017 to
16 May 2027
(Note 1)
& “EtF S 5
EA+tH HA+tHE
B of -
1A+7RH
(RfzE1)
2,000,000 - - 2,000,000

Note: BRPEE -

1. For options granted with exercisable date determined based on the grant date 1. MR L AR RBERER L HEE T
of options, the first 30% of the total options can be exercised 1 year after the FERBANERENS  BREEENEI0%
grant date, 40% of the total options can be exercised 2 years after the grant date AR H BERE — 1T R AR BRY40%
and 30% of the total options will become exercisable in 3 years after the grant AREE HRARMEITEUREREREDN
date. 30%PI R HERR = F1T7fE -

Details of movements of share options granted to employees of the Group P& FE - E-_EF#+_F=+—HItFE

during the year ended 31 December 2020 are as follows:

BAERESRONBREZSFBUOT
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Number of share options

BREHE
Asat Forfeited Lapsed Asat
1 January during during 31December  Exercise
Date of grant 2020 the year the year 2020 price  Exercise period
1@
R-B_2fF RZBZE2E HKD
KA —BE—B FREBRE EAREXR +ZB=+-H BT TR
17 May 2017 400,000 = = 400,000 1.99 17 May 2017 to
16 May 2027 (Note 1)
“E—t&#rR+tA “Z—tERR+tAE
“Z_t&#1nR+5"H
(RgzE1)
Note: FE5E
1. For options granted with exercisable date determined based on the grant date 1. MEAARHABREBERERSLOBE

of options, the first 30% of the total options can be exercised 1 year after the
grant date, 40% of the total options can be exercised 2 years after the grant date
and 30% of the total options will become exercisable in 3 years after the grant

date.

Details of movements of share options granted to consultants of the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2020 are as follows:

Number of share options

ERTEH AN ERENS  BRER
R EE0% R NI AR —F17fE
BB AR B BIBV400%FT I 2 H B BRI TR 4
T LA B AR HE B B HY30% RIS %2 HH B
HREB=F17k-

REBEE_Z_ZFE+_HB=+—HIEE
BAEEREMRENEREES BT

HREHE
As at Forfeited Lapsed As at
1 January during during 31December  Exercise
Date of grant 2020 the year the year 2020 price Exercise period
1R
RZBZE2E RZBZE2E HKD
RHBH —BA—-B ERERK EREXH +ZB=+-H BT I
17 May 2017 8,000,000 - - 8,000,000 199 17 May 2017 to
16 May 2027 (Note 1)
“Z2—tHRA+tH “Z—tERATtHE
ZRTEFRATRH
(Rfzz1)
Note: MIsE -
1. For options granted with exercisable date determined based on the grant date 1. MAIREAEREBEEREREHEE

of options, the first 30% of the total options can be exercised 1 year after the
grant date, 40% of the total options can be exercised 2 years after the grant date
and 30% of the total options will become exercisable in 3 years after the grant

date.
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PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISIONS

Permitted Indemnity Pursuant to Article 191 of the Articles, the Directors and
other officers of the Company shall be indemnified out of the Company’s
assets from and against all losses and liabilities which they may incur or
sustain in the execution of their duties, excluding any losses and liabilities
that may arise from fraud and dishonesty. The above indemnity provision was
in force during the course of the year and remained in force as of the date
of this annual report. In addition, the Company has maintained appropriate
directors and officers liability insurance for the purpose of indemnifying for
losses in respect of relevant legal actions against the Directors and other
officers of the Company.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020 have been
audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers and a resolution for the re-appointment
as auditor of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

PUBLICATION OF INFORMATION ON WEBSITES

This annual report is available for viewing on the website of Stock
Exchange at www.hkex.com.hk and on the website of the Company at
www.u-banquetgroup.com.

By order of the Board

Sang Kangqiao
Chairman

18 March 2021
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The Company is committed to ensure a high standard of corporate
governance in the interests of the shareholders and devotes considerable
effort to maintain high level of business ethics and corporate governance
practices.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied with the Corporate Governance Code (the
“CG Code") as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”)
throughout the year. The Company has applied the principles of, and
complied with, the applicable code provisions of the CG Code during the
year ended 31 December 2020. The Board will keep reviewing and updating
such practices from time to time to ensure compliance with legal and
commercial standards.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

The Board is primarily responsible for formulating strategies, monitoring
performance and managing risks of the Group. At the same time, it also has
the duty to enhance the effectiveness of the corporate governance practices
of the Group. Under the Board, there are 3 board committees, namely the
Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee.
All these committees perform their distinct roles in accordance with their
respective terms of reference (available on the Company’s website) and assist
the Board in supervising certain functions of the senior management.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Group had adopted Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules (the “Model Code”)
as its own code of conduct regarding directors’ securities transactions on
terms no less exacting than the required standard of dealings.

Having made specific enquiries to all the directors and all the directors of the
Company had confirmed compliance with the required standard of dealings
and the code of conduct for directors’ securities transactions during the year
ended 31 December 2020.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

At present, the Board comprises six directors as follows:

Executive directors:

Mr. Sang Kanggiao (Chairman)
Mr. Cui Peng
Mr. Xu Wenze

Independent non-executive directors:

Mr. Lam Ka Tak
Mr. Xu Zhihao
Mr. Wong Sincere

Biographical details of the Directors are set out in the section of “Biographical
Details of Directors and Senior Management” on pages 27 to 29.

The Board has the responsibility for leadership and control of the Company.
They are collectively responsible for promoting the success of the Group
by directing and supervising the Group’s affairs. The Board is accountable
to the shareholders for the strategic development of the Group with the
goal of maximizing long-term shareholder value, while balancing broader
stakeholder interests.
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The attendance record of each Director at Board meetings, Audit Committee

RBE_ZE_ZF+_A=+—HLE

meetings, Remuneration Committee meeting, Nomination Committee 2’§?§$ﬁf“%§a§ ERZEEETY
meeting and general meeting during the year ended 31 December 2020 is  Z #MNEZE TR IRLEZEGEEKLK
set out in the following table: RAEZHEERINAT
Audit Remuneration Nomination
Board Committee Committee Committee General
Meetings Meetings Meeting Meeting Meeting
(attendance/ (attendance/ (attendance/ (attendance/ (attendance/
total no. of total no. of total no. of total no. of total no. of
Name of Directors meeting held) meeting held) meeting held) meeting held) meeting held)
EXg98 BREZE9EE FWEE9eE R4ZE89gs RRAE
(HEeHERE/ WREHERY/ GREHERY/ WESHEXE/ WEeHERY/
EEfy BIeRLY)  S7H0Y)  BIeR4Y)  B7EELY)  BIeR4Y
Executive Directors HiTEE
Mr. Sang Kanggiao SEBRE 88 NARER 11 n 0
Mr. Cui Peng ERRE 88 NATER N/A TR NATBR )]
Mr. XuWenze FERE 88 N/A R NA T N/A R 0
Independent Non-executive Directors BUFHTEE
Mr. Lam Ka Tak MEELE 88 22 N NAT A 0
Mr. Xu Zhihao REBRE 88 " N/ARER n 0
Mr. Wong Sincere BHBLE 88 "2 " N 0

Code Provision A.1.3 stipulates that at least 14 days’ notice should be given
for a regular Board meeting. For other Board and committee meetings,
reasonable notices are generally given. Board papers together with all
appropriate, complete and reliable information are sent to all directors
at least 3 days before each Board meeting or audit committee meeting
to keep the Directors apprised of the latest developments and financial
position of the Company and to enable them to make informed decisions.
All Directors are provided with details of agenda items for decisions making
with reasonable notice and welcome to include matters in the agenda
of the Board meeting. Directors have access to the advice and services
of the Company Secretary who is responsible for ensuring that the Board
procedures are complied with and advising the Board on compliance
matters.
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Minutes of Board meetings and Board committees meetings are kept by
Company Secretary and are opened for inspection as requested by Directors.
During the year, the Board was given sufficient time to review and approve
the minutes of Board meetings and Board committees meetings. Directors
are also provided with access to independent professional advice, where
necessary, in carrying out their obligations as Directors of the Company, at
the expense of the Company.

If potential conflict of interest involving a substantial shareholder or a Director
arises which the Board has determined to be material, the matter will be dealt
with by a physical board meeting rather than a written resolution. Directors
who are considered to have conflict of interests or material interests in the
proposed transactions or issues to be discussed would not be counted in
the quorum of meeting and would abstain from voting. The Directors attend
meetings in persons or through other means of electronic communication in
accordance with the articles of association of the Company.

All Directors assume the responsibilities owed to the shareholders of the
Company for the well-being and success of the Company. They are aware of
their duties to act in good faith and in the best interests of the Company.

The Board is responsible for maintaining proper accounting records so as to
enable the Directors to monitor the Company’s overall financial position. The
Board updates shareholders on the operations and financial position of the
Group through half yearly and annual results announcements as well as the
publication of timely announcements of other matters as prescribed by the
relevant rules and regulations.
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The Company has three Independent Non-executive Directors, at least one
of whom has appropriate financial management expertise, in compliance
with the Listing Rules. Each of the Independent Non-executive Director has
made an annual confirmation of his/her independence pursuant to Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules. The Company is of the view that all Independent Non-
executive Directors meet the Independence Guidelines set out in Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules and are independent in accordance with the terms of the
guidelines.

According to the Company'’s articles of association, newly appointed
Directors shall hold office until the next following general meeting and shall
be eligible for re-election at that meeting. Every Director, including those
appointed for a specific term, should be subject to retirement by rotation at
least once every three years.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Under Code Provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of the chairman and
chief executive officer should be separated and should not be performed by
the same individual.

Mr. Sang Kanggiao was the Chairman of the Board since 27 October 2016.
There was no Chief Executive Officer appointed by the Company and the
day-to-day management of the Group was led by Executive Directors during
the year. There is no time schedule to change this structure, as the Directors
consider that this structure provides the Group and strong and consistent
leadership in the Company’s decision making process and operational
efficiency. The Board will, nevertheless, review the business growth of the
Group and locate suitable candidate to fill the vacancy of Chief Executive
Officer when considered essential.

One of the important roles of the Chairman is to provide leadership for
the Board to ensure that the Board always acts in the best interest of the
Group. The Chairman shall ensure that the Board works effectively and fully
discharges its responsibilities, and that all key issues are discussed by the
Board in a timely manner. The Chairman has taken into account, where
appropriate, any matters proposed by the Directors for inclusion in the
agenda. The Chairman has delegated the responsibility of drawing up the
agenda for each board meeting to the Company Secretary. With the support
of the Company Secretary, the Chairman seeks to ensure that all Directors
are properly briefed on issues arising at Board meetings and have received
adequate and reliable information in a timely manner. The Chairman also take
primary responsibility for ensuring that good corporate governance practices
and procedures are established.
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The Board is therefore of the view that these is an adequate balance of power
and that appropriate safeguards are in place. Nevertheless, the Board will
continue to regularly monitor and review the Company's current structure
and to make necessary changes when appropriate.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Chairman held a meeting
with the independent non-executive directors without the presence of the
executive directors as required by the Listing Rules.

APPOINTMENT, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL

Under Code Provision A4.1, all the Non-Executive Directors should be
appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election. Each of the Independent
Non-executive Directors has entered into a service contract with the
Company for three years but subject to termination in certain circumstance
as stimulated in the relevant service contracts. At each annual general
meeting, one third of the Directors for the time being (of if their number is
not a multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not less than one
third) will retire from office by rotation provided that every Director shall be
subject to retirement by rotation at an annual general meeting at least once
every three years. Any Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy shall hold
office until the first general meeting of members after his appointment and
be eligible for re-election at such meeting and any Director appointed as an
addition to the existing board shall hold office only until the next following
annual general meeting of the Company and shall then be eligible for re-
election.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Board is responsible for performing corporate governance duties and has
adopted written terms of reference on its corporate governance functions.

The duties of the Board in respect of the corporate governance functions
include:

0) developing and reviewing the Company's policies and practices on
corporate governance;

(i) reviewing and monitoring the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;
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(i) reviewing and monitoring the Company's policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

(iv)  developing, reviewing and monitoring the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors; and

(v)  reviewing the Company's compliance with the CG Code and disclosure
in the Corporate Governance Report.

In 2020 and up to the date of this report, the Board has performed the
corporate governance duties in accordance with its terms of reference.

BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Board adopted a board diversity policy (the “Policy”) setting out the
approach to achieve diversity on the Board. The Company considered
diversity of board members can be achieved through consideration of a
number of aspects, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, professional experience, skills and knowledge. All
Board appointments will be based on meritocracy, and candidates will be
considered against objective criteria, having due regard for the benefits of
diversity on the Board.

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity perspectives,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, professional experience, skills and knowledge. The ultimate
decision will be made upon the merits and contribution that the selected
candidates will bring to the Board.

On recommendation from the Nomination Committee, the Board will set
measurable objectives to implement the Policy and review such objectives
from time to time to ensure their appropriateness and ascertain the progress
made towards achieving those objectives. The Nomination Committee will
review the Policy, as appropriate, to ensure its continued effectiveness from
time to time.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

A remuneration committee was set up on 19 November 2013, with written
terms of reference in compliance with the Code Provisions, which have been
reviewed from time to time by the Board to keep them in line with the most
up-to-date requirements to oversee the remuneration policy and structure
for all Directors and senior management. The most up-to-date written terms
of reference of the Remuneration Committee are available on the Company’s
website and on the website of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

The primary objectives of the Remuneration Committee include making
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration policy and structure
of the Directors and the senior management and determining the
remuneration packages of all executive Directors and senior management.
The Remuneration Committee is also responsible to ensure that no Director
or any of his associates will participate in deciding his/her own remuneration,
which will be determined by reference to the performance of the individual
and the Company as well as market practice and conditions.

The Remuneration Committee held one meeting during the year. The
members reviewed the remuneration package of Directors and the senior
management of the Company.

The Remuneration Committee comprises three members namely:—

Mr. Wong Sincere (Chairman)

Mr. Sang Kanggiao

Mr. Lam Ka Tak

Majority of the members are Independent Non-executive Directors.
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In addition, pursuant to the Code Provision B.1.5, the annual remuneration
of the member of the senior management by band for the year ended 31
December 2020 is set out below:

IS RIBETRME X EBISF BEZT
EET_RA=+—HLEFESREEREN
ENFEFM ARSI :

2020
i £

HKS Nil to HK$ 1,000,000

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a Nomination Committee on 19 November
2013 for making recommendations to the Board on appointment of Directors
and succession planning for the directors.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include reviewing
the Board composition, making recommendations to the Board on
the appointment and succession planning of Directors, assessing the
independence of the Independent Non-executive Directors and viewing the
board diversity policy.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, one Nomination Committee
meeting was held (i) to review the structure, size and composition of the
Board; (ii) to assess the independence of independent non-executive
directors; (iii) to review the contribution required from a director to perform
his responsibilities; and (iv) to review the training and continuous professional
development of directors. The individual attendance for the Nomination
Committee meeting had been disclosed earlier in this report.

The Nomination Committee held one meeting during the year. The
Nomination Committee recommended the re-appointment of the Directors
standing for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company.

The Nomination Committee comprises three members namely:—
Mr. Sang Kangqiao (Chairman)
Mr. Xu Zhihao

Mr. Wong Sincere

Majority of the members are Independent Non-executive Directors.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an Audit Committee on 19 November 2013
with written terms of reference that set out the authorities and duties
of the Audit Committee. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee
are available at the Company's website and on the website of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The Audit Committee performs, amongst
others, the following functions:

Review financial information of the Group

Review relationship with and terms of appointment of the external
auditors

Determination of the nature and scope of the audit

Review the Company’s financial reporting system, internal control
system and risk management system

During the year, the Audit Committee held two meetings. The Audit
Committee oversees the internal control system of the Group, reviewed
the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2020 and interim results, the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group, selection and appointment of the external auditors,
reports to the Board on any material issues, and makes recommendations
to the Board. There had been no disagreement between the Board and the
Audit Committee during the financial year ended 31 December 2020.

The Audit Committee comprises three members namely:—

Mr. Lam Ka Tak (Chairman)
Mr. Xu Zhihao
Mr. Wong Sincere

All the members are Independent Non-executive Directors (including
one Independent Non-executive Director who possesses the appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise). None of the members of the Audit Committee is a former partner
of the Company's existing external auditors.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for maintaining sound and effective internal control
systems in order to safeguard the Group's assets and Shareholders’ interests,
and review and monitor the effectiveness of the Company's internal control
and risk management systems on a regular basis so as to ensure that internal
control and risk management systems in place are adequate. The Company
has established written policies and procedures applicable to all operating
units to ensure the effectiveness of internal controls. The Company also
has a process for identifying, evaluating, and managing the significant risks
to the achievement of its operational objective. This process is subject to
continuous improvement and was in place throughout 2020 and up to the
date of this report. The day-to-day operation is entrusted to each individual
department, which is accountable for its own conduct and performance, and
is required to strictly adhere to the policies set by the Board. The Company
carries out reviews on the effectiveness of the internal control systems from
time to time in order to ensure that they are able to meet and deal with the
dynamic and ever changing business environment.

During the year under review, the Board has conducted a review and
assessment of the effectiveness of the Company's internal control and risk
management systems including financial, operational and compliance
controls and risk management which assisted by Group's internal audit
team. Besides, in order to manage the Group’s compliance status, the Legal
and Compliance Committee holds monthly meetings to review the Group's
compliance with Main Board Listing Rules, internal control measures and all
relevant laws and regulations. The results of such review were satisfactory.
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Risk management process

The Group strives to maintain a sound risk management and internal control
systems which are essential to accomplish its business objectives and its long
term sustainable growth. The Board acknowledges its overall responsibility for
evaluating and determining the nature and extent of the risks rest all levels
of the organization. To this end, the Management regularly and continuously
reviews and makes improvements in its risk management process. In
addition, the Group engaged an external consultant and conducted a

B EEREF

FEBRNINRERENOAREERAS
BERG ANABRAEREFERAE
AR HERERNBRE S TEDHELET
REEEBANSRIAFEERRIEE
RiEEERERET -mtmE EEEE
HA R R A AR 5 L B B T A2 e b At L R HH
Folbsh > REEER NSRRI AL

comprehensive review of the Group's risk management. The following
diagram illustrates the Group's general risk management process.

NERERETE2ER - TREPEAER
N—REREERRF-

Stage 1 The Board establishes common risk assessment criteria

Establish Risk Context

F1FEEE SFERUSERRTERE

Eavd:ARES

Stage 2 Divisions and departments identify the risks that potentially impact the operation
Risk Identification processes

SBPEE: B EAEFIH BB KSR EAR BT EN AR

JEU B 5 )

Stage 3 Divisions and departments assess and rank the identified risks along with the
Risk Assessment impact on the business and likelihood of occurrences

F3PEE B EAEFIE BB R R R E BRI B R L NPT ETTT
Rz S AEWSEaN Y

Stage 4 Divisions and departments assess effectiveness of existing controls and provide
Risk Treatment treatment plans where required

FHAPRER B EMEFIHEIRBIER BN BN M T RMEERE NFE

BB BRI

Stage 5 Divisions and departments monitor risk and report risk to the Board

Risk Monitoring and Reporting
SBSPEER
E ARy

The Board mitigate or eliminate the risks depends on the impact of the risk
BB FIEEE BE T MEE SRS BER
EE2EHRTRABNTZEREIEMRE R
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In the course of risk management, the Board and the Management adopt
a mix of risk strategies to handle various types of risk exposure. The risk
strategies are listed as follows,

- Risk Acceptance: Risk acceptance does not reduce any effects
however it is still considered a strategy. This strategy is a common
option when the cost of other risk management options such as
avoidance or limitation may outweigh the cost of the risk itself. A
company that doesn't want to spend a lot of money on avoiding
risks that do not have a high possibility of occurring will use the risk
acceptance strategy.

- Risk Avoidance: Risk avoidance is the opposite of risk acceptance.
It is the action that avoids any exposure to the risk whatsoever. Risk
avoidance is usually the most expensive of all risk mitigation options.

- Risk Limitation: Risk limitation is the most common risk management
strategy used by businesses. This strategy limits a company'’s
exposure by taking some action. It is a strategy employing a bit of risk
acceptance along with a bit of risk avoidance or an average of both.

- Risk Transference: Risk transference is the involvement of handing
risk off to a willing third party. For example, various companies
outsource certain operations such as customer service, payroll services,
etc. This can be beneficial for a company if a transferred risk is not a
core competency of that company. It can also be used so a company
can focus more on their core competencies.
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THE GROUP’S TOP 5 RISK EXPOSURES

Type of Risks
0 bl
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BIRZAEMR

STAFF SAFETY
RISK

7~ & B BR 1Y B K L B

A2 [ B BREEER
ECONOMY RISK ROAD SAFETY RISK

Risk Description

8

Risk Strategy(ies)
| % 3R B

Competitive Risk

B3 R

As the end users of our environmental maintenance services is the public and
our works are subject to public scrutiny, our customers would consider works
quality is the utmost crucial criterion for their selection of service providers. In
order to ensure our environmental maintenance business sector to continue
success, the Group has imposed rules and regulations to our employees to
standardize their quality of vvorks

AR EMIRGEERBNRBREAERATR BERMANIEZIIR
mEE ?X‘TF‘?E’J%)E'Z‘%EHEFTET#%B#T%MI{’EEg?ﬁﬁhﬁig
BFIERARZE - BRI PINIRIB M EE B I PISEMNINEE  AEH
EBHEESTURANKER UEHETFEERARE-

— Risk Limitation

— RBRFRE]

/)
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Type of Risks Risk Description Risk Strategy(ies)
R R R o B i R B SR B&
Economy Risk The Group's revenue is significantly dependent on PRC's economy. A — Risk Acceptance

i N
475 ) e

Staff Safety Risk

BEIz2ERE

Road safety risk

BERZEER

Operational Risks

ZERR

sustained economic downturn could curtail the Group's revenue. As the risk
is systematic in nature, there is no measure for the Company to completely
eliminate the risk.

75 B AV U o R BB AR B R B AU o FHE RSB TR B R A E Y — R BN
Wi o B Z AR B R AR > AR B A EREE i LA BUR H bRz A

B o

Environmental maintenance business require huge number of staff or labour - Risk Limitation

who may have been exposed to COVID-19 in the huge mobilization during

the work process. In order to limit the effect of this risk, the Group provided

sufficient protection equipment for our staff, closely monitoring staff's health

status and imposed rules and regulation for operation under COVID-19.
RIBHEXTREEAZEETNS T MZFEABIEBTELIFETE — EFERS
RSB A B RETIZEEICOVID-19° ARFIZRAMMN T E KA EH
REBTRUETERERE > BY)EE S TR R I RLCOVID-19

IRIR T RYEE S E RRR R AR A

Our environmental maintenance business sector is expose to road safety — Risk Avoidance
risk as it deployed a considerable number of motor vehicles to conduct its - Risk Transference
business. The management has implemented certain measures to ensure the

mechanical reliability of the motor vehicle; provision of training and guidance

to the drivers to regulate their driving attitudes; and all motor vehicles are

properly insured and registered to the relevant authorities.

HRANRBEEEGHPIERERZE2ER RERETZESR — RS
HETHEIHNAE -EEEENTETHELIRRSERE — RRE%

IS RRMEREIRRIES | URBEEREE  BFfA 8GR
REBRERCEMER M-

As the work require huge number of labour, the risk on insufficient labour - Risk Limitation
supply, insufficient experienced managerial personnel and increasing labour

costs can impact the Group's profit.
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2020 Internal controls and risk management review

The Group has also appointed an external independent internal control
consulting company (“external consultant”) to conduct annual review of
the effectiveness of the Group's internal control and risk management
systems. No material internal control and risk management deficiencies were
identified. The Board, during its annual review on the risk management,
has confirmed the sufficiency of the resources and staff qualifications and
experiences of the Group's risk management function.

To conclude, the Board believes that the existing internal control and risk
management systems of the Group is adequate and effective.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR AND AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The statement of the external auditor of the Company on their reporting
responsibilities and opinion on the Group's financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2020 is set out in the section headed “Independent
Auditor's Report” in this annual report.

The Audit Committee of the Company is responsible for considering
the appointment of the external auditor and reviewing any non-audit
functions performed by the external auditor, including whether such non-
audit functions could lead to any potential material adverse effect on the
Company.

The fees paid/payable to PricewaterhouseCoopers for the year ended 31
December 2020 are set out as follows:

—E_RERMEERARER
=0

A EE D BTSN S R AR
(MM RERS) A M B R AR E
BAGNAE NI TEE B - HERRE
eI EA P B R E R B IR IRAE o F AR
BNEEENBRT EEERILER
AREBHANERUKE TEERER
Mz R

BME2 EFEBRTEERNIRAANIE
ErREBEERRBRO AN

S BS 2 2R Bl Be 4% 24 BT BN =

NABINEZBEARERRSTNER
HAERHE _Z_ZF+_H=+—H
IFFEMBREREENER 8RN EAER
B IZ MRS —8f

KABDBEREZEGAEEBINS BN
ZERERIINEZBETETHERIFEZ
B BEZSFERRERT EHAAT
EEFMEEEATHEE-

BE_Z_ZF+-_R=+—HLFED
/A TRER KBS EHNE
B&EMNWT :

Fee paid/payable

e EEER

HKS$'000

FABT

Audit services EFRTS 1,800
Non-audit services (other services related to JEBR RS (B EBR

investment circular) BN EMART) -

Total st 1,800
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements
for each financial year which gives a true and fair view. In preparing the
financial statements, appropriate accounting policies and standard are
selected and applied consistently.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary is responsible for ensuring that Board procedures are
followed and for facilitating communications among Directors as well as with
shareholders and management.

Mr. Yu Kin Man Duncan declared that he had participated in relevant trainings
in 2020, which met the requirements of Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company believes that maintaining a high level of transparency is a key
to enhancing investor relations. It is committed to a policy of open and timely
disclosure of corporate information to its shareholders and investment public.

The Company updates its shareholders on its latest business developments
and financial performance through its annual and interim reports. The
corporate website of the Company (www.u-banquetgroup.com) has
provided an effective communication platform to the public and the
shareholders.

INDUCTION AND CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Each newly appointed director receives formal, comprehensive and tailored
induction on the first occasion of his appointment to ensure appropriate
understanding of the business and operations of the Company and full
awareness of director’s responsibilities and obligations under the Listing
Rules and relevant statutory requirements.
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All Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. The
Company has continuously provided relevant training materials to the
Directors. Directors participated in courses relating to roles, functions
and duties of a listed company director or further enhancement of their
professional development by the way of attending training courses or
reading relevant materials. All Directors had provided the Company their
training records for the year under review and the Company will continue
to arrange the training in accordance with paragraph A.6.5 of the code
provisions. The Directors and officers are indemnified under a directors’ and
officers’ liability insurance against any liability incurred by them in discharge
of their duties while holding office as the Directors and officers of the
Company. The Directors and officers shall not be indemnified where there is
any fraud, breach of duty or breach of trust proven against them.

SHAREHOLDER COMMUNICATION

The objective of shareholder communication is to provide our shareholders
with detailed information about the Company so that they can exercise their
rights as shareholders in an informed manner.

The Company uses a range of communication tools to ensure its
shareholders are kept well informed of key business imperatives.
These include annual general meeting, annual report, various notices,
announcements and circulars. The annual general meeting and other general
meetings of the Company are primary forums for communication between
the Company and its shareholders. The Company provides shareholders with
relevant information on the resolution(s) proposed at general meetings in a
timely manner in accordance with the Listing Rules. The information provided
is reasonably necessary to enable shareholders to make an informed decision
on the proposed resolution(s). All the resolutions proposed to be approved
at the general meetings will be taken by poll and poll voting results will be
published on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company after the
meetings.

At the annual general meeting held on 28 May 2020, the Executive Directors
and Chairman of the Board, the chairmen of the Audit, Remuneration
and Nomination Committees and representatives from the auditor of the
Company, PricewaterhouseCoopers, were present to attend to answer
questions from shareholders. There were one general meetings held during
the year.
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Under Code Provision A6.7, Independent Non-executive Directors should
attend general meetings and develop a balanced understanding of the views
of shareholders. At the said meeting, all the Independent Non-executive
Directors were presented to enable the Board to develop a balanced
understanding of the views of the shareholders of the Company.

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENT

During the year, the Company has not made any change to its constitutional
documents. A consolidated version of the Company's constitutional
documents is available on the Company’s website and the website of the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

PROCEDURES FOR SHAREHOLDERS TO CONVENE AN
EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

There are no provisions allowing shareholders to propose new resolutions
at the general meetings under the Cayman Islands Companies Law (2012
Revision). However, shareholders are requested to follow article 64 of the
Articles of Association of the Company which provides that extraordinary
general meetings should be convened on the requisition of one or more
Shareholders holding, at the date of deposit of the requisition, not less than
one tenth of the paid up capital of the Company having the right of voting at
general meetings. Such requisition shall be made in writing to the Board or
the secretary for the purpose of requiring an extraordinary general meeting
to be called by the Board for the transaction of any business specified in such
requisition. Such meeting shall be held within 2 months after the deposit of
such requisition. If the Board fails to proceed to convene an extraordinary
general meeting within 21 days of the deposit of the requisition, the
requisitionist(s) may convene an extraordinary general meeting himself/
themselves, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a
result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by
the Company.
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PROCEDURES FOR SHAREHOLDERS TO PROPOSE A PERSON
FOR ELECTION AS A DIRECTOR

The provisions for a shareholder to propose a person for election as a
director of the Company are laid down in Article 113 of the Company’s
Articles of Association. No person, other than a retiring Director, shall, unless
recommended by the Board for election, be eligible for election to the office
of Director at any general meeting, unless notice in writing of the intention
to propose that person for election as a Director and notice in writing by that
person of his willingness to be elected shall have been lodged at the Head
Office or at the Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar. The period for lodgment
of the notices required under this Article will commence no earlier than the
day after the despatch of the notice of the general meeting appointed for
such election and end no later than 7 days prior to the date of such general
meeting and the minimum length of the period during which such notices
to the Company may be given will be at least 7 days.

PROCEDURES FOR SENDING ENQUIRIES TO THE BOARD

Shareholders may send written enquiries to the Company, for the attention
of company secretary, by email: info@u-banquetgroup.com, or mail to Suite
1201, Cityplaza One, 1111 King's Road, Taikoo Shing, Hong Kong.

INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

The Company discloses information in compliance with the Listing Rules, and
publishes periodic reports and announcements to the public in accordance
with the relevant laws and regulations. The primary focus of the Company
is to ensure information disclosure is timely, fair, accurate, truthful and
complete, thereby enabling shareholders, investors as well as the public to
make rational and informed decisions.

CONCLUSION

The Company believes that good corporate governance could ensure
an effective distribution of the resources and shareholders’ interests. The
senior management will continue endeavors in maintaining, enhancing and
increasing the Group's corporate governance level and quality.

U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED 63

BERRREBALISEES
HNEF
ERRRERALISEARTDESEHRTE
RN A QB AEBERARE 1305 FRIF—
DERRLEBZUALREENERS
MU — s R HEEA TR ERAERE
E2EZERENEERERMERNE
BROBFRELDE SRIBEAL (BRE
EERIN EREEMRRIAE LERL
FEZRA CRIFHES TS - AFMA
ARERXBABNZBAEART RN
EETZHEZRRAGBESFLEEARE
5 RNEBRZRERASRTAMAC B
R MAEAARE % HARENZ &EH
MARLIA/ER-

MESEELHEANER
RRAEAABSEHEBEH  AJBES
MTFARBELRAWE BFETBMH
(info@u-banquetgroup.com) E IR E F BB E
BEAOMESEN NSNS RO—EI2i8
O1= o

B E

A QBRI ETHIRANR B AR IRAAR
EREREHE AR BREN A4 A
AREBEERRENMBRE AT %
BOHEERRE UERR REEURA
B ABAIERE

=+ A
A off
FABRA RENCEEATREERS

AR M ERBIF 3 o B R E R AR
SR MBRIEAFEEA D EEARK
FRES-

ANNUAL REPORT 2020



Independent Auditor’s Report
iR - T

pwec

To the shareholders of U Banquet Group Holding Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION
What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of U Banquet Group Holding Limited
(the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 73 to 216,
which comprise:

the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2020;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year

then ended;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then
ended:;

the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a
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summary of significant accounting policies. R E o
PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
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OUR OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2020,
and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards ("HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (‘HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (‘HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were
of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit is related to impairment assessments

FEESt SR

PR B IR RER P B S 305
HAPRAMBRRNBHBAEENE
BB EERERMNEH EME M BR
RRHARREETREN  RIFEHE
LB IR BB R o

HMEBF PR R B FHREETY

of intangible assets and goodwill.

Key Audit Matter
BT ER

EERBEZ BB LHR -

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BANESHMARERMRBESER

Impairment assessments of intangible assets and goodwill

BREERBEZRENG
Refer to note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.

As a result of the acquisitions of New Fortune Holdings Group
Limited (“New Fortune”) and its subsidiaries (collectively, the
“New Fortune Group”) and BYL Property Holdings Group
Limited (“BYL") and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “BYL
Group”) in recent years, the Group recognised goodwill
amounting to HK$112.1 million and certain intangible assets
amounting to HK$41.9 million as at 31 December 2020.

The Group tests annually or whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate an indicator of impairment of goodwill
arisen from business combinations. For intangible assets, the
Group assessed impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts may not be
recoverable.
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In testing the reasonableness of management's impairment
assessment on intangible assets and goodwill, we have
performed the following procedures:

Obtained from management the discounted cash flow
projections for each individual cash generating unit,
discussed with senior management to understand
their assumptions applied in the financial budget and
forecasting of operating results as included in the
discounted cash flow projections;

Assessed the appropriateness of the valuation
methodology used by management;
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Key Audit Matter
RAEEtER

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BN BSMARERRESFR

Impairment assessments of intangible assets and goodwill (Continued)

B EERBEZRENE (&

Management grouped the assets of the Group at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows
that were largely independent of the cash inflows from
other assets or groups of assets (cash generating units) and
performed impairment assessments in respect of the cash
generating units identified using the higher of their respective
value-in-use and fair value less costs of disposal.

We focus on this because the goodwill and intangible assets
recognised as a result of such acquisitions are significant to
the financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2020.
Furthermore, such impairment assessments prepared by
management involved significant judgement with respect to
the assumptions about the future results of the businesses.
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Challenged the key assumptions used, including
but not limited to, the revenue growth rate, gross
profit margin percentage and terminal growth rate
with reference to the historical performance, secured
service contracts and external macroeconomic and
industry specific factors to assess the reasonableness
of these assumptions adopted by management in the
discounted cash flow projections;

Together with our in-house valuation specialist,
analysed the reasonableness of the discount rate
adopted by management with reference to external
data of comparable companies in the market;
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Key Audit Matter
RAEEtER

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BN BSMARERRESFR

Impairment assessments of intangible assets and goodwill (Continued)

B EERBEZRENE (&

Key assumptions include revenue growth rate, gross profit
margin percentage, terminal growth rate and discount rates
applied in the discounted cash flow projection. Based on
management assessments, an impairment loss of goodwiill
related to the New Fortune Group CGU amounting to
HKS$1.4 million was charged to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income and there was no impairment loss of
other receivables for the year ended 31 December 2020.
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Evaluated the sensitivity analysis prepared by
management around the key assumptions of the
discounted cash flow projections such as revenue
growth rate, gross profit margin percentage, terminal
growth rate and discount rates to ascertain whether
the extent and likelihood of such changes have been
appropriately considered and disclosed; and

Considered whether disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements are adequate and appropriate.

Based on our procedures performed, we found the key
assumptions used by management in the impairment
assessment of intangible assets and goodwill were
supported by available evidence.
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises all of the information included in the annual
report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but
to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group's financial
reporting process.

U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED 69

HthiE =2
SARESRENAMESAE EMESE
FEERNNFAES ETQERAHER
RRBPIHEBETRES -

BRAHGREHHFREANERIL AR EHAth
B2 WA EZFHMEREREMAT
U EEE AR ©

BERMBERESMHRENES RANE
ERFEEAMEE  FILBRET  ZEEM
EERBRGEMHREANKMESAE
BHRAT BB REEEREESE LT
FHEERBRERABER

ERFFISHITH LI SR FHFIBHE A
EEFEERERERL RAIFEREZE
BoEEhE RALEEARS -

EERBEREZEEMEREGHM
BRR|ARKENRE
BAREEAAERESERHMARE
i 6028 585 1 75 R o5 2 B R B8 A L
WiERBREREEETDSNGAUBER
& UHERABEGAMBERRNEET
75 1 B RREE 30 34 88T 8 20 0 3 35 280
LR TR PO R ) B o

AREGRSMBRER EFE85TE 8
EEFECENRED  MEBRIRR M RE
HREEEARNEE UAERFEEE
AHEER RFEFERER EEEBR
LS SR EEMBRAER SR

BEZZEGREERE SEENMER
HiERE

ANNUAL REPORT 2020



Independent Auditor’s Report J& 17 1% 2 Efi & &

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the directors.

BEEFITRAMRAR
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Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.
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We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s
report is Mr. Cheung Kin Bong.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 18 March 2021
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
FeaErmiRER

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #E _—E _FF+_H=+—HIFFZ

Year ended 31 December

HE+-BA=1+—HLEE
2020 2019
ZEITE | T2 —NFE
(Restated)
E<E=l))
Note HK$'000 HKS'000
MsE FHET FETT
Continuing operations FHEREER
Revenue Weas 255,443 229,465
Cost of revenue W g R A (164,410) (160,080)
Gross profit EF 91,033 69,385
General and administrative expenses — R RAITER X (51,601) (52,524)
Other income Haug A 958 822
Other gain/(loss) — net Hthizm ~ (B548) — 348 14,500 (18,745)
Operating profit/(loss) iR (B51R) 54,890 (1,062)
Finance income B 11 2,682 908
Finance costs R DN 1 (852) (1,797)
Finance income/(costs) — net ABWRA S () —F 11 1,830 (889)
Profit/(loss) before income tax PRERSIRATER, (B538) 56,720 (1,951)
Income tax expense Pt~ 12 (13,637) (3,783)
Profit/(loss) from continuing REEERSEEN
operations wHl (§518) 43,083 (5,734)
Profit/(loss) from discontinued REBARILEKEEHEDN
operations (attributable to equity et )
holders of the Company) (FEBRAAEE@ER A) 31 71,697 (54,087)
Profit/(loss) for the year FEHA (§518) 114,780 (59,821)
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 &2 — & —

FFEF A=+ —HILFE

Year ended 31 December

HE+-HA=1+—HLEFE
2020 2019
B | TENHE
(Restated)
(B E7)
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5% FHExT FETT
Other comprehensive income/(loss)  E2E U (E518)
Items that may be reclassified to R gEEH 4 18m
profit or loss ZIEH
Currency translation differences EkinE =58 26,041 (4,853)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) FEZEWE, (§518) 42
for the year 140,821 (64,674)
Profit/(loss) attributable to: THA LR (B518)
Equity holders of the Company KABEDRER AN 95,600 (71,003)
Non-controlling interests JEITERG R 39 19,180 11,182
114,780 (59,821)
Total comprehensive income/(loss)  FHATEGEE
attributable to: Weis,~ (B518) 4% -
Equity holders of the Company KpvEmER A 114,394 (74,856)
Non-controlling interests JEIE e 26,427 10,182
140,821 (64,674)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) EEXBUTRIEZERAT
attributable to the equity holders EmEEARGEE
of the Company arise from: Wezs~ (B548) 48%E -
Continuing operations FrBK S 75 42,697 (20,769)
Discontinued operations BARIEREE 71,697 (54,087)
114,394 (74,856)

gEemZERERAT /4

“ETREFR



Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income %= & 2 MW & 7=

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #tZE — & —FF+_F=+—HIFFEZ

Year ended 31 December

#E+_A=1+—HLEFE

U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED

in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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2020 2019
B | TENHE
(Restated)
(B E7)
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5% FAET FETT
Earnings/(loss) per share for profit AT EEREE AL
from continuing operations REFEREEREN
attributable to the ordinary wBRNEREN, (BE) !
equity holders of the Company:
Basic earnings/(loss) per share SREARHN, (BB) 13 3cents Bl | (3 cents Hl)
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share SR &R (BB 13 3 cents Il N/A 5 B
Earnings/(loss) per share for profit AT EEEEER AEMN
attributable to the ordinary wBRNEREN, (FE)
equity holders of the Company:
Basic earnings/(loss) per share SREARHN, (BB) 13 14 cents #fll | (12 cents A1)
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share SrREERAN (BB 13 14 cents Al N/A 5 B
The above consolidated statement of comprehensive income should be read L4 _F 43 & 2 T Uk 35 2% 8 B2 B B Ffd 51 — (3 RS



Consolidated Balance Sheet
TEBEEARER

As at 31 December 2020 R _—ZF _ZFEF+_H=+—H

As at 31 December

R+—B=+—H
2020 2019
—EEH T—hF
Note HK$'000 HKS'000
M=k FAET FHET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets JERENE E
Property, plant and equipment EN g K] 15(a) 49,611 54,702
Investment properties "B = 16 95,294 95,222
Right-of-use assets ERAEEE 15(b) 1,568 29,673
Goodwill e 17 112,134 106,774
Intangible assets mILEE 17 41,884 57,402
Non-current deposits JERENIZE 20 2,850 7,084
Prepayment for acquisition of BEYE -BEM
property, plant and equipment HtEZ BN RIE 20 = 844
Financial assets at fair value through BRAFEFABRZ
profit and loss THBEE 21 = 537
Contract assets BRBEE 6 22,757 27,543
Deferred income tax assets FIEFTSINE ZE 29 658 5,120
Total non-current assets ERBEERE 326,756 384,901
Current assets MENEE
Financial assets at fair value through BATEFT AR
profit and loss TREE 21 119,508 =
Contract assets BREE 6 7,733 =
Trade receivables B 5 EWEIE 19 53,251 36,020
Deposits, prepayments and other e FENHRIER
receivables HAth W RIE 20 27,368 26,939
Restricted cash ZIRFIIRE 2 5,351 -
Cash and cash equivalents REMREEEY 22 129,132 230,498
Total current assets MEEERE 342,343 293457
Total assets WEE 669,099 678,358
mEEmsnARAR /6 —S-S5em
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As at 31 December 2020 R _—EFE_FHFEAL_H=+—H

As at 31 December

R+—HA=+—H
2020 2019
—B8F | _E2—NE
Note HK$'000 HKS'000
MisE FAET FHET
EQUITY i
Equity attributable to owners of EATEE NELER
the Company
Share capital (&N 23 7,050 5,880
Share premium [aapiaki=t 23 480,200 304,370
Reserves (E4i] 24 (109,156) (49,776)
378,094 260,474
Non-controlling interests FEPERG i 39 90,040 66,416
468,134 326,890
LIABILITIES afE
Non-current liabilities JERBAE
Lease liabilities HEAR 15(b) 962 29,440
Contract liabilities BHEE 6 - 2,103
Deposits received BliZE 26 846 =
Deferred income tax liabilities IREFTISIRAE 29 38,960 39,480
Provision for reinstatement costs BB R A 30 = 447
Total non-current liabilities IERE BB 40,768 71470
Current liabilities mENEME
Trade payables B S I IE 25 19,968 29,387
Accruals, provisions and other payables — FE&T & B~ BB &
HE I 26 36,434 49,818
Deposits received BliZE 26 276 578
Contract liabilities BRHEE 6 = 23915
Consideration payables FEHRE 60,293 74,571
Lease liabilities HE&RE 15(b) 681 18,648
Amount due to a related company FET— M RA G A B RUIE 36(c) 3,595 3,378
Amount due to a director FE—REERIAE 36(c) - 1,100
Amount due to a director of certain ENETHBRAEZ
subsidiaries — K EERNIE 36(c) - 99
Borrowings (Y= 27 - 1674
Loans from a shareholder RERER 36(c) 20,180 19,456
Loans from a director of certain aTlBRARZ
subsidiaries —REEFEXR 28,36(c) - 41,000
Current income tax liabilities BNEAFTIE IR A E 18,770 16,374
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As at 31 December 2020 R _TF _ZFF+_HF=+—H

As at 31 December

®W+=—A=+—H
2020 2019
—ECERF | _E-NEF
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
M=% FHET BT
Total current liabilities RENBE4EEE 160,197 279,998
Total liabilities HeEF 200,965 351,468
Total equity and liabilities HEDEREE 669,099 678,358

The above consolidated balance sheet should be read in conjunction with
the accompanying notes.

The consolidated financial statements on pages 73 to 216 were approved by
the Board of directors on 18 March 2021 and were signed on its behalf

Sang Kanggiao
ERE
Director

EF

BEEEERERAT /8

M iR G E B (R 3R 2 B Y B 5 — B BY

FBBERBEHNGREVHERFRER_-S
——F=B+/\HEEEZgHAETRHIUT
RREE

Xu Wenze
FE
Director

EE

—E-BEER



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
an |:|$ '-7\_&:%;,%@]%%

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #t2 — & —FF+ _F=+—HIFFEZF

Attributable to owners of the Company

AATREAES
Share-based Non-
Share Share Capital Exchange payment  Accumulated Statutory controlling
capital premium reserve reserve eserve losses Teserve Total interests Total
Peor
R
Bx  ROEE ExEE  EREE (REE  RaFB  iREE &5 FERER &5t
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
Thn Thn TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn
For the year ended HECE-NE

31 December 2019 +:HE+ BLEE
Balance as at 1 January 2019 —hE—B—AikR 5580 255070 4986 (393) 879 (169,703) 650 104986 58082 163,068
Comprehensive income: %E”ﬁlm 3

Loss for the year FEFR - - - - - (71,003) - (71,003) 11182 (59821)
Other comprehensive income: 2 EkaE -

Currency translation difference SRABER - - - (3853) - - - (3853) (1,000 (4853)
Total other comprehensive loss Hth2EHEEE - - - (3853 - - - (3853) (1,000) (4853)
Total comprehensive loss 2AGELER - - - (3853) - (71,003) = (74856) 10182 (64674)
Transaction with owners in RIEAE AUERE AN

their capacity as owners: BIREANRS
Issuance of ordinary share ?kﬁ ¥l 300 49300 - - - - - 49600 - 49600
Share-based payment (Note 33) R AERNAH (H533) - - - = 189% = = 189% = 189
Lapse of share options ,ﬂé RIEL = = - - (283) 283 - - - -
Transfer o statutory reserve BRELTEHRE - - - - - (1923) 377 1848 (1.848) -
Shares to beissued (Note 23 RTETRG (523) - - 177000 - - - - 177,000 - 177,000
Balance as at 31 December 2019 RIE-nE

+ZB=+—-RiEH 5880 304370 181,986 (4.246) 10409 (242.346) 440 260474 66416 326890
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity 4z &1 & E &

For the year ended 31 December 2020 B E_—ZE_FF+ _F=+—HIFFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

RAFER NG
Share-based Non-
Share Share Capital  Exchange payment Accumulated  Statutory controlling
capital premium reserve Reserve reserve losses reserve Total interests Total
MURiE
2R
B RiYEE EfHE  ERER  (REE  EHER iERE B EERED a3
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T AT AT AT AT AT
For the year ended HEZE_ZE

31 December 2020 +ZA=+-A JLSEE
Balance as at 1 January 2020 RZB-FE—F— BN 5,880 304,370 181,986 (4,246) 10,409 (242,346) 4421 260,474 66,416 326,890
Comprehensive income: 2ENE

Profit for the year FERF - - - - - 95,600 - 95,600 19,180 114,780
Other comprehensive income: Hit 2k :

Currency translation difference ERGEER - - - 18,794 - - - 18,794 7,241 26,041
Total other comprehensiveincome  Eft2ENHAE - - - 18,794 - - - 18,794 7,247 26,041
Total comprehensive income 2ENE - - - 18,794 - 95,600 - 114,39 26,427 140,821
Transaction with owners in BB AUEREAN

their capacity as owners: SINETNRS
Issuance of ordinary share W‘T%‘LH’Q 1170 175830  (177,000) - - - - - - -
Share-based payment (Note 33) DR A AERMRR (1533) - - - - (V] - - (7] - 423
Transfer to statutory reserve ﬁﬁéii&ﬁ% - - - - - (2918) 5721 2,803 (2:803) =
Balanceasat 31 December2020  RZBZFE

TZA=t-RNER 7050 480,200 4,986 14,548 10832 (149664 10,042 378,094 90,040 468,134
The above consolidated statement of changes in equity should be read in LA 4R & % 7 5 B 2% & £ [ PR B 53 — (B

conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Consolidated Cash FIows Statement
n‘/-r /| EE%/HLE%

For the year ended 31 December 2020

BE_

—FFEF A= —HILFE

Year ended 31 December
HE+-HA=1+—HLEFE
2020 2019
—BIEF | TZ2—NF
Note HK$'000 HKS'000
M=k FAT THETT
Cash flows from operating activities RETEHARBRENRE
Cash generated from operations KEMPIRE 32(a) 91,171 78,977
Mainland China income tax paid, net B R E R FTER
PEE (11,893) (5.222)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 4R SE B EE S TR 47 A B EE 79,278 73,755
Cash flows from investing activities REBEFAFRERE
Interest received BEUFHE 2,683 218
Purchases of property, EEYE -BEREE
plant and equipment (15,656) (48,965)
Net cash outflow from disposal of HEME AT
subsidiaries FTiR IR FEE (327) (436)
Payment for purchase of trading securities BERZHFZNR (132,919) -
Proceeds from trading securities R 5585 2 FTigmia 31,950 -
Net cash outflow from investing activities KEEEBELRESMHFEE (114,269) (49,183)
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Consolidated Cash Flows Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2020 EE_—F_—F

= A
lz\\/\I:I

RE

F_H=+—HILFE

=
/)IL

g%

Year ended 31 December

B@E+-A=t+—HiEE

2020 2019
—BI%F | ZTB—hHF
Note HK$'000 HKS'000
M=k FHET THETT
Cash flows from financing activities MEEHAR/RERE
Interest paid BENFHE (1,513) (7:418)
Proceeds from loans from a director aTlEATEN—%
of certain subsidiaries BEENERZ
FriSARIE - 51,000
Repayments of loans from a director BiEETHEASN
of certain subsidiaries —LEENENR 32(0) (41,000) (29,000)
Proceeds from bank borrowings IRITIERZ TSR - 5,765
Repayments of bank borrowings BRIBITER 32(0) (1,674) (4,035)
Repayments of principal portion BEREEEZ
of lease liabilities KEED (10,195) (40,233)
Proceeds from loans from a shareholder RERERZ FERIE - 44,447
Repayment of loans from a shareholder BERRER = (120,034)
Repayment of consideration payable BIEEMNRE 32(0) (14,278) (38,531)
Issuance of ordinary shares by subscription 38 H 1T E @R 23 - 49,600
Net proceeds received on shares 1T 21T R WA 2
to be issued FriSARIE 358 24 - 177,000
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from MEEEELRE
financing activities () O RAPEE (68,660) 88,561
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and BERIBEEEY
cash equivalents CRIZL) /18 InFEE (103,651) 113,133
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning FYRERREEEY
of the year 230,498 117,635
Currency translation differences BB ELE 7,636 (270)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year FERIFE KIRE HEY) 22 134,483 230,498
The above consolidate cash flow statement should be read in conjunction — LA_E 4R & 3R & 7% & 2= FE E2 BE R FY 53 — B
with the accompanying notes. o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION

U Banquet Group Holding Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated
in the Cayman Islands on 20 June 2013 as an exempted company
with limited liability under the Companies Law (2010 Revision) of the
Cayman Islands. The address of the Company'’s registered office is PO.
Box 31119 Grand Pavilion, Hibiscus Way, 802 West Bay Road, Grand
Cayman, KY1-1205, Cayman Islands. The Company's principal place of
business is located at Suite 1201, 12/F, Cityplaza One, 1111 King's Road,
Taikoo Shing, Hong Kong.

The Company's shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

The Company is an investment holding company and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Group”) are principally engaged in environmental
maintenance business, property leasing, securities trading business
and Chinese restaurant and wedding business.

On 21 April 2020, the Group entered into an agreement with Mr. Chow
Ka Chun Simon (“Mr. Chow"), an independent third party, to dispose of
its Chinese restaurant and wedding business through the disposal of
certain of its subsidiaries. Upon completion of the disposal on 28 May
2020, the Group no longer engages in Chinese restaurant and wedding
business. As the disposed business is considered as a separate major
line of business, the corresponding operations had been classified as
discontinued operations as a result of the completion of such disposal.
Comparative information relating to the discontinued operation has
been re-presented on a consistent basis accordingly. Further details of
the disposal and discontinued operations are set out in Note 31.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars ("HKS") and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand
(HKS'000) unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of directors on
18 March 2021.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these

consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies

have been consistently applied to all years presented, unless otherwise

stated. The consolidated financial statements are for the Group

consisting of U Banquet Group Holding Limited and its subsidiaries.

2.1

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (‘HKICPA") and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by
the revaluation of investment properties and financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, which are carried at fair values.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgment in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed
in Note 4.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(a)

Amended standards and revised conceptual framework
adopted by the Group

The Group has applied the following amendments to
standards and revised conceptual framework for the first
time for their annual reporting period commencing 1
January 2020:

HKFRS 3 Definition of a Business

(@amendments)
Hong Kong Accounting  Definition of Material @mendments)
Standards ("HKAS") 1

and HKAS 8

HKAS 39, HKFRS 7
and HKFRS 9

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform
(@amendments)

Conceptual Framework
for Financial Reporting
2018

Revised Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting

The amendments to standards and revised conceptual
framework listed above did not have any impact on the
amounts recognised in prior periods and are not expected
to significantly affect the current or future periods.

The Group also had elected to early adopted
amendments to HKFRS 16 — Covid-19-Related Rent
Concessions for the current year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 2R = I 5T

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FETHHERBE (&
(Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 21 REEE (Z

(b)  New and amended standards not yet adopted by the Group (b)

55 [B [ K AR AH BT R
ET R R ERBIIEET

Effective for

annual periods
beginning on or after
RUTEBARZ%E
RIS FERRENR

Annual Improvements Project

FEEERR

HKFRS 3

BERMB IS ERI B3R
HKAS 16
ERGEAH 165k
HKAS 37

EARAGHERE370R
HKAS 1

ERGHENE N
HKFRS 17
ERMBREERE 175
HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28

BRMBREER B0
ARG HERH285%

il

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2018 — 2020
(@amendments)
BERMBREEN _T—\FE
T RERA FENE (BETE)
Update reference to the conceptual framework

1 January 2022

&2 _#F#—F—H

1 January 2022
(amendments)
SIBELSERMER (IBFTA) “Z-5—HF—H
Proceeds before intended use (amendments) 1 January 2022
BERRABFTENIE (BF1A) B f—HF—H
Onerous contracts — costs of fulfilling a contract 1 January 2022
(amendments)
BEEN-BIT—MHaNZlE (BT
Classification of liabilities as current or non-current
(@amendments)

T "F%—HF—H
1 January 2023

MEITIEREEEN DL (BFI ) —E_=fF—A—H
Insurance contracts (new standard) 1 January 2023
REEH GrETZER) —E-=%—H—H

Sale or contribution of assets between an investor To be determined

and its associate or joint venture (amendments)
REEEAMECEYAEEEZEN S IE
BEHENLIE (BiIX)

s
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.1
(b)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

New and amended standards not yet adopted by the Group
(Continued)

The above new standards and amendments to existing
standards have been published that are not mandatory
for the annual reporting periods commencing 1 January
2020 and have not been early adopted by the Group.
These new standards and amendments to existing
standards are not expected to have a material impact on
the entity in the current or future reporting periods and
on foreseeable future transactions. The Group intends
to adopt the above new standards and amendments to
existing standards when they become effective.

2.2 Principal of consolidation

(a)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity)
over which the Group has control. The Group controls
an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and
has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are
deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 =T

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FETHHERBE (&
(Continued)
2.2 Principal of consolidation (Continued) 22 ZEARRERER (&
(a)  Subsidiaries (Continued) (a) MIBAE #)

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised gains
on transactions between the Group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the transferred asset. When necessary, amounts reported

EERRRMBZRF 4
Bk S A S 3R W i T DA
HBRIERZIREDEE
BERRBEZRE X
BEIREIRN T LUE 8 o Y

by subsidiaries have been adjusted to conform with the BRABZ2|EIEEL

Group's accounting policies. EREELAE  LUERF
P& B FTER 0 2 BUER
—Ho

Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of UNEYNCIES UL £

subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated B 3E 4% G # 75 0 B S AR

statement of profit or loss, statement of comprehensive GEm& - 2EE@mK

income, statement of changes in equity and balance RnBHRREEER

sheet respectively. RABFHZT o

Changes in ownership interests FrE 1 mE )

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling REBBRERERE

interests that do not result in a loss of control as FIENIEERERR S

transactions with equity owners of the Group. A change in RIEAARERERES

ownership interest results in an adjustment between the
carrying amounts of the controlling and non-controlling
interests to reflect their relative interests in the subsidiary.
Any difference between the amount of the adjustment to
non-controlling interests and any consideration paid or

AR Z - R
NIRRT
mAREERYAE > DU IR
H 0 M & A B B A8 A
m o FFHE IR m AR R B

received is recognised in a separate reserve within equity BERIB 3B UL E

attributable to owners of the Group. ZBENEREEREE
E#EA AEGERFHN
B R RS
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2

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.2 Principal of consolidation (Continued)

(b)

Changes in ownership interests (Continued)

When the Group ceases to consolidate because of a loss
of control, any retained interest in the entity is remeasured
to its fair value with the change in carrying amount
recognised in profit or loss. This fair value becomes the
initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as an associate,
joint venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
in respect of that entity are accounted for as if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This
may mean that amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss.

2.3 Business combination

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account

for all business combinations, regardless of whether equity
instruments or other assets are acquired. The consideration
transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary comprises the:

fair values of the assets transferred,

liabilities incurred to the former owners of the acquired
business,

equity interests issued by the Group,
fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a

contingent consideration arrangement, and

fair value of any pre-existing equity interest in the
subsidiary.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 =T

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FETHHERBE (&
(Continued)
2.3 Business combination (Continued) 23 EBEEH E
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent EEBESHPPUER AT H A
liabilities assumed in a business combination are, with BEMUMFIAENGERIA

limited exceptions, measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date. The Group recognises any non-controlling
interest in the acquired entity on an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the acquired entity's net identifiable
assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

The excess of the

consideration transferred,

amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquired
entity, and

acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest
in the acquired entity

Over the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired is
recorded as goodwill. If those amounts are less than the fair
value of the net identifiable assets of the business acquired, the
difference is recognised directly in profit or loss as a bargain
purchase.

Where settlement of any part of cash consideration is deferred,
the amounts payable in the future are discounted to their
present value as at the date of exchange. The discount rate
used is the entity’s incremental borrowing rate, being the
rate at which a similar borrowing could be obtained from an
independent financier under comparable terms and conditions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.3

24

2.5

Business combination (Continued)

Contingent consideration is classified either as equity or a
financial liability. Amounts classified as a financial liability are
subsequently remeasured to fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer’s previously
held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to fair value
at the acquisition date. Any gains or losses arising from such
remeasurement are recognised in profit or loss.

Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost includes direct attributable costs of
investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividend received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving a dividend from these investments
if the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of
the subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared or if the
carrying amount of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee’s net assets including
goodwill.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker (the “CODM"). The CODM is responsible for
allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.6 Foreign currency transaction

(a)

(b)

(9

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the consolidated financial statements
of each of the Group's entities are measured using
the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (the “functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars (“HKS"), which is also the Company’s
functional and the Group's presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions or valuation where
items are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income. Foreign exchange gains and
losses are presented in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income within “Other gain/(loss) — net".

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group entities
(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;
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2

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.6 Foreign currency transaction (Continued)

(9

Group companies (Continued)

(i) income and expenses for each income statement
and statement of comprehensive income are
translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, exchange difference arising from the
translation of any net investment in foreign entities, and
of borrowing and other financial instruments designated
as hedges of such investments, are recognised in other
comprehensive income. When a foreign operation is sold
or any borrowings forming part of the net investment
are repaid, the associated exchange differences are
reclassified to profit or loss, as part of the gain or loss on
sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate. Currency translation differences arising are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED 93

2

FTEF

in e AR R MEE

StHRE (&

26 MNERS (&

(9

EELE (8)

iy BWR@mFREEZEUW
R 2 WS T i
HERRE (BRIE
ZFHE R IETE
BERXZBHER
BITEXRRAZE
z&E Mt fl
EzBRT Bx
REBXZBEHE
BHig&) ; &

(i) FrEAMELEZE
REBNREMEE
W ak A RESD

RS ARRES > 10BHNE
EHNEMREFHERLE
ERZERBEHMHE
RxHEMER T A ZH
PFREENERZETLR
HAth 2 HE e SR o 10
LEBIEBNEEAR
BRI EFBR -2 E
EIfE SR {HRAE L £
BMOBEERD FRN
B m RN —E 7

HWEEIERMESE
NEERATEBAE
HREEIIBRINEE
R & & - A 2 Y T B = 4
HofTEEZEREREN
Hth2EUm A iEss o

ANNUAL REPORT 2020



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.7

Property, plant and equipment

Land and buildings comprise mainly offices. Property, plant
and equipment is stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income during
the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their cost to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Leasehold improvements Shorter of 5 years and the
unexpired lease term

Shorter of 5 years and the
unexpired lease term

5 years

Air-conditioning

Equipment

Furniture and fixtures 5 years

Motor vehicles 3 years to 8 years
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.7

2.8

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

The asset's residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting period.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount (see Note 2.10).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the
proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognised within
‘other gains’ in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.

Investment properties

Investment properties, principally comprising leasehold land
and buildings, are held for long-term rental yields for capital
appreciation or both, and are not occupied by the Group.

Right-of-use assets held under operating leases are accounted
for as investment properties when the rest of the definition of an
investment property is met.

Investment properties are measured initially at its cost, including
related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs.
After initial recognition at cost, investment properties are carried
at fair value, representing open market value determined at
each reporting date by external valuers. Fair value is based on
active market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference
in the nature, location or condition of the specific asset. If
the information is not available, the Group uses alternative
valuation methods such as recent prices on less active markets
or discounted cash flow projections. Changes in fair values
are recorded in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 =T

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEEHHEHRE (&
(Continued)
2.8 Investment properties (Continued) 28 KREWE @)

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other
things, rental income from current leases and assumptions
about rental income from future leases in the light of current
market conditions. The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis,
any cash outflows that could be expected in respect of the
property. Some of those outflows are recognised as a liability,
including finance lease liabilities in respect of land, if any,
classified as investment property; others, including contingent
rent payments, are not recognised in the consolidated financial
statements.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset's carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income during the financial period in which
they are incurred.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they
have been disposed of or when the investment properties are
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic
benefit is expected from its disposals.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.9

Intangible assets
Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries and represents
the excess of the consideration transferred over Group's interest
in net fair value of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquiree and the fair value of the
non-controlling interest in the acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired
in a business combination is allocated to each of the cash-
generating units ("CGUs"), or groups of CGUs, that is expected
to benefit from the synergies of the combination. Each unit or
group of units to which the goodwill is allocated represents the
lowest level within the entity at which the goodwill is monitored
for internal management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the
operating segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or
more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate
a potential impairment. The carrying value of goodwill is
compared to the recoverable amount, which is the higher
of value in use and the fair value less costs to sell. Any
impairment is recognised immediately as an expense and is not
subsequently reversed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.9

2.10

Intangible assets (Continued)

Customer backlogs and customer relationship

Customer backlogs and customer relationship acquired in
a business combination are recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. They have a finite useful life of 3 years and
10 years separately and are subsequently carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and impairment losses.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life for example, goodwill,
are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment.

Other assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment
at the end of each reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.11 Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued

operations

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying
amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction
rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered
highly probable. They are measured at the lower of their carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell, except for assets such
as deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits,
financial assets and investment property that are carried at fair
value and contractual rights under insurance contracts, which
are specifically exempt from this requirement.

An impairment loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent
write-down of the asset to fair value less costs to sell. A gain is
recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value less costs
to sell of an asset (or disposal group), but not in excess of any
cumulative impairment loss previously recognised. A gain or loss
not previously recognised by the date of the sale of the non-
current asset is recognised at the date of derecognition.

Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortised while
they are classified as held for sale. Interest and other expenses
attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group classified as held
for sale continue to be recognised.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are presented
separately from the other assets in the consolidated balance
sheet.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.11 Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued
operations (Continued)

A discontinued operation is a component of the entity that
has been disposed of or is classified as held for sale and that
represents a separate major line of business or geographical
area of operations, is part of a single co-ordinated plan to
dispose of such a line of business or area of operations, or is a
subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale. The results
of discontinued operations are presented separately in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

2.12 Investments and other financial assets
(a) (Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets as financial assets
at fair value (either through other comprehensive income
(Odl) or through profit or loss), and at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity’s business model
for managing the financial assets and the contractual
terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will
either be recorded in profit or loss or OCI. For investments
in equity instruments that are not held for trading, this will
depend on whether the Group has made an irrevocable
election at the time of initial recognition to account
for the equity investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI).

The Group reclassifies debt investments when and only
when its business model for managing those assets
changes.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.12 Investments and other financial assets (Continued)

(b)

(9

Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on trade-date, the date on which the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from
the financial assets have expired or have been transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Group measures a financial asset
at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at
fair value through profit or loss (FVPL), transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried
at FVPL are expensed in profit or loss.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends
on the Group's business model for managing the asset
and the cash flow characteristics of the asset.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 =T

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FTEEHBEHRE (&
(Continued)
2.12 Investments and other financial assets (Continued) 212 BREREMWEMEE
(#)
() Measurement (Continued) (0 &FrEZE #)

Debt instruments (Continued)

Amortised costs: Assets that are held for collection of
contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest are measured at
amortised cost. Interest income from these financial assets
is included in finance income using the effective interest
rate method. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition is
recognised directly in profit or loss and presented in other
gains/(losses) together with foreign exchange gains and
losses. Impairment losses are presented as separate line
item in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.

FVOCI: Assets that are held for collection of contractual
cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the
assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal
and interest, are measured at FVOC|. Movements in
the carrying amount are taken through OCl, except for
the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest
income and foreign exchange gains and losses which
are recognised in profit or loss. When the financial asset
is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in OCl is reclassified from equity to profit
or loss and recognised in other gains/(losses). Interest
income from these financial assets is included in finance
income using the effective interest rate method. Foreign
exchange gains and losses are presented in other gains/
(losses) and impairment expenses are presented as
separate line item in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.12 Investments and other financial assets (Continued)

(9

(d)

Measurement (Continued)

Debt instruments (Continued)

FVPL: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised
cost or FVOCI are measured at FVPL. A gain or loss on a
debt investment that is subsequently measured at FVPL is
recognised in profit or loss and presented net within other
gains/(losses) in the period in which it arises.

Equity instruments

The Group subsequently measures all equity investments
at fair values. Changes in the fair value of financial assets
at FVPL are recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income as applicable.

Impairment

The Group assesses on a forward looking basis
the expected credit losses associated with its debt
instruments carried at amortised cost. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables, the Group applies the simplified
approach permitted by HKFRS 9, which requires expected
lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of
the receivables.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 =T

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEGCHHEHME &
(Continued)

2.13 Offsetting financial instruments

213 IKHERT A

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount
reported in the consolidated balance sheet when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable
right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event
of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or the
counterparty.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the ordinary course
of business. If collection of trade and other receivables is
expected in one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of
the business if longer), they are classified as current assets. If not,
they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade receivables are recognised initially at the amount
of consideration that is unconditional unless they contain
significant financing components, when they are recognised
at fair values. The Group holds the trade receivables with the
objective of collecting the contractual cash flows and therefore
measures them subsequently at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment. See
Note 2.12 for a description of the Group’s impairment policies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.15

2.16

2.17

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated cash flows statement, cash and cash
equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with
banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in
equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that
have been acquired in the ordinary course of business from
suppliers. Trade and other payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they are
presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 =T

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEEHHEHRE (&
(Continued)
2.18 Borrowings 218 &R

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction
costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently carried at
amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this
case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs. To the
extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all
of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a
prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period
of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least twelve months after the balance sheet date.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income in the period in which they
are incurred since no borrowing costs are directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.20 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred
income tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, except to the extent that it relates to
items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity. In this case, the tax is recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

(@) Currentincome tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date in the countries where the Company’s
subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

(b)  Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, the deferred income tax is not accounted for if
it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction other than a business combination that at
the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income
tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is
settled.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 =T

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FTEEHBEHRE (&
(Continued)
2.20 Current and deferred income tax (Continued) 220 EHARIRIEFRISIR (&

(b)  Deferred income tax (Continued) (b) BEIFFEHE (&)

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities
or deferred tax assets for investment properties that
are measured using the fair value model, the carrying
amounts of such properties are presumed to be recovered
entirely through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted.
The presumption is rebutted when the investment
property is depreciable and is held within a business
model whose objective is to consume substantially all
of the economic benefits embodied in the investment
property over time, rather than through sale.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are not recognised for
temporary differences between the carrying amount and
tax bases of investments in foreign operations where
the company is able to control the timing of the reversal
of the temporary differences and it is probable that the
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
income tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on either the
taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is
an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.
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2

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.21 Employee benefits

(a)

Pension obligation

The Group operates certain defined contribution plans.
A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under
which the Group pays fixed contributions into a separate
entity. The Group has no legal or constructive obligations
to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold
sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating
to employee service in the current and prior periods.
The contributions are recognised as employee benefit
expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are
recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund on
a reduction in the future payments is available.

Hong Kong

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) which is
registered under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance in Hong Kong. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held in separate trustee-administered funds.

The Group's contributions to the MPF Scheme are
charged to consolidated statement of comprehensive
income in the year as incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 2R = I 5T

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FETHHERBE (&

(Continued)
2.21 Employee benefits (Continued) 221 EEREF (2

@ EBURZEE HE)

(a)  Pension obligation (Continued)

Mainland China

As stipulated by rules and regulations in Mainland China,
the Group contributes to state-sponsored retirement
schemes for its relevant employees in Mainland China.
The state-sponsored retirement schemes are responsible
for the entire post-retirement benefit obligations payable
to the retired employees. The Group's contributions to
the state-sponsored retirement schemes are expensed
as incurred and are fully and immediately vested in the
employees.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEEHHEHRE (&
(Continued)
2.21 Employee benefits (Continued) 221 EEREF (2
(c)  Termination benefits (o BEB#EF
Termination benefits are payable when employment is BEREMNNEETESR
terminated by the Group before the normal retirement BKH BART A5 B R
date, or when an employee accepts voluntary redundancy B> RERERZBREE
in exchange for these benefits. The Group recognises B 3 BRI 25 18 A1) BF 2
termination benefits when it is demonstrably committed 1 o K& B 72 0] 55 A KGR
to a termination when the Group has a detailed formal U R BE R AR A ¢ AR
plan to terminate the employment of current employees B—IBsF A IE st &
without possibility of withdrawal. In the case of an KRIFRARERSENER (8
offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the BREINTEE) ; XER
termination benefits are measured based on the number RE—BEENUZEB
of employees expected to accept the offer. Benefits falling FR3E AN M I (LAY B B2 A
due more than twelve months after the balance sheet (BEBENZERES
date are discounted to their present value. ZHNEEABET)
EHEERBRBE+T A
AN EMNERAE
Ao
(d)  Bonus plans (d) {EAL=+2Y
The Group recognises a liability and an expense for KEEEARDEE
bonuses. The Group recognises a provision where kEZ -AEBEMENE
contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that EHRABEFESHEED
has created a constructive obligation. HE R ERDE A
(e)  Long service payments () RERFEZ
The Group’s net obligation in respect of long service RIBFSBREMBIRAG > &
payments to its employees in Hong Kong upon cessation EEETIERTALRE
of their employment in certain circumstances under the AEBEEMERHES
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance is the amount of T RBARSE&EF
future benefits that the employees have earned in return B HERESRKAAK
for their services in the current and prior periods. 3B 1 HA 5 1% 1t AR 755 i Bk
ER AR SRAEF = 58 o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 =T

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEGCHHEHME &
(Continued)

2.21 Employee benefits (Continued) 221 EEREF (2

(e)  Long service payments (Continued)

The obligation is calculated using the projected unit credit
method, discounted to its present value and reduced
by entitlements accrued under the Group's retirement
schemes that are attributed to contributions made by
the Group. The discount rate is the yield at the balance
sheet date of Hong Kong Government's Exchange Fund
Notes which have terms to maturity approximating the
terms of the related liability. The expected costs of these
benefits are accrued over the period of employment
using the same accounting methodology as used
for defined benefit plans. Actuarial gains and losses
arising from experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions are recognised in full in other
comprehensive income in the year in which they occur in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

2.22 Share-based payment

Equity-settled share-based payment transaction

The fair value of services rendered in exchange for the share-
based payment is recognised as an expense. The total amount to
be expensed is determined by reference to the fair value of the
share-based payment:

including any market performance conditions (for
example, an entity’s share price); and

excluding the impact of any service.

The total expense is recognised over the vesting period, which
is the period over which all of the specified vesting conditions
are to be satisfied. At the end of each period, the entity revises
its estimates of the number of options that are expected to
vest based on the non-market vesting and service conditions. It
recognises the impact of the revision to original estimates, if any,
in profit or loss, with a corresponding adjustment to equity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.23

2.24

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of obligations may be
small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase
in the provision due to passage of time is recognised as interest
expense.

Provision for reinstatement costs

Provision for reinstatement costs represents the present value
of the estimated costs for the restoration work of the Group's
leased retail shops agreed to be carried out upon the expiry
of the relevant leases using a risk-free pre-tax interest rate. The
provision has been determined by the directors based on their
best estimates. The related reinstatement costs have been
included as part of leasehold improvements in the consolidated
balance sheet.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 =T

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEGHHEHME (&
(Continued)

2.25 Revenue recognition 2.25 YrashEsR

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can be
reliably measured, it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and specific criteria have been met for each
of the Group's activities as described below. The Group bases its
estimates on historical results, taking into consideration the type
of customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of each
arrangement. The Group records accounts receivables when the
revenue recognised since the Group has unconditional rights to
payments of goods delivered or services performed which are
due according to the contract terms.

Revenue is measured when or as the control of the goods or
services is transferred to a customer. Depending on the terms
of the contract and the laws that apply to the contract, control
of the goods and services may be transferred over time or at a
point in time. Control of the goods and services is transferred
over time if the Group's performance:

provides all of the benefits received and consumed
simultaneously by the customer; or

creates and enhances an asset that the customer controls
as the Group performs; or

does not create an asset with an alternative use to
the Group and the Group has an enforceable right to
payment for performance completed to date.

If control of the goods and services transfers over time, revenue
is recognised over the period of the contract by reference to
the progress towards complete satisfaction of that performance
obligation. Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time
when the customer obtains control of the goods and services.
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2

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.25 Revenue recognition (Continued)

(a)

Environmental maintenance service

The Group provides environmental maintenance services
in the PRC, which mainly includes janitorial services on
streets and public areas, waste management services
and facility maintenance management. Revenue from
provision of such services is recognised in the accounting
period in which the services are rendered. For fixed-price
contracts, revenue is recognised based on the actual
service provided to the end of the reporting period as a
proportion of the total service to be provided because the
customer receives and uses the benefits simultaneously
and it is equivalent to the fixed monthly fee entitled by
the Group.

Some environmental maintenance service contracts
include multiple performance obligations, such as
upgrading the public facilities and subsequent cleaning
and maintenance services, the transaction price of which
will be allocated to each performance obligation based
on their respective stand-alone selling prices. Where these
are not directly observable, they are estimated based on
expected cost plus margin.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 =T

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEGCHHEHME &
(Continued)

2.25 Revenue recognition (Continued) 225 WahEsR (&

Environmental maintenance service (Continued)

For certain contracts involving construction or upgrade
services, when the outcome of those contracts under
service concession arrangement can be estimated reliably,
revenue and costs are recognised by reference to the
stage of completion of the contract activity at the end
of the reporting period, as measured by the proportion
that contract costs incurred for work performed to date
relative to the estimated total contract costs. Construction
revenue is therefore recognised over time on a cost-to-
cost method, i.e. based on the proportion of contracts
costs incurred for work performed to date relative to the
estimated total contract costs.

Management considers that this input method is an
appropriate measure of the progress towards complete
satisfaction of these performance obligations under
HKFRS 15.

The contract is an asset and recognised as contract
assets if the measure of the remaining conditional rights
to consideration exceed the satisfied performance
obligations. Conversely, the contract is a liability and
recognised as contract liabilities if consideration received
(or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer
exceeds the measure of the remaining unsatisfied
performance obligations.
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2

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.25 Revenue recognition (Continued)

(b)

(9

Rental income

Rental income from investment property is recognised in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on
a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Financing components

The period between the transfer of the promised
goods or services to customer and the payment by the
customer of the contracts entered into by the Group
for its Chinese restaurant operation and environmental
maintenance services normally does not exceeds one
year. As a consequence, the Group does not adjust any of
the transaction price for the time value of money in such
cases.

The Group also enters into contracts with customers for
its environmental maintenance business where the time
period exceeds one year, the Group adjusts the promised
amount of consideration for the effects of the time value
of money if the timing of payments agreed by the parties
of the contract (either explicitly or implicitly) provides
the customer with a significant benefit of financing the
transfer of goods or services to the customer.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 =T

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FETHHERBE (&
(Continued)
2.25 Revenue recognition (Continued) 225 WahEsR (&

(d)  Revenue from Chinese Restaurant operations

The Group’s Chinese restaurants provide catering and
banquet services. Revenue from providing services is
recognised in the accounting period in which the services
are rendered.

(e)  Dividend income

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholder’s right to receive payment have been
established.

(f)  Interest income

Interest income is presented as finance income where
it is earned from financial assets that are held for cash
management purposes. Any other interest income is
included in other income. Interest income is calculated by
applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of a financial asset except for financial assets that
subsequently become credit-impaired. For credit-impaired
financial assets, the effective interest rate is applied to the
net carrying amount of the financial asset (after deduction
of the loss allowance).

2.26 Leases (as a lessee)

Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability at the date at which the leased asset is
available for use by the Group.

Contracts may contain both lease and non-lease components.
The Group allocates the consideration in the contract to the
lease and non-lease components based on their relative stand-
alone prices.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.26 Leases (as a lessee) (Continued)

Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain
a wide range of different terms and conditions. The lease
agreements do not impose any covenants other than the
security interests in the leased assets that are held by the
lessor. Leased assets may not be used as security for borrowing
purposes.

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially measured
on a present value basis. Lease liabilities include the net present
value of the following lease payments:

fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments),

less any lease incentives receivable

variable lease payment that are based on an index or a
rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the
commencement date

amounts expected to be payable by the Group under
residual value guarantees
the exercise price of a purchase option if the Group is

reasonably certain to exercise that option, and

payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the
lease term reflects the Group exercising that option.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 =T

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEGCHHEHME &
(Continued)

2.26 Leases (as a lessee) (Continued)

226 HHE ((FAEMBAN) &

Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain extension
options are also included in the measurement of the liability.
The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease. If that rate cannot be readily determined,
which is generally the case for leases in the Group, the lessee’s
incremental borrowing rate is used, being the rate that the
individual lessee would have to pay to borrow the funds
necessary to obtain an asset of similar value to the right-of-
use asset in a similar economic environment with similar terms,
security and conditions.

To determine the incremental borrowing rate, the Group:

where possible, uses recent third-party financing received
by the individual lessee as a starting point, adjusted to
reflect changes in financing conditions since third party
financing was received

makes adjustments specific to the lease, eg term, country,
currency and security.

Lease payments are allocated between principal and finance
cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or loss over the lease
period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on
the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

greEgraras 120

RESEREEAEERESY
WHEENRIF AB B
E-HENREBEERRES
PO FETTREIR o fH Z A R &
EAREE CEENEE—R
BILERIER) > AIERAE AR
&A= BME B A TE AR
BOUE B RIBRBALURR - 1
RRFHEEAESHEERER
EEEELUNEEMBTESM
RS ATBIRIER

Ay EIREEMA R REM !

ERJBEBR T > A AR
AANTHESHNSE =
73 % B A H 25 R (F B
B URMBESS=
BRE DU B E 15 1 B 2
#

ETRERBEAREE
BIINERIR s E R~ B
L o

BEMRR AT RMBERAZ
BIEH DA - MBANREE
HEBBEm kR RESHE
BERG NMEFRIZE T 5
=e

FERH



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.26 Leases (as a lessee) (Continued)

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the
following:

the amount of the initial measurement of lease liability

any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date less any lease incentives received

any initial direct costs, and
restoration costs.

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of
the asset’s useful life and the lease term on a straight-line basis.
If the Group is reasonably certain to exercise a purchase option,
the right-of-use asset is depreciated over the underlying asset’s
useful life. While the Group revalues its investment properties,
it has chosen not to do so for the right-of-use leased properties
held by the Group.

Payments associated with short-term leases of leased properties
are recognised on a straight-line basis as an expense in profit or
loss. Short-term leases are leases with a lease term of 12 months
or less.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 =T

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEGCHHEHME &
(Continued)

2.27 Leases (as a lessor)

227 HE ((EAEFEN)

A lease is an agreement whereby the lessor conveys to the
lessee in return for a payment, or series of payments, the right to
use an asset for an agreed period of time.

When assets are leased out under a finance lease, the present
value of the lease payments is recognised as a receivable. The
difference between the gross receivable and the present value
of the receivable is recognised as unearned finance income.

The method for allocating gross earnings to accounting periods
is referred to a as the “actuarial method". The actuarial method
allocates rentals between finance income and repayment of
capital in each accounting period in such a way that finance
income will emerge as a constant rate of return on the lessor’s
net investment in the lease.

When assets are leased out under an operating lease, the asset is
included in the consolidated balance sheet based on the nature
of the asset.

Lease income on operating leases is recognised over the term of
the lease on a straight-line basis.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the shareholders of the Company
and its subsidiaries is recognised as a liability in the financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved
by the shareholders or directors, where appropriate, of the
respective companies.

Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value
where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and the Group will comply with all attached conditions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including foreign exchange risk, cash flow and fair
value interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Group's overall risk management programme focuses on
the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group's financial performance.
The Group does not use derivative financial instruments to
hedge its risk exposures to changes in foreign exchange rates
and interest rates.

(@) Market risk

(i) Foreign exchange risk
Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the fair value
or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. Foreign exchange risk arises when recognised
assets and liabilities are denominated in a currency
that is not the entity’s functional currency.

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong and
Mainland China with most of the transactions
settled in HKS and Renminbi (‘RMB”).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 2R = I 5T

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 HMBEARERE (&
3.1 Finandial risk factors (Continued) 31 MBRBEER (&)
(@)  Market risk (Continued) (a) FIHER )
(i)  Foreign exchange risk (Continued) () SMERRE ()
The Group manages its foreign exchange risk by REBBBTEHE
performing regular reviews of the Group's net R & B SN PE %8R
foreign exchange exposures. The Group's assets B IR SN GE R B o
and liabilities are primarily denominated in the rEBEERAR
respective Group companies’ functional currency. EUARERZR

As such, in the opinion of directors, the Group's
assets and liabilities, and transactions arising from
its operations primarily do not expose the Group
to material foreign exchange risk. No sensitivity
analysis is presented.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future
cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Fair
value interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a
financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in
market interest rates.
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3

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)
(@)  Marketrisk (Continued)

(i)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
(Continued)

The Group's interest rate risk arises from bank
deposits, loans from a director of certain
subsidiaries and loans from a shareholder. Loans
due from a shareholder and loans due from a
director of certain subsidiaries are at fixed-rate and
expose the Group to fair value interest-rate risk.
The interest rate profile of loans form a director of
certain subsidiaries and loans from a shareholder
are disclosed in Note 28 and Note 36(c) to the
consolidated financial statements. The bank
deposits generate interest at the prevailing market
interest rates.

As at 31 December 2019 and 2020, there are no
interest-bearing borrowings with variable interest
rates.

During the year ended 31 December 2019 and
2020, in the opinion of directors, the expected
change in fair values of the loans from a
shareholder and loans from a director of certain
subsidiaries was not significant, thus no sensitivity
analysis was presented.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 =T

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 HBREEIRE (&
3.1 Finandial risk factors (Continued) 30 BMBRABER (&)

(@)  Marketrisk (Continued) (a) FIHER )

(i) Price risk (i) BrEERE
The Group's exposure to equity securities price risk AE B mERR A
arises from investments held by the Group and EHERRERE
classified in the consolidated balance sheet at fair RAEBERFBLR
value through profit or loss (Note 21). KEBEBERD
AR ATETA

BRNKRE (M
21) °

To manage its price risk arising from investments in RHEBEERAZSE

equity securities, the Group diversifies its portfolio. BEELENERRA
% AEE LRI
HIEMHEEG

The Group's equity investments include equity REBNKAKRE

securities publicly traded in the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange. For the Group's investment that is

BERE BB
NRERZHRAE

not publicly traded, management exercises its 75 o mi A E & IF
judgement to determine their fair value and make REAXRZHNEEM

assumptions that are mainly based on market
conditions existing at the reporting date.

S EEETEA
B EEHRATE

T E2REREH
BN ERmREL
EEL
Based on the assumption that the fair values of RIFRAIEE AT
equity investments had increased or decreased B2 B 5% A
by 5% respectively with all other variables held BHMESREFT
constant, the post-tax profit of the Group would BHRE AEHE

increase or decrease by HK$5,975,000 (2019: Nil),
which moved in line with the assumption.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

Credit risk

Credit risk is managed at business segment level and
overall monitored by Group management. Management
has policies in place and exposures to these credit risks are
monitored on an ongoing basis.

To mitigate the risk arising from bank deposits, the Group
places bank deposits to reputable banks with a minimum
rating of “investment grade” ranked by an independent
party or financial institutions with high credit quality. The
directors of the Company do not expect any loss arising
from non-performance by these counterparties.

Trade receivables, contract assets, other receivables and
deposits are continuously monitored by assessing the
credit quality of respective counterparties, taking into
account its financial position, past experience and other
factors. When necessary, the Group will make specific
provision for those balances which cannot be recovered
apart from the general provision arise from the expected
credit loss model. The Group does not obtain collateral
from customers.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented
by the carrying amounts of each financial assets in the
consolidated balance sheet.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 =T

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 BMHEREEIE &
3.1 Finandial risk factors (Continued) 31 MBREBEZE @)
(b)  Credit risk (Continued) ) 1EEREE (#)
Impairment of financial assets SREERE
The Group has the following types of financial assets that NEBHESUTEEA

are subject to the expected credit loss model:

Other receivables and deposits

Trade receivables and contract assets

Cash and cash equivalents

The Group applies the simplified approach to provide
expected credit losses prescribed by HKFRS 9, which
permits the use of the lifetime expected loss model for all
trade receivables from third parties and contract assets.

To measure the expected credit losses, trade receivables
and contract assets have been grouped based on
shared credit risk characteristics and the days past due.
The contract assets relate to unbilled revenue and have
substantially the same risk characteristics as the trade
receivables for the same types of contracts. The Group has
therefore concluded that the expected loss rates for trade
receivables are reasonable approximation of the loss rates
for the contract assets.
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3

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

Credit risk (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

The loss allowances of trade receivables are based on
assumptions about the risk of default and expected
loss rate. The Group uses judgement in making these
assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment
calculation, mainly base on the historical payment profiles
of sales and the corresponding historical credit losses
rate, current and forward-looking information on marco-
economic factors at the end of each reporting period.

The credit period granted by the Group to its customers
for its environmental maintenance business and its
tenants range from 30 to 90 days.

As at 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019,
management has used of the lifetime expected loss
model for assessing the loss allowance provision for
trade receivables and contract assets from third parties
and concluded that no loss allowance was made. The
expected credit loss rate applied is close to 0% for current
to 180 days past due, and 100% for over 180 days past
due, respectively.

Trade receivables and contract assets are written off when
there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. Indicators
that there is no reasonable expectation of recovery
include, amongst others, the failure of a debtor to engage
in a repayment plan with the Group, and a failure to make
contractual payments upon termination of projects.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 =T

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 HBERARER (&
3.1 Finandial risk factors (Continued) 31 HEEBEZE (&)
(b)  Creditrisk (Continued) b) EEEE )

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

The Group has applied the general approach and
recorded 12-month expected credit losses on its other
receivables and deposits based on the estimated loss of
possible default events within the next 12 months. The
directors of the Group has considered that the allowance
on impairment loss is immaterial as at 31 December 2020
and 2019.

While cash and cash equivalents are also subject to the
impairment requirements of HKFRS 9, the identified
impairment loss by the directors of the Company was
determined to be immaterial.

Liquidity risk

The Group's policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements and its compliance with
debt covenant, to ensure that it maintains sufficient
reserves of cash and adequate committed lines of funding
from banks and a shareholder to meet their liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term.

The directors consider that with the availability of these
source of funds, the Group is able to mitigate the liquidity
risk and to satisfy its future working capital and other
financing requirement.
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3

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R E M HRRMEE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 BMHEREEIE &
3.1 Finandial risk factors (Continued) 31 MBREBEZE @)

(0  Liquidity risk (Continued) (0 REELRE (&
The table below analyses the Group's non-derivative TRIBEBEHEERES
financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based AEIFA B FIERAR > &2
on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the 2 48 38 2 B 48 Bl 20 AT A4S
contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the EENETESRAG
table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. RAFMEECREAEH

KRIGIRIRERE
Repayable Less than Between 1 Between 2
on demand lyear and2years and5 years
BREREE —FR —EmE MERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TAT TAET TET
At 31 December 2020 S ey
=+—H
Trade payables BRBENTIEB - 19,968 - -
Accruals and other payables EstER K
HARET I - 19,084 - -
Consideration payables EARE - 60,293 = =
Lease liabilities and interest HESBRECHE
payable - 744 992 -
Amount due to a related R —RRE A
company HIE 3,595 - - -
Loans from a shareholder RREX 20,180 - = =
At 31 Decernber 2019 RIB—NF
+=A=+—H
Trade payables BAENRIE - 29387 - =
Accruals and other payables st &R
HiEARIE - 36913 - -
Consideration payables ERAE 14,278 60,93 - =
Lease liabilities and interest HEaBERECHE
payable - 19,895 15972 14,774
Amount due to a related R —HEREB AR
company N 3378 - - -
Amount due to a director ERN—2EERE 1,100 - - -
Amount due to a director of ERNETHBAT
a certain subsidiaries Z—HEEE 99 - - -
Loans from a shareholder RERER 19456 = = =
Loan from a director of certain & THIB AR
subsidiaries —REENEN 41,000 - - -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 2R = I 5T

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 HMBEARERE (&
3.2 (Capital risk management 32 BEXREMER

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard AEERBEAREEE R AER
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order NEEEFBRES  UAKRR
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other 2R [ElFR 0 FIBr R H i m
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to REAMG THFREEAR
reduce the cost of capital. LU D BB A o

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group REFTNAEERERE A&
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return EoAENTRENKRES
capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce B VREBEBEARTIRE BTHKR
debt. REEEBELUR AR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 HMBEARERE (&

3.2 (Capital risk management (Continued) 32 BXRREMEIRE (&)
Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors HMENEMBEIT &K ~EE
capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated NEXREREXAEERRE
as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated 7 o 57 L T B 75 % REBR L
as consideration payables, loans from a director of certain BARBREE MEKFED
subsidiaries, loans from a shareholder and borrowings less cash ZEMKE-BETHEBELATHN
and cash equivalents. Total capital is calculated as ‘equity’ as —REENER - REEAK
shown in the consolidated balance sheet plus net debt/cash. BENRRERIBEEEY
The gearing ratio as at 31 December 2020 and 2019 are as H-EXBEIRGEEER
follows: BRAFITH w0 EEH

SREFEAE-RF-F
ERZB-AFFTB=+—

BWEASELEEDT
2020 2019
ZEIZE | ZFENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Consideration payables ERRE 60,293 74,571
Loans from a director of certain ETHBEARN —%REEN
subsidiaries (Note 28) &k (fzE28) - 41,000
Loans from a shareholder (Note 36) R ER (MF5E36) 20,180 19,456
Borrowings (Note 27) B8 (fist27) = 1,674
Less: cash and cash equivalents A RBERIREEEY
(Note 22) (M$zE22) (134,483) (230,498)
Net cash IRE/FEE (54,010) (93,797)
Total equity At 468,134 326,890
Total capital HWE AR 414,124 233,093
Gearing ratio BAEEE N/A F3EH N/A 38 A
As at 31 December 2020, the Group is at a net cash position. RZIEZEE+ZA=+—
Hence the disclosure of gearing ratio is not applicable. B AEBRRFREAR
AL & A & E LR B A8
)EH o
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.3 Fair value estimation
(a) Financial assets

This section explains the judgements and estimates
made in determining the fair values of the financial
instruments that are recognized and measured at fair
value in the consolidated financial statements. To provide
an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in
determining fair value, the Group has classified its financial
instruments into the three levels prescribed under the
accounting standards. An explanation of each level
follows underneath the table.

(i) Fair value hierarchy

= A
:%/\I:I/H\

7 %5 R & i 5

3 MBERREE (E

33

AT{EfK
@ EHEE

rEREREERFGH
BRRLATEES
STENEMIARNTE
Ry {F tH B9 i Kz (i 51 0 73
SHEEATEMA®R
ABBENR RIZEER
REBRRBE S EAF
HERMTADBH=@RE
MR o B BRI BRREINT
o

0 2FERRK

Recurring fair value REMATHESE
measurements At 31 December 2020
2T+ ZRA=1+-H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—E EE FZB 4t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTAT FAT AT TAERT
Financial assets ERMEE
Financial assets at FVPL BAFEHABRN
EREE
~Hong Kong listed equity BB L mRAES
securities (Note 21) (fizE21) 45,817 - - 45,817
— Unlisted equity investments —ELMRAKE
(Note 21) (k1) - - 53,497 53,497
~ Listed debt instruments —tHEBIA
(Note 21) (Ffizk21) 20,194 - - 20,194
66,011 - 53,497 119,508
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued)

(i)

3 HBEBEIRE (&
33 AFEME =
(a)  Finandial assets (Continued) (a) ZTHEE )
Fair value hierarchy (Continued) 0 RDFEBRKHE)
Recurring fair value REUNTESE
measurements At 31 December 2019
RIZ—hF+ZA=1+—H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—E 5B 5= 4t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET
Financial assets EHMEE
Financial assets at FYPL BATES ABRN
EHEE
- Contingent consideration —EWIARE
receivables (Note 21) (HizE21) - - 537 537
There were no transfers against various levels for FW RERE ARz EI
recurring fair value measurements during the year. ERKEMATENSE
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 BMHEREEIE &
3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued) 33 AF{EfHE (&)
(a)  Finandial assets (Continued) (a) ZTHEE )
() Fair value hierarchy (Continued) 0 RDFEBRKHE)
The Group's policy is to recognise transfers into and REE E’JH%%H‘\
transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the SRR AT
end of the reporting period. BEERNEARE
&R
Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as publicly traded

Level 2:

Level 3:

s —

derivatives, and trading and available-for-sale securities) is based on quoted market
prices at the end of the reporting period. The quoted market price used for financial
assets held by the Group is the current bid price. These instruments are included in level
1.

RERMmSZEENEMIE MAMBENTTA TR BEERSKAHEESR
%) NAFENRBREPANTIBRESE AEEMTEMEERMBANT
GHRERERBEAB - ZELENAEZ—fE-

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for
example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques
which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on
entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are
observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

TERSEETSEENSMIE WHIMIETE) WATENBEERKIE
EoERNEEMNAEEMSHE R/ VMRBETE TRNMs X —
TENATEMENFEERBABBIGRIERRYE  ZITAMAEZ

o

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the
instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities.
M—IEHZEHEABARBLIFRIETREH S IZTEMAST=E-
ZIE R HIF LR RAFES
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(a)

R E M HRRMEE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 BMHEREEIE &
3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued) 33 ¥ EfMHE @)
Finandial assets (Continued) (@) ZHEE B
(i) Fair value measurements using significant (i) FRAEXRFAER
unobservable inputs (level 3) RHARE (=
[B) NAFEE =
The following table presents the changes in level 3 TRENE=EE
items for the year ended 31 December 2020 and 31 BREE_Z_Z
December 2019:; F+-“HA=+—H
ERZZ2—NEF+Z
B=+—ItEEN
Unlisted  Contingent
equity consideration
investments  receivables Total
JELET il
ReAIEE ARE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FHET FET
At 1 January 2019 RZE—h&E—HF—H = 6,878 6,878
Exchange difference FERELE - 54 54
Change in fair value NEEES - (6,395) (6,395)
At 31 December 2019 RIZ—NE
+ZB=1+—8H - 537 537
Addition D= 54,249 - 54,249
Change in fair value NSREL-£) (752) (537) (1,289)
At 31 December 2020 RZZEZEHE
“_A=+—H 53,497 - 53,497
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 MBERER (E
3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued) 33 ATEME B
(a)  Finandial assets (Continued) (a) ZTHEE )
(i) Fair value measurements using significant (i) FRAEXRFAER

unobservable inputs (level 3) (Continued) RHARE (=
[B) NAFEE =
(#)

As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, the fair value RIEZZTERT

of the contingent consideration receivable is E—-—NF+ A

classified as level 3 fair value measurement and =+—H BRI

is estimated by applying probability-weighted ARENATFED

scenario analysis. The significant unobservable DER/FE=ZEAT

inputs and relationship of the inputs to fair value of BEstE > WERM

the contingent consideration receivable are shown ENNREIBT i fh

as below: FroBANAIERE
EIDNESCEYSE TN
B EW S IAE
A FE 2 ER R
FHHRANT -

Significant unobservable input Relationship of unobservable input to fair value

BEARAHRZRH AR ARRREA SR AT ENRF

Probability of staying above the The higher the probability, the lower the fair value

Guaranteed Amount — 100%
(2019: 90%)

RSN RESENEER—100% XS ATFESE
(ZZ2—H5F 1 90%)

Discount rate — N/A (2019: 4.3%) The higher the discount rate, the lower the fair value
MIRE-FEA (CZ—NF : 43%) BIREES > AT EE

As at 31 December 2020, the Group measured the AR TBEAT

fair value of the unlisted equity investments with B=+—H &&

reference to the net asset portfolio of the investee E2EZREHRN

as at the year end date. FEEIEHAZF
BEMETEIEL
MRALEN AT
=D
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 HMBEARERE (&
3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued) 33 AF(EMME &
(b)  Non-financial assets ) ELHEE
()  Fair value hierarchy i) AFEEBR
This note explains the judgements and estimates ZMEREEE R
made in determining the fair values of the REMBRERERA
non-financial assets that are recognised and TEBRRTEN
measured at fair value in the consolidated financial FEMEERTE
statements. To provide an indication about the BRF (F ) B9 1) i 2 e
reliability of the inputs used in determining fair FroRBHEEA
value, the Group has classified its non-financial SREITINEETIN €
assets and liabilities into the three levels prescribed M SEREEER
under the accounting standards. An explanation of NEBRBEEE
each level is provided in note 3.3(a) above. Al HIFEMEE
REBEDAR=E
BB BRMR
D= il = 3
33(@)e°
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
58 - =B st
At 31 December 2020 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZEZEF+ZA=1+—H THT THT THET THT
Investment properties BEME
Commercial buildings and HEABEREL
car parking spaces
~ Mainland China —HER - - 95,294 95,294
Total non-financial assets FEHEERSE - - 95,294 95,294
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—IE 5B = st
At 31 December 2019 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
RIZE—AE+-B=1+—H TET TAT FTAT FTAT
Investment properties BEME
Commercial buildings and BEABEREL
car parking spaces
~ Mainland China —FE R, - - 95,222 95,222
Total non-financial assets FEHEERR - - 95,222 95,222
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued)

(b)  Non-financial assets (Continued)

(i)

Valuation techniques used to determine level 3 fair
values

The Group obtains independent valuations for
its investment properties at least annually. At the
end of each reporting period, the directors update
their assessment of the fair value of each property,
taking into account the most recent independent
valuations. The directors determine a property’s
value within a range of reasonable fair value
estimates.

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in
an active market for similar properties. Where such
information is not available, the directors consider
information from a variety of sources including:
current prices in an active market for properties of
different nature or recent prices of similar properties
in less active markets, adjusted to reflect those
differences, discounted cash flow projections
based on reliable estimates of future cash flows
and capitalised income projections based upon
a property’s estimated net market income and
a capitalisation rate derived from an analysis of
market evidence.

Refer to Note 16 for further disclosure on
quantitative information about the significant
unobservable inputs used in recurring level 3 fair
value measurements at its investment properties.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
addressed below.

(a) Impairment assessment of non-financial assets and
goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment in accordance with the accounting policy stated
in Note 2.10. The recoverable amounts of CGUs associated
with the goodwill have been determined based on value-
in-use calculations. Non-financial assets other than goodwill,
including property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets and
intangible assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts
may not be recoverable. The recoverable amounts of non-
financial assets have been determined based on fair value less
costs to sell or value-in-use valuations. These calculations require
the use of judgments and estimates.

Management judgment is required in impairment test,
particularly in assessing: (i) whether an event has occurred
that may indicate that the CGUs/asset values may not be
recoverable; (ii) whether the carrying amount of the CGU/an
asset can be supported by the recoverable amount; and (iii) the
appropriate key assumptions to be applied in preparing cash
flow projections including whether these cash flow projections
are discounted using an appropriate rate. Changing the
assumptions selected by management in assessing impairment
of goodwill or non-financial assets other than goodwill,
including the discount rates or the growth rate assumptions in
the cash flow projections, could materially affect the net present
value used in the impairment test and as a result affect the
Group's financial position and results of its operations.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Estimated valuation of investment properties

Investment properties are stated at fair value based on the
valuation performed by an independent and professionally

qualified valuer.

In determining the fair value, the valuer has based on property

valuation technigques which involve, inter alia, certain estimates
including comparable sales in the relevant market, current
market rents for similar properties in the same location and
condition, appropriate discount rates and expected future

market rents. In relying on the valuation report, management

has exercised their judgement and is satisfied that the method

of valuation is reflective of the current market condition.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The CODM has been identified as the executive directors of the
Company who review the Group's internal reporting in order to assess

performance and allocate resources. The CODM has determined the

operating segments based on these reports.

As discussed in Note 31, subsequent to the disposal, the Group no

longer carried on Chinese restaurant and wedding business. The result

of this business was classified as discontinued operation of the Group

for the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019.

The Group's reportable segments under HKFRS 8 for continuing

operations are as follows:

(i) Environmental maintenance business

(i) Property leasing business

(i) Securities trading business

BEEFITRAMRAR
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment revenue and results

R E M HRRMEE

SEE R (&)
53 BB W o Re SR 4E

The following is an analysis of the Group's revenue and results by KEE 7 W R EEZ DT 23
reportable and operating segment: REEREE2HT ¢
Environmental Property Securities Continuing Discontinued
maintenance business leasing business trading business Operations Sub-total Operations Total
BREARH NEREER BEEEER RREEEHI BAILEEER it
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 019 2020 2019
ZECEE | Z30E | ZBCEE | ZENE | ZBSFEF | TENE | ZBCBE | IE-NE | CBCBE | ZE-hE | CBCEE [ ZEnE
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(=7 (=5 (7)) (7)) (=5 (A7)
HK$'000 HS000 | HKS'000 HKS000 | HK$'000 HKS000 | HK$'000 HKS000 | HK$'000 HS000 | HK$'000 HKS 000
TR TEn TR TEn TiEn FEn TR &7 TR FEn TR TEr
Segment revenue Nk
Extemal revenue S 253,704 26331 1,665 3134 7% - | 25583 209465 21,523 D44 | 276966 461,909
Finance cost (Note) BHERA () (20) (58) - - (61) = (81) (58) (1,385) (5648) (1,466) (5,706)
Segrnent profit/oss) HEERl/ (B8 50,881 28506 (6,562) (11,81) 10,620 (814 54,939 16511 71,697 (54087) | 126,636 (37576)
finance income FHIA 2682 98 2682 908
Finance costs (Note) FimsEA (=) (m) (1739) (m) (1739)
Unallocated corporate expenses AAEATRT (130) (17631) (130) (17631)
Proft/lss) before tax WRiRATER/ (58) 56,720 (1951) 128417 (56038)

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same as the
Group's accounting policies. Segment profit/(loss) represents the profit
earned by loss incurred by each segment without allocation of central
administration costs, depreciation of certain plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets, directors’ emoluments, finance income, certain
finance costs and exchange gain/loss. This is the measure reported
to the CODM for purposes of resources allocation and performance

assessment.

Note: Finance costs representing interest expenses associated with certain
lease liabilities are included in the segment profit/(loss) of respective

segments.
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5  SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 DEER E

SR = ==
Segment assets and liabilities DPHEERERE
The following is an analysis of the Group's assets and liabilities by KEFREERAGEZ DINET 2R K
reportable and operating segment: KEDE25I0T ¢
Environmental Property Securities Continuing Discontinued
maintenance business leasing business trading business Operations Sub-total Operations Total
RESIER NEREER BEEEER RREEEHI BRILEERE it
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
ZEIEE | ZE-N\EF |ZBIBF |ZENF | ZBCBE | CENF | ZBCBE | CE2NF | ZBIBE | Z3NF | ZBIEE | ENE
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(=7 (=5 (7)) (7)) (=5 (A7)
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS 000 HK$'000 HKS000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS000 HK$'000 HKS'000
TR TEn TR TEn TiEn FEn TR &7 TR FEn TR FEn
Segment assets AHEE 290,428 268,187 115,083 114880 124,965 = 530,476 383,067 - 57052 530,476 40119
Cash and cash equivalents RERELEEY 134,483 230498
Contingent consideration recevables  FERTIARE - 537
Deferred income tax assefs BIFEREE 658 5120
Other unallocated corporate assets ~~ Bk R ATIEE 3,482 2084
Total assets age 669,099 678358
Segment liabilities Ak 49,449 55317 825 275 1926 527 52,200 56,119 - 93319 52,200 149438
Loans from a director of ETHBARZ-42&
certain subsidiaries ZEX = 41000
Deferted income ta iabiltes EEHERAE 38,960 3940
Amount duetoa related company  FEf—TE B ARIE 3,595 3378
Amount due to a director Ef—2EEHE - 1,100
Amount due to  director of EETHEARDZ—
certain subsidiaries LESFE - 9
Consideration payables ERRE 60,293 74571
Loans from a shareholder REER 20,180 1945
Current income tax liabilities HHFERas 18,770 16374
Other unallocated labilties Bt RpEEE 6,967 6572
Total liabilties a8 200,965 351468

gremERERAR 144 —S_SEER



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

. =52 \) =
SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 DEEN B
T . = =
Segment assets and liabilities (Continued) IHEEREE &
For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and allocating BEEDHEBEREDEZEDEE
resources between segments: b
. all assets are allocated to operating segments other than FMBEEEHNDPEERE DI
certain plant and equipment and right-of-use assets, cash and ETHRERZEAREAESR
cash equivalents, certain deposits and prepayment, and other E-RERREEEY ST
receivables, contingent consideration receivables and deferred & R TR TRIE ~ K E AR ULER
income tax assets. B~ EWR AR B RIRIEFTS
REERSN o
. all liabilities are allocated to operating segments other than FrEEaEEPRELE DI
certain deposits received, accruals and other payables, amount HTEWRERESERRE
due to a director, amount due to a related company, amount MERNRIE B —ZEEX
due to a director of certain subsidiaries, current income tax B~ — MR ARRIE
liabilities, deferred income tax liabilities, loans from a director of NETHBATI Z —RHESRHR
certain subsidiaries and loans from a shareholder. 15~ BIEAFR TSI B & IRIEFT2
MEE - ETHRBRAEIZ—%
EEERMBREERRIN
Other segment information Hith o & E &
Environmental Property Securities Continuing Discontinued
maintenance business leasing business trading business Operations Sub-total Operations Total
RIRGEEE NEREEE REBEEE BELERERNG BRLEEEE 3t
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
CBCRF |ZE2-NE | CBCBE | CE-NE | ZBIRE | C5-NE | ZBCRF | T2k | ZBCBE (5% | ZBCRE | CE2qE
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(=5 (=5 (@ =5) (=5 (B EF) (@ =5
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HKS'000
TER ThEn TER TER TR Thn TER TEn TER TiEn TER Thn
Depreciation of property, nE BRRZER
plant and equipment and RAEEEZNE
Tight-of-use assets 10,365 10071 3 31 745 280 11,133 10582 13,295 50317 24,428 60899
Impairment of property, PEN:2:
plant and equipment HEZAE - - - - - - - - - BN - 3172
Impairment of goodwill BEAE - - 1425 2104 - - 1425 2104 - - 1425 2104
Amortisation of intangible assets BN EESH 18,073 19594 - - - - 18,073 19594 - - 18,073 19594
Fair value changes of investments REMELTERD
properties - - 5,700 11,184 - - 5,700 11,184 - - 5,700 11,184
Capital expenditure Erh 14,117 15094 1,792 - - - 15,909 15094 591 90998 16,500 106092
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Geographical Information

The Group's operations are located in Hong Kong and Mainland China.
Information about the Group's revenue from external customers is
presented based on the location of the operations. Information about
the Group's non-current assets is presented based on the geographical

location of the assets.

mE R R EE

DEWEH (E

i@ Bk
AEEEBNEBRDENMCE
AEEREINBES 2 W ERHR
BEFIEM 2] AEBIERBEE
ER Y REEFRIEN2S)

Revenue from external

customers Non-current assets
REIMNEE RS EREEE
2020 2019 2020 2019
ZEIZE | ZIENE | ZBI%F | ZFAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHExT FET FHExT
Continuing Operations RERSEXR
~ Hong Kong —&8 74 = 1,464 788
— Mainland China —HEl A 255,369 229,465 325,292 332,434
255,443 229,465 326,756 333222
Discontinued Operations RIS X
— Hong Kong —&8 21,523 232,444 = 51,679
Total FE 276,966 461,909 326,756 384,901

The Group had no inter-segment sales for the year ended 31

December 2019 and 2020.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, there is one (2019: one)
external customer contributed to more than 10% of revenue of the

Group.
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REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS 6 REEFEFRGHZWE
An analysis of revenue, which is also the Group's turnover, is as follows: AERW T ISR WA :
2020 2019
ZEIEE | ZE—NF
(Restated)
(CE==7l))
HK$’000 HKS'000
FAET BT
Securities trading business: EREEER
Interest income B WA 74 =
Property leasing business: MEHEER
Rental income WA 1,665 3,134
Environmental maintenance business: RIS A EETE .
Services income for provision of environmental 12 IR 15 4 & FR 7589
maintenance services ARFEUA 253,704 226,331
Total revenue 4 25 255,443 229,465
Timing of revenue recognition Ut 2 7 2% B
— At a point in time —RE KL 74 —
— Over time —R—E AR 255,369 229,465
255,443 229,465
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6 REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS 6

(Continued)
Assets and liabilities related to contracts with customers

The Group has recognised the following revenue-related contract
assets and liabilities:

mE R R EE

J(EE)%)E' CEPA &

ERSHNERZEERER

FEBMERU TR EAAENEER
af&:

2020 2019
—ECEH —E—NEF
HK$'000 HKS$'000
FHET FABT
Contract assets BHEE
Classified under: DEAF
— non-current assets —JERBEE 22,757 27,543
— current assets — BB E 7,733 -
30,490 27,543
Contract liabilities EHEaE
Classified under: DEAF
— non-current liabilities —JERBaE - 2,103
— current liabilities —nEaE - 23915
- 26,018

As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, contract assets were arisen from
a service contract with a customer of its environmental maintenance
business in which the Group has provided the relevant services with
an agreed payment schedule of 8 years. Up to the date of this report,
the Group has recognised accumulated revenue of HK$30,490,000
in relation to this project. Since the Group has yet to receive audited
project report from the customer as at respective year end date, the
contract assets have yet to be converted to trade receivables as at 31
December 2020 and 2019.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

(Continued)

Assets and liabilities related to contracts with customers

(Continued)

As at 31 December 2019, contract liabilities include deposits received
from customers under the contracts for banquet and wedding

banquet services of the Group's Chinese restaurant and wedding

business. There were no contract liabilities as at 31 December 2020
after the disposal of the Chinese restaurant and wedding business.
Revenue recognised under discontinued operation during the year
ended 31 December 2020 that was included in the contract liabilities
balance at the beginning of the year is HK$22,018,000.

As at 31 December 2020, aggregate amount of the transaction price
for deposits received allocated to contracts that are partially or fully

unsatisfied is Nil (2019: HK$26,018,000).

OTHER INCOME AND OTHER GAIN/(LOSS) — NET

KEERGHNZW

(&

EEEHNERZEERER
(#)
ATE-NE+"A=+—H8'648

BEBEREBEAEEPIVEEMIEE

(BN EEREERBEOERER I

WA E o RHEPIUEE R IEEE

Be RN_EEFE+"HA=1+—H

TEENEB - HE_T_TE+_

B=+—HIFERBRIEKSER

H TR AFV SN BGEER

W 25 %522,018,00078 7T ©

R-E-ZE+H=+—HHBK
BEDEHBIUERRETHE
HNERZERAT (CE—NE
26,018000787T) °

EL At Y A Bz H th Yt a5
(B518) — /3%

2020 2019
“EIEE | ZE-NE
(Restated)
(& &E3))
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET BT
Other income Hhgg A
Miscellaneous income HIFUT A 958 822
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7

OTHER INCOME AND OTHER GAIN/(LOSS) — NET 7 HitnARHEME
(Continued) (E518) — 358 (&)
2020 2019
—EIEE | ZEN#F
(Restated)
(#=E3))
HK$'000 HKS'000
FHET FH7T
Other gain/(loss) - net Hithhzs,~ (B548) — R %8
Foreign exchange gain/(loss), net SN R, (B518) » 7R 28 2,198 (1,166)
Fair value gain/(loss) of financial assets at AT EF ABRZ TRBEE
fair value through profit or loss 2 AFERE, (E58) 14,807 (6,395)
Gain on disposal of financial assets at fair value HERAFEt ABTHE
through profit or loss SRS EZ N 3,195 =
Change in fair value of investment properties B3 2 A F(EEH) (5,700) (11,184)
14,500 (18,745)

il

sErRERAS 150 —S-ssEg



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

8  EXPENSES BY NATURE 8 MHIASHMAZ

2020 2019

—EIEE | ZEFEN#FE

(Restated)

(FRE3))

HK$’000 HKS'000

FHET FHET

Amortisation of the intangible assets I E E 18,073 19,594
Auditors’ remuneration TZELEMBN =

~ Audit services — BT AR 1,510 1,368

— Non-audit services —JEB R - =
Cleaning expenses AZRAX 24 25
Cost of environmental maintenance business & 13 4 5% 3£ 75 Bl 4< 28,891 33,365
Cost of property leasing MEBERAK 296 390
Impairment of goodwill EmERE 1,425 2,104
Motor car expenses AEMAX 3,474 2,071
Employee benefits expenses (Note 9) EERFBEZ ([5H9) 135,853 123,281
Operating lease payment KERENR 1,196 3414
Depreciation — Property, plant and equipment  #TE —#1 % BB K& 9,919 9,792
Depreciation — Right of use assets TE—FREEE (sE150)

(Note 15(b)) 1,214 790
Repairs and maintenance B e 669 785
Insurance =Bz 1,062 1,396
Legal and professional fee FENEEXER 2,434 3,845
Printing and stationery EDRY K >X 2 276 221
Consultancy service fee MRS & 800 423
Share-based payment expenses BT EMZ UKD AERNMS

granted to consultants (Note 33) sz (MF5E33) 323 1473
Security charges HERER 515 1,080
Transportation charges and staff fares ERERAKRETER 2,107 1,803
Donation B - 192
Utilities expenses YNl 1,510 1,713
Others HAth 4,440 3,479

216,011 212,604
Representing: 15 !
Cost of revenue Wi AR AR 164,410 160,080
General and administrative expenses — MR RATE R 51,601 52,524
216,011 212,604
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9

mE R R EE

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES (INCLUDING 9 EERIHAXZ (BEES
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) i )
2020 2019
“EIFEF | I NE
(Restated)
(Geg==el)
HK$’000 HKS'000
FExT FHET
Wages, salaries and bonuses TE Frekits 131,777 117,025
Pension costs — defined contribution plans BAREHRA— R ESREE 3,976 5,833
Share-based payment expenses (Note 33) MR AERNARES
(M$zE33) 100 423
135,853 123,281
(@) Pensions — defined contribution plans @ EBARE—HREMHEKEE

The Group's net contributions to pension plans are mainly for
employees in Hong Kong and Mainland China. Summary of the

pension plans are as follows:

(i)  The Group contributes to an MPF Scheme for its

employees in Hong Kong, under which the Group and
each employee each makes monthly contribution to the
scheme at 5% of the qualifying earnings of the employee,
subject to a maximum of HK$1,500 (2019: HK$1,500) per
month. As at 31 December 2020, contributions totaling
approximately HK$200,000 (2019: HK$96,000) were paid or

payable to the MPF Scheme.

il
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (Continued)

(a)

Pensions - defined contribution plans (Continued)

(i) The Group's subsidiaries in Mainland China also contribute
to retirement plans for its employees in Mainland China

at a percentage of their salaries in compliance with the
requirements of the respective municipal governments in
Mainland China. The municipal governments undertake
to assume the retirement benefit obligation of all existing
and future retired employees of the Group in Mainland
China. As at 31 December 2020, contributions totaling
approximately HKS$3,776,000 (2019: HK$5,737,000) which
are denominated in RMB were paid or payable to the

retirement plans.

(iii)  Wage subsidies of approximately HK$324,000 (2019: Nil)
were granted from the Hong Kong SAR government's
Employment Support Scheme under Anti-Epidemic Fund
for the use of paying wages of employees and was net
off against employee benefits expenses during the year

ended 31 December 2020.
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9

mE R R EE

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES (INCLUDING 9 EERMMX (BIFES
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (Continued) M=) &)
(b) Five highest paid individuals b EHfiftEHAL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the FR-AERRAUREHAL
Group for the year included three (2019: three) directors whose BE=2CE—NE =)=
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented in Note 10 to ERENEREEMERR
the consolidated financial statements. The emoluments payable MIzE10Z 94 o FE R FE(TBR Tl
to the remaining two (2019: two) individuals during the year are % (CE—NF W) AR
as follows: SR :
2020 2019
—ECEE “E-NF
(Restated)
== Tl))
HK$'000 HKS'000
FHET FHET
Basic salaries, allowances and benefits ~ E A ¥ & ~ 2 BE R AEF] 1,373 1,549
Employer’s contribution to RAREFTERE EH
pension scheme 34 36
Share-based payment expenses MR AERNARES 16 74
1,423 1,659

The emoluments of the above two (2019: two) individuals above
fell within the band of Nil = HK$1,000,000 during the year.

No incentive payment for joining the Group or compensation for
loss of office was paid or payable to any of the five highest paid
individuals during the year ended 31 December 2020 (2019:
same).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

10 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 10 EFAEht#=
(a) Directors’ emoluments @ ZEEME
The remuneration of each of the directors for the year ended 31 BHEZZTEHF+_A=+—
December 2020 is set out below: BIEFE > FESFHMETIW
T
Employer's
contribution to
Basic salaries, Share-based aretirement
allowances  Discretionary payment benefit
Fees  and benefits bonuses expenses scheme Total
255g NRGHAER  EXRHAE
we  RMRER METEL  WAZES  GHHAIES hy
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TR FEn FiEn TR FEn T#n

Chairman £
Mr. Sang Kanggjao ZEELLE - 715 150 17 18 900
Executive directors BiTES
Mr. Xu Wenze SXERE - 715 150 17 18 900
Mr. Cui Peng EBRE - 645 150 17 16 828
Independent non-executive  BIJFHITES
directors
Mr. Xu Zhihao REERE 120 - - 17 - 137
Mr. Lam Ka Tak MEBEE 120 - - 17 = 137
Mr. Wong Sincere BHBLE 120 - - - - 120

360 2,075 450 85 52 3,022
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10 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (Continued) 10 ZEBFIHERiEL (&

(a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (@) §$@H$ (&
The remuneration of each of the directors for the year ended 31 BHEZZE—AFE+A=1+—
December 2019 is set out below: H JJ:EJ; » ZESFMESIW
T
Employer's
Basic salaries, Share-based  contribution to
allowances Discretionary payment aretirement
Fees and benefits bonuses expenses  benefit scheme Total
Brfigs URABER  EIEARS
e ERRER RETAL  NfREx  BHEHIER st
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000

TER TER TER TAR TER TAR

Chairman IE

Mr. Sang Kangajao KEERE - 770 - 78 18 866
Executive directors BIES

Mr. Xu Wenze SFXERE - 7 - 78 18 866

Mr. Cui Peng i - 630 - 78 15 [x)
Independent non-executive  BIUIFH{TES

directors

Mr. Xu Zhihao REERE 120 - - 78 - 198

Mr. Lam Ka Tak HEERE 120 - - 78 - 198

Mr. Wong Sincere BHBLE 120 - - - - 120

360 2170 - 390 51 2971

No directors waived or agreed to waive any emoluments during BE_ZZEF+“HA=1+—
the year ended 31 December 2020 (2019: same). No incentive BIEFE imEERERR
payment for joining the Group or compensation for loss of office BEREE MM E (Zﬁ—hﬁ 5
was paid or payable to any directors during the year ended 31 HE) BEZZE-ZTF+_8
December 2020 (2019: same). =+—HLEFE BIEBEMEK

BAEREEMAXERNE
BB E CES—hE 48
) °
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10 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

(b)

(9]

(d)

(e)

Directors’ retirement benefits

No retirement benefits were paid to the directors of the
Company during the year ended 31 December 2020 by a
defined contribution plan operated by the Group in respect of
their services as directors of the Company (2019: same). No other
retirement benefits were paid to the directors in respect of their
other services in connection with the management of the affairs
of the Company or its subsidiary undertaking (2019: same).

Directors’ termination benefits

None of the directors received or will receive any termination
benefits during the year ended 31 December 2020 (2019: same).

Consideration provided to third parties for making
available directors’ services

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Company did
not pay any considerations to any third parties for making
available the services of themselves as directors of the Company
(2019: same).

Information about loans, quasi-loans and other dealings
in favour of directors, controlled bodies corporate by and
connected entities with such directors

No loans, quasi-loans and other dealings were entered into
by the Company or its subsidiary undertaking in favour of the
directors of the Company, a controlled body corporate or a
connected entity of such directors at any time during the year
(2019: same).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 2R = I 5T

10 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

(f) Directors’ material interests in transactions,

arrangements or contracts

Save for transactions disclosed elsewhere in the notes to
these consolidated financial statements, no other significant
transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation to the
Group's business to which the Company was a party and
in which a director of the Company had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or

at any time during the year (2019: same).

11 FINANCE INCOME/(COSTS) — NET

10 EBFNERES (&
() ZE}ENXRZ -THFHE
NhzE KRR
B Ak £ B 4R 2 EL T Y S A
WBXPI tEAMAE
EEEmAASEAED—7
BAASESNED (RHEE
W) BE B AR GOALE
ERH N ENE AR S
AZGTHREH (CB—A
£ : 48E) o

11 ég%ﬂl&)&/ (A7) —%

2020 2019
ZEIEE | ZENF
(Restated)
==l
HK$'000 HKS'000
F#ET AT
Finance income BFURA
— Interest income on short-term bank — 5 HRIRITERAEY
deposits A EWA 1,694 217
— Interest income on contract asset —B5HEENFEWA 988 691
2,682 908
Finance costs M
— Interest expense on bank borrowings —IRITERNERE (4) (101)
— Interest expense on lease liabilities —HEaENERE
(Note 15(b)) (FFsE15(0)) (81) (59)
— Interest expense on loans from —RREFNEMAZ
a shareholder (Note 36(b)) (F¥5E36(b)) (767) (1,637)
(852) (1,797)
Finance income/(costs) — net MW A () — 348 1,830 (889)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

12

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made as the Group
has no assessable profit arisen from Hong Kong for the year (2019:
same). The applicable corporate income tax rate for the Group's PRC
subsidiaries is 25% on the estimated assessable profits.

FRiSHB
HRAERFRLEN EBELRER
i A > E I I R ST B B 1S IR
B (CE—NEF 18R -AEENT
BRI B A B # H 5 5t AEER IR A B8
RTEEPERIRE325%

2020 2019
ZEIEE | ZFhHE
HK$’000 HKS'000
FAET TFAET
Current income tax BRERFR1SHR
Hong Kong profit tax EANER = -
PRC enterprise income tax FR[E 1 2RISR 16,224 7,756
Deferred income tax (Note 29) IRIEFRSHR (BY5E29)
Origination and reversal of temporary BBy A FA R B A R D]
differences (2,587) (3,973)
Income tax expense FriStRf 13,637 3,783
Income tax expense is attributable to: THBIBEGPTEREY
Profit from continuing operations REFHEREEB A 13,637 3,783
Profit from discontinued operation REBRIEREEEN RN - -
13,637 3,783
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12 INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 12 FREMREAX (&
The tax on the Group's profit/(loss) before income tax differs from the SEBMBRETISRATEF (518 iR
theoretical amount that would arise using weighted average tax rate HEIER PGS ARSTEER
applicable to profits of the consolidated entities as follows: w AP RNETEM RS BN S5
ZENERNT -
2020 2019
ZEIEFE | ZFhHFE
HK$’000 HKS'000
FAT TFHETT
Profit/(loss) from continuing operations FRPTIS R 2 A1 2R B8
before income tax expense SRR (B518) 56,720 (1,951)
Profit/(loss) from discontinued operation FRETISHIFAZ AIZR B B4R LE
before income tax expense BEEER R (B518) 71,697 (54,087)
128,417 (56,038)
Tax calculated at the applicable tax rates HEBAREAEMEZRIE 25,065 (7,709)
Income not subject to tax BIERRUA (16,753) (1,788)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes AR 4,169 5,702
Deferred tax not recognised for tax losses R IBRES 18 AR M S0 TR I8 1,156 11,389
Recognition of previously unrecognised tax ST Al RS 2 118 - (2,130)
Write-off of deferred tax previously recognised — Hf{#H 5 Bl FE 58 2 IR IEFR 1E - (1,681)
13,637 3,783
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13 EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE

13 SKREF(B8)

(@) Basic @ #EZ&F
Basic earnings/(loss) per share is calculated by dividing the SREANRAN, (F58) JHiRA
profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the Company by the RABHERE ANEMEREA (&
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the 18) BRI FEA B BT EBER
year. IETHHETE -
2020 2019
—EIEE | ZENE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FH7T
Profit/(loss) attributable to the ordinary ~ AR st E &R EZ
equity holders of the Company B (B18) 2 A AF
used in calculating basic LomEmER AEG
earnings/(loss) per share: wmAl (E518) -
— Continuing operations —FEREER 23,903 (16,916)
- Discontinued operation —BERIEREER 71,697 (54,087)
95,600 (71,003)
Weighted average number of BETEBRINETI9E
ordinary shares in issue (thousands) (FB2) 703,077 578,712
Basic earnings/(loss) per share from KEUTEBEZERER
BF, (18
— Continuing operations —EREER 3 cents 1l (3 cents L)
— Discontinued operation —BERIEREER 11 cents 1l (9 cents L)
14 cents Il (12 cents 11L)
(b) Diluted b) #F
Diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31 December HRTEBETETREER
2020 is the same as the basic earnings per share as there were B RAEBEE_Z_TF+=
no potentially dilutive ordinary shares issued. For the year ended B=+—BHBLEEEZzSRE#E
31 December 2019, the Company's potential ordinary shares B EGREARRFIEE o &
had an anti-dilutive effect on the basic loss per share, hence no E_Z—hF+ZHA=+—H
diluted earnings per share was presented. IEFEE  ARRBENBEEZRE
HEREABERER REEN
fE> Hib i MERES KB ER
Fe
14  DIVIDENDS 1" KR
The directors do not recommend the payment of final dividends for EETEENBE_ZZF+2A
the year ended 31 December 2020 (2019: Nil). =+—BLEFEERMKEARE C=
—NEF ) o
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o N
15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND LEASES 15 ME - -BRERSZHEUAKRE
1=
1=
. g )
(a) Property, plant and equipment @ ME- -BERSRE
Leasehold Air- Furniture Motor
improvements conditioning Equipment and fixtures vehicles Total
Rk
i %3 #f BE%E HE a3
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
FAn FAn FAn FiAn AR FAn
At 1 January 2019 RZE-n%—A-H
Cost WA 69,113 9350 8207 35304 58875 195,849
Accumulated depreciation and impairment RFHTERAE (54126) (7620) (19941) (29.308) (22,87) (133182)
Net book amount REFE 14987 1730 3,66 599 36688 62667
Year ended 31 December 2019 HE_S-NE
+ZA=+-BLLEFE
Opening net book amount BRETE 14987 1730 3,266 59% 36688 62667
Additions HE 21703 2476 1876 10719 12268 49042
Wite-off HE (454) () (34 (49 (40) (600)
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 31) HERBAR (&31) (16464) (1,703) (1619 6118 - (25904)
Depreciation charge HEER (7165) (768) (1274 (2412 (9214) (20833)
Impairment charge HEER (7130) (174) (308) (862) = (8474)
Exchange difference ERER - - - (] (1,104 (1,196)
Closing net hook amount AR A 5477 1537 1907 7183 3859 54702
At31 December 2019 RZE-NE+ZA=1+-H
Cost A 701 5016 9767 14477 69,59 125491
Accumulated depreciation and impairment RHTERAE (21,599) (3479 (7.860) (7129 (30561) (70,789)
Net book amount REFE 5477 1537 1907 7183 38598 54702
Year ended 31 December 2020 HE-E-ZE
+ZB=+-ALEE
Opening net book amount BREFE 5471 1537 1907 7,183 38,598 54,702
Additions HE a3 = f 2,69 13,350 16,500
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 31) HERBAR (1) (2521) (1,265) (1377) (3978) (34) (9,175)
Depreciation charge TEER (2,956) (212) (571) (1,090) (10,051) (14,940)
Exchange difference ERER - - - 186 2,338 2,52
Closing net hook amount HRRERE 413 - - 4,997 44,201 49,611
At 31 December 2020 RZEZEE+ZR=+-H
Cost 23 1,159 - - 5,557 81,700 88,416
Accumulated depreciation and impairment REHTERAE (746) - - (560) (37,499) (38,805)
Net book amount REFE 413 - - 4,997 44,201 49,611
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND LEASES
(Continued)

(@) Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Due to the continuing unsatisfactory performance of certain
restaurants, management recognised an impairment loss of
HK$8,474,000 for certain property, plant and equipment during the
year ended 31 December 2019, which was estimated based on the
recoverable amount of each individual restaurant cash generating
unit. The recoverable amounts of the three restaurant cash generating
units are determined based on the value-in-use calculation using cash
flow projections based on financial budgets covering a period of the
remaining lease term. The recoverable amounts of the restaurant cash
generating units which have indictors of impairment and being tested
for impairment were HK$39,401,000 as at 31 December 2019. The pre-
tax discount rate applied to the cash flow projections was 12.8%.

The property, plant and equipment of the Chinese restaurant and
wedding business was disposed on 28 May 2020 along with the
business segment, no impairment was charged on property, plant
and equipment of the remaining segments for the year ended
31 December 2020. Depreciation charges of HK$9,151,000 (2019:
HK$9,279,000) and HK$768,000 (2019:HK$513,000) were included in
cost of revenue and general and administrative expenses respectively
for the Group’s continuing operations.
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15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND LEASES
(Continued)

(b) Leases

This note provides information for leases where the Group is a lessee.

(i) Amounts recognised in the consolidated balance sheet

15 ME-BERRFEURE

8 #)

b) FHE

AEBIAR (MALEARRN 2
e

() HKESEEREZE

ok
The consolidated balance sheet shows the following REBEEARGBRIITT
amounts relating to leases: B ERNEEE .
2020 2019
ZEIZE | ZFNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FAET FAET
Right-of-use assets ERAEEE
Leased properties HEY= 1,568 29,673
Lease liabilities HEaE
Current T 681 18,648
Non-current JERED 962 29,440
1,643 48,088

Additions to the right-of-use assets during the year ended
31 December 2020 were HK$2,016,000.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND LEASES

R E M HRRMEE

15 ME-BERRFEURE

(Continued) g #E)
(b) Leases Continued) (b) g #@)
(ii)  Amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of (i) FARE 2B 2 b
comprehensive income ik
The consolidated statement of comprehensive income FezEmBliaid s T
shows the following amounts relating to leases: FEREERNEEE
2020 2019
(Restated)
==l
Note HK$'000 HKS'000
M 5 FAET FHETT
Depreciation charge of FEREEEITEER
right-of-use assets
Leased properties HEYE 1,214 790
Interest expense FMEZ
(included in finance cost) (R B R ARR) 81 59
Expense relating to RHATEE 2 BRI
short-term leases 1,196 3414
Total cash flows for leases in 2020 was HK$11,391,000. N_E_ZTF-HEZIR
M AREAZ11,391,0007
TGO
(iii)  The Group’s leasing activities and how these are accounted (i) ZEEHEZERA
for ARG
The Group leases various offices. Except for short term AEBBERERAZE -
lease arrangement, a rental contract is made for fixed MRIEEERTRE LN HHE
period of 3 years. SHEERA=F-
Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and B BRFR(E B RE RS > R
contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. BIRHEARE -
(iv)  Extension and termination options (iv) #AEFHRARIEZEIERE
The lease agreements of the Group do not contain any AEEHEREIAES

extension and termination option.
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mE R R EE

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16 BREWYHE
2020 2019
—EEHE —EF—NE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
At 1 January n—A—H 95,222 108,423
Fair value loss N EEE (5,700) (11,184)
Exchange difference PE 2 = RE 5,772 2,017)
At 31 December W+=-B=+—H 95,294 95,222

The following amounts have been recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income for the investment properties:

THEBEERGEEER@RATE
BEY)EFHED -

2020 2019
—EIEFF | ZEFENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FH7T
Rental income RN 1,665 3,134
Direct operating expenses from properties EEHEWRAZYZEZ
that generated rental income BEERKERY (296) (390)
1,369 2744
Valuation process of the Group TEBEMLERRF

As at 31 December 2020, investment properties were revalued by
an independent professionally qualified valuer, CHFT Advisory and
Appraisal Limited (2019: same), using direct comparison approach. As
at 31 December 2020, the Group's interests in investment properties
are held on leases of 29-30 years (2019: 30-31 years) and are located in
the PRC (2019: same).

BEEEZERARAT 166

RIB_EF+_A=+—H K&
MEEBRBEILIEXSERGEMED
BT EAERAR (CTE—NE 18
B) SREERLEBAETEGH R IE
TEFE+"B=+—H ZAEERK
BYEZ #m L IRIR29FEE30E (2
T—NE [ 30EFEINE) 2BAFE
ZEMEAMEFE (CEE—NF 18
E)E

—E-BEER



16

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 16 ¥EWME (&)
Valuation process of the Group (Continued) TERNKERRF (&)
The Group reviews the valuation performed by independent valuer MM BHRBENMS > AEEBRE
for financial reporting purposes. Discussion of valuation processes and UHEMEHZEE BEEREIL
results are held between management and independent professional BESERGAEMRGERER &G
qualified valuer for financial reporting purposes. o UUHB TSR Mo
Fair value measurements using
FRAUTHAREZAFEFESN
Quoted prices Significant
in active other Significant
markets for observable unobservable
identical assets inputs inputs
HREE HhE KX BX
RiERTS ATEREA )k
HIERE i A
Description (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
1R (B—mE) (BZ=RE) (B=R)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TFHT T#T T#T
At 31 December 2020 RIE_EHF
+ZA=+—H
Investment properties: REME .
Commercial buildings and [EEINEYSERN
car parking spaces
— Mainland China —RERH | - : 95,204
At 31 December 2019 RIZ2—NEF
+=-R=+—H
Investment properties: REWYZE
Commercial buildings and EEKREREA
car parking spaces
~ Mainland China — R Ayt - - 95,222
The Group's policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out of NEBMBMBERT N BN Z &SRB =M
fair value hierarchy levels as of the date of the event or change in FAYMRLIREHE RS ATE
circumstances that caused the transfer. [E AR R o
There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3 during the year. FRFRB - EFEBRE=ZEZME
b A o
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

Information about fair value measurements using significant

unobservable input (Level 3) is as follows:

Valuation techniques

16

in e AR R MY EE

REWME (B

BREREATIRREARE (B
=) WATEHBZERNT :

L {ERM

Relationship of
Range of unobservable
Valuation Unobservable unobservable inputs to fair
Description Fair value technique inputs inputs value
FEERE AR A Sk
BER ATE (B FABRBARE BARREE BATENRG
HK$'000
FET
At 31 December 2020
R-2-F£+-A=+—H
Commercial buildings and 95,294 Direct comparison Comparable Commercial buildings: The higher the comparable
car parking spaces — approach sales evidence RMB75,000 to market price, the higher
No.8, Fuchengmen Road, (Cross-checked with RMB82,000 the fair value
Xicheng District, income approach) per square metre
Beijing, the PRC
Car parking spaces:
RMB300,000 to
RMB385,000 per unit
BEABRBEA—FEIERT BB TELBHERS BFEAE  8TAK HELBRHEAQATE
P& 8 APISh AHeskE (B AFERXIBE) AE#7500070E BRIELE
AE#5820007T
Bl S8
AE#5300000cE
AE 538500070
At 31 December 2019
RIF-NE+ZA=+—H
Commercial buildings and 95222 Direct comparison Comparable Commercial buildings: The higher the comparable
car parking spaces — approach sales evidence RMB80,000 to market price, the higher
No.8, Fuchengmen Road, (Cross-checked with income RMB90,000 the fair value
Xicheng District, approach) per square metre
Beijing, the PRC
Car parking spaces:
RMB380,000 to
RMB500,000 per unit
BEABREMA—HEIERT BB TELBHERS BFEAE  8TAK HELRHEEQATE
A E 8 mPIshAHsRE (R ERIIEE) AR ¥800007TE BRIEEE
AE#590,0007T
Bl S8
AE#5380000cE
AE 1550000075

Under direct comparison approach, fair values of the investment
properties are derived from comparing the property to be valued
directly with other comparable properties, which have recently
transacted. However, given the heterogeneous nature of the
properties, appropriate adjustments are usually required to allow
for any qualitative differences that may affect the price likely to be
achieved by the property under consideration. The most significant
impact into this valuation approach is price per square meter/price per

unit.

EBERERAR

il

168

RIBERLEE REMEZ N FE
DEBERFHENEFRALARZZ
Hit o] B LB R ETEELERMS
Ho AT RN &Y EZHEE B
B BEAFHBEERE MAFFFE
ERIRER BN ETREER B
BZEEER -ERARGLEREZNR
EAXERETHRER SEUE
*%O

—E-BEER



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

17 GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 17 BEEREBEREE
Customer Customer
Goodwill backlog relationship Total
R5ER
wE  REAN  RERMG it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FTET FTET FTET FTHERT

Year ended 31 December 2019 HE_ZT—hE
+ZA=t+—HLEEE

Opening net book amount HYERERE 111,247 45630 32,451 189,328
Amortisation charge BiET - (16,260) (3334) (19,594)
Impairment RE (2,104) - - (2,104)
Exchange differences ERERE (2,369) @77) (608) (3,454)
Closing net book amount HRERERE 106,774 28,893 28,509 164,176
At 31 December 2019 RIZE—NE+ZA=+—H
Cost (BN 108,878 47,804 32,382 189,064
Accumulated amortisation and Rt ERORE

impairment (2,104) (18911) (3,873) (24,888)
Net book amount IREFE 106,774 28,893 28,509 164,176
Year ended 31 December 2020 BHE_Z-ZTH

+ZB=+—HILEE

Opening net book amount HBYERME 3 E 106,774 28,893 28,509 164,176
Amortisation charge i - (14,896) (3,177) (18,073)
Impairment RE (1,425) - = (1,425)
Exchange differences fERER 6,785 920 1,635 9,340
Closing net book amount HRERERE 112,134 14,917 26,967 154,018
At 31 December 2020 RZIZZZH+-H=+—H
Cost (DS 115,817 48,724 34,017 198,558
Accumulated amortisation and KRB RORE

impairment (3,683) (33,807) (7,050) (44,540)
Net book amount REDEE 112,134 14,917 26,967 154,018
During the year ended 31 December 2020, amortisation of intangible BE_ZE_TF+"_B=+—HIEHF
assets charged to the consolidated statement of comprehensive E>RiFa2mBamRNENELE
income is HK$18,073,000 (2019: HK$19,594,000). RIS 718,073,000/ 70 (ZE—H

4F 1 19,594,000587T) ©
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17

GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Impairment assessments of Goodwill and intangible assets

Goodwill acquired through business combinations in previous
years are allocated to cash generating units, namely New Fortune
Group CGU and BYL Group CGU respectively, for impairment test.
The recoverable amounts of the New Fortune Group CGU and BYL
Group CGU have been determined by reference to the value-in-use
calculation, which are higher than their respective fair value less costs
of disposal.

in e AR R MY EE

17 BEREBVEE (@)

& E R EAE E R EF S
RBEEEBBEBAHIBNEE
ESREREELEM DY AMH
EEReELEMREBREARS
EEEALETREN R R
ReEEBAREBRERRSES
B $ 32 E EAEE
HEHDBREEEAATERLE
FR) TIREE o

Exchange
Opening Addition  Impairment difference Closing
i) WE HE EREH S
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RIEZEE
As at 31 December 2020 +=ZB=+—H FHET FET FERT FHET FET
Property leasing business - New Y1 E XK —HRHEERE
Fortune Group CGU REEEEN 18,996 (1,425) 1,132 18,703
Environmental maintenance RIGHEEEE-ZBHR
business - BYL Group CGU ERRSEEEN 87,778 - 5,653 93,431
106,774 (1,425) 6,785 112,134

Property leasing business — New Fortune Group (GU

In assessing the value-in-use calculation, references were made to the
valuation of the investment properties and the carrying amount of the
business unit's other assets and liabilities which approximated to their
fair values, excluding any deferred tax liabilities initially recognised on
acquisition relevant to this business unit. Fair values of the properties
were determined based on valuations performed by independent
valuer at year end (See Note 16 for details).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Impairment assessments of Goodwill and intangible assets
(Continued)

Property leasing business — New Fortune Group (GU (Continued)

The directors determined that after having made all reasonable and
careful enquiries, the valuation methods, basis and key assumptions
applied in the valuation of the investment properties held by the
New Fortune Group CGU, the significant drop in fair value of the
investment properties was an impairment indicator to the goodwill of
the New Fortune Group CGU. An impairment loss on the New Fortune
Group CGU of HKS$1,425,000 (2019: HKS$2,104,000) was charged to
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, relevant key
assumptions are stated in Note 16 to these consolidated financial
statements.

Environmental maintenance business — BYL Group (GU

The recoverable amount of the BYL Group CGU calculated based on
value-in-use was determined based on valuation performed by CHFT
Advisory and Appraisal Limited, an independent professional valuer,
which was higher than its fair value loss of sales and exceeded the
carrying amount by HK$132,459,000 (2019: HK$113,111,000).

In assessing the value-in-use calculation, references were made to
the calculations use pre-tax cash flow projections based on financial
plans approved by management covering a forecast period of 5
years. Cash flows beyond the forecast period are extrapolated using
the estimated long-term growth rates. The long-term growth rate of
the CGU does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the
environmental maintenance business in which the CGU operates.
The key assumptions applied includes pre-tax discount rate of 16.2%
(2019: 15.9%), revenue growth rate of 20% (2019: 28%) for the first
year of projection, and 3% (2019: 2%) for the remaining years of the
five year budget period and terminal growth rate of 2% (2019: 2%),
and an average gross profit margin percentage of 28.6% (2019: 27.8%).
The revenue growth rate in the first year of projection was arrived at
by taking into account of the expected renewal of existing service
contracts, the committed services contracts awarded to BYL Group
and the successful bidding and execution of new potential services
contracts as at the date of the assessment by management.
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17

GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Impairment assessments of Goodwill and intangible assets
(Continued)

Environmental maintenance business — BYL Group (GU (Continued)

Since the carrying amount of the BYL Group CGU is not sensitive to the
change in assumption, no sensitivity analysis is disclosed.

The directors of the Company, to the best of their knowledge
information and belief, are not aware of any indications that an
impairment of the goodwill and intangible assets of BYL Group CGU
is required as at 31 December 2020 and 2019 after considering the
above value-in-use calculation and the nature, prospects, financial
condition and business risks of the respective CGUs. Accordingly, no
impairment loss was considered necessary as at 31 December 2020
and 2019.
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18 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 18 REHBNSNEMTA
The accounting policies for financial instruments have been applied to R TENSZTBERERRBR T5E
the line items below: =

2020 2019
ZEIEF | TEFNE
HK$’000 HKS'000
FAET FHEIT
Assets as per consolidated balance sheet (Z&EBEBBRAVIEE
Financial assets at FVPL B FEFA R D EHEE
Hong Kong listed equity securities 58 LMRAFES 45,817 -
Unlisted equity investments JEEMRAKE 53,497 -
Listed debt instruments EHEBITA 20,194 =
Contingent consideration receivables FEW S A E - 537
Financial assets at amortised cost LT 5 2K I AR Y 5 i S
Trade receivables B 5 EWEIE 53,251 36,020
Deposits and other receivables ¥ o E A FE =R IE 23,739 28,634
Cash and cash equivalents REMREEEY 134,483 230,498
Liabilities as per consolidated GEBEEaBERMIERE
balance sheet
Financial liabilities at amortised cost T i 2K S AR B B e
Trade payables B RIE 19,968 29,387
Accruals, provisions and other payables FEstER BEX
HAFE T RRIE 19,084 36,913
Deposits received B % E 1,122 578
Amount due to a related company FET— B RE G A B RUIE 3,595 3,378
Consideration payables FELE 60,293 74,571
Loans from a shareholder BERER 20,180 19,456
Loans from a director of certain subsidiaries aTRBEREZ
—REEEXNR - 41,000
Amount due to a director B —%EENE - 1,100
Amount due to a director of ENETHBLAEZ
certain subsidiaries —RHEERIE = 99
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19 TRADE RECEIVABLES 19 BZEWRIE

2020 2019

—EIEFE | ZFNEF

HK$'000 HKS'000

FAET FET

Trade receivables B 5 eI 53,251 36,020
The ageing analysis of trade receivables based on invoice date is as %I ZEHERZ 5 E 7 R IEER e

follows: ﬁ*ﬁ,gu—[; 0

2020 2019

—EBIRF | ZFNEF

HK$'000 HKS'000

FHET FET

0 to 30 days 0&30H 26,885 19,826

31 to 60 days 31E60H 10,853 8,806

61 to 90 days 61290H 7,611 7,388

91 to 180 days 91Z2180H 7,902 -

53,251 36,020
The credit periods granted by the Group to its customers for its AEBRHIREHEER TP REME
environmental maintenance business and its tenants range from 30 to FEENEERNF30E0H K
90 days. As at 31 December 2020, the Group's trade receivables mainly TEFT"R=+—H AEEW
comprised receivables from the Group’s environmental maintenance B RWFIEFEaEREAEEHR
business (2019: credit card receivables from Chinese restaurant and BHEER I ERRE (CE—HE:
wedding business and receivables from environmental maintenance REPNBIERBEERZERFE
business). They are related to customers for whom there was no recent WA TE f2 2k B IR IR AE S 75 PR UGRR
history of default. I8) o B 5 FE R IE B B T AR 49

SeEEE F AR o

The Group applies the HKFRS 9 simplified approach to measure the NEEEAEBMERSERFHH
expected credit losses which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance BER At EEAEERE %2R
for all trade receivables. The directors of the Group have considered AT A B 5 W EIE R A 2 E AR
that the allowance on impairment loss is immaterial as at 31 December NIEHBEIEEE AEEEST A
2020 and 2019. A TEEBEEREF-NFI+AH

=+—B > REBEBEETRELX.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The carrying amounts of trade receivables approximate their fair
values and are denominated in RMB except for Nil (2019: HK$227,000)
which are denominated in HKS. The maximum exposure to credit risk
at the balance sheet date is the carrying values of trade receivables
mentioned above. The Group does not hold any collateral as security.

19

DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 20

R E M HRRMEE

B S EWKRIE (&

B S REWEENREEEEA T ER
B MU AREEE HEEEZRE
WFIEREREE (T B — N4 | 227,000
B7T) ThB T BRI c IS E HFT
HHNRAEE RS DB 5 ER
MBI REE  AEB N EFEEMA
KR RIEBER

‘e FAMRERHEME

2020 2019
ZEIEE | ZE—NF
HK$'000 HKS'000
FAET FET
Performance deposits (Note) BAREE (TEE) 14,957 12,184
Rental deposits HEHe 213 7,229
Utilities deposits N3k 3 1,484
Other deposits Hithizs 4,824 3811
Other receivables HApE W ERIE 4,390 4,282
Prepaid insurance B {RIE - 760
Prepayment for advertising and promotions BEE REERNRIE - 452
Other prepayments HhFE (I mIE 5,831 4,665
30,218 34,867
Less: Non-current portion R JEBNHERER
- rental deposits —HERE (213) (4,656)
— performance deposits (Note) —EBHFRES (s (2,637) (2:428)
— prepayment for acquisition of property, — WY BB MRERN
plant and equipment AT I8 - (844)
Current portion BUHEAER 3 27,368 26,939

The carrying amounts of deposits, prepayments and other receivable
approximate their fair values and are denominated in RMB, except for
HK$1,451,000 (2019: HKS15,686,000) which was denominated in HKS.
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21

AR M SRR MIEE

DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 20 BE- %EH,TA R H fth f&
(Continued) WEIE (&
Note: BEE
In accordance with the service contracts with customers and the common BB EE R AR B4 R P BIIR IR A RT3
practice in the environmental maintenance industry in the PRC, certain E'\J’I‘EW ETERERANEEBFRIREE ©
customers request the Group to maintain deposits with them. These deposits RETHRERREEERTSNE
will be released and refunded to the Group when the relevant environmental bl (@ﬁ%—%zﬁ) BF AR BRI AR AR T A&
maintenance services contract expired, normally in one to three years. The 0%512@ EHR2Z BRI BWES
balances are regularly reviewed by management with reference to the historical HER - R _EFR_ZT—NE+_8
default rates or forfeiture rate. No loss allowance was made on these deposits as _+ B BB ZE RE S (FHEEREE
at 31 December 2020 and 2019.
FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT 211 BATEHAES TS
AND LOSS RS E
The Group classifies the following financial assets at FVPL: AEBEBU TSR EENBEEIEAT
Bt ABRZ SREE
debt investments that do not qualify for measurement at either RSB AR A T (A
amortised cost or FVOCI HAHMEEKE A ENETS
BE
equity investments that are held for trading, and EESENRALE &
equity investments for which the entity has not elected to FEE AIEIEE B E MR EW
recognise fair value gains and losses through OCl RSN T (E N 35 R S 1R B RS
TEE
Financial assets measured at FVPL include the following: BMATES ARSI ENSREES
FEUTRIE !
2020 2019
—EoBE | ZB—hF
HK$'000 HKS$'000
TFHT FHETT
Hong Kong listed equity securities 5B EHRAE 45,817 -
Unlisted equity investments JEEMRARE 53,497 -
Listed debt instruments FHEBIA 20,194 =
Contingent consideration receivables WS A A = 537
119,508 537
BuE@ERERAT 176 —S-_mEER
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FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT 21
AND LOSS (Continued)

During the year, the following gains/(losses) were recognised in profit

MEE (#®)

BRATESABmZE

RAEFEE TR (BB ERE

or loss: R
2020 2019
—EIEF | ZENE
HK$'000 HKS'000
FHET FH7T
Fair value gains on Hong Kong listed BHB FTHRAE S
equity securities NEEW S 15,926 -
Fair value losses on unlisted equity JEEMBRAKREN R FEEE
investments (753) -
Fair value gains on listed debt instruments EHEBETENAFEWRS 171 =
Fair value losses on contingent consideration ~ FEURENZAVEBM A F(ERE
receivables (537) (6,395)
Fair value gains/(losses) of financial assets at BATEFABERZ ERHEE
fair value through profit or loss ZAFERE, (E5i8) 14,807 (6,395)

Information about the Group's exposure to price risk is provided in
Note 3.1. Information about the methods and assumptions used in
determining fair value should be referred to Note 3.1.
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22

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2 HEKRREEFEY

2020 2019

—EIZF | ZEFENF

HK$'000 HKS'000

FAT FET

Short-term bank deposits ZHARIT IR - 190,173

Cash at banks RITIRE 129,085 40,035

Cash on hand FEiRE 47 290

Restricted cash ZIRFIIRE 5,351 -

Cash and cash equivalents B KIEEEEY 134,483 230,498

Maximum exposure to credit risk =EERR 129,085 230,208
Cash at banks earn interest at floating rates based on daily bank RITIRERBITERE HERNFE

deposit rates. Cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the
following currencies:

FREBEA B - RERIREFBYU
T EEEHE

2020 2019
—EIEE | ZFNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T
RMB AR 82,823 47,726
HKS BT 34,825 182,772
Uss ETT 16,835
134,483 230,498
The year-end effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was DHRRIT RN ERBRANEREE

1.59% (2019: 2.33%) per annum. These deposits have an average
maturity of 1.25 month (2019: 1.09 month).

As at 31 December 2020, out of the total cash and bank balances
denominated in RMB as stated above, approximately HK$82,823,000
(2019: HKS47,726,000) were kept in Mainland China. The remittance
of these funds out of Mainland China is subject to applicable foreign
exchange restrictions imposed by the respective local governments.
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159% (ZZE—HFE 1 233%) cZEF
FEEHREE A1 25E8 (CE—Ah
F 1 109@EA) ©

ATETEZEA+TH=1+—H> kX
Frat U A R ¥ sHERIR S IR THE AR
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On 29 March 2019, the Company entered into a subscription agreement
(“Subscription Agreement”) with an independent third party (the “Subscriber”),
pursuant to which the Subscriber has conditionally agreed to subscribe for and
the Company has agreed to allot and issue 30,000,000 new ordinary shares at a
price of HK$1.70 per share to the Subscriber.

On 24 April 2019, all the conditions precedent under the Subscription
Agreement was fulfilled and the share subscription was completed on the same
date. The net proceeds of HK$49,600,000 (after deducting the expenses incurred
in the subscription from the gross proceeds of HK$51,000,000) were raised from
the subscription and credited to the share capital and share premium account

of the Company.

U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED

23 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM 23 REKRKRMDEE
Number of Nominal value
ordinary of ordinary Share
shares shares premium
LERHE TR mEE BRipiEE
Thousand HK$'000 HK$'000
T A% FET FHET
Authorised: FERE ¢
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01each RZE—NE
as at 31 December 2019 and +ZB=+—Hxk
31 December 2020 _v_v¢+ A
001 %7‘5 ZEEK 10,000,000 100,000 =
Issued and fully paid: BETRERE
At 1 January 2019 ﬁA_ T—hF—F—H 558,000 5,580 255,070
Issue of ordinary shares by BREETEER
subscription (Note (a)) (Bﬁ;f ) 30,000 300 49,300
At 31 December 2019 RNZZE—NE+H
==—4 588,000 5,880 304,370
At 1 January 2020 —E_ZEF—A—H 588,000 5,880 304,370
Issue of ordinary shares by Lﬂuﬁﬁ%ééf? & i e
subscription (Note (b)) GER) 117,000 1,170 175,830
At 31 December 2020 RZEBEZEF
+=-B=+—H 705,000 7,050 480,200
Note (a): 5 ()

RIB—NE=ZA-+NB xAFHE—%
BE=7 (TREA) TR EHE (B8
gl * HEIL > REABEREE E-aﬁ%ﬁﬁzt/\
BAAEKGERERER 708 THNERER
AEC 8% K2 85 1730,000,0008% #  78 AR ©

RIZT—HEMA -+ REHZEET
2B LRGEHHEEER  BERHBEER
[5] B ST A% © 52 /8 P15 7R 15 % 88 4349,600,00078 75
(B8 RUIBAEEE51,000,00058 oI BRDES 2=
ERREZR) Wt ADSA B R KD @EE
BRo
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23

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM (Continued)
Note(b):

On 16 December 2019, the Company entered into a subscription agreement
("Second Subscription Agreement”) with an independent third party
(the “Second Subscriber”), pursuant to which the Second Subscriber has
conditionally agreed to subscribe for and the Company has agreed to allot and
issue 117,000,000 new ordinary shares at a price of HK$1.53 per share to the
Second Subscriber.

As at 31 December 2019, all the conditions precedent under the Second
Subscription Agreement were fulfilled and the net proceeds of HK$ 177,000,000
(after deducting the expenses incurred in the subscription from the gross
proceeds of HK$179,010,000) were raised from the subscription.

The share certificates were delivered to the Second Subscriber and the share
subscription was completed on 7 January 2020. Accordingly, the raised capital
was credited to an equity account as at 31 December 2019 as shares to be
issued and was subsequently credited to share capital and share premium on 7
January 2020.
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mE R R EE

AR EE (&)

MI5E (D)

RIBE—NAFE+ZA+ B AATEHE—
LEUE=R (TE2REBA) s1IRE =
(MEZHREHR) B E2REBAE
BEREREREMEATERNERE 7
BARSRRM 3BT 2 EREE KRBT
117,000,000 1 48 A% ©

RIZ—hE+A=+—H F_H2E
WHERETHNFASREHEIEER RBES
IBM P15 7B 3 88 43177,000,00078 75 (B Ff1S
TRIEHEEE179,010,00078 70 P BRBEE B IEFR
EENAZR) -

REEBRMNFE _BEAMBRMDBELIR =
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24 RESERVES 24 fiEfE
Share-based
Capital Exchange payment  Accumulated Statutory
reserve reserve reserve losses feserve Total
e
AERN
BAGHE ERMEE  IEE RetBR  EEHE Mgt
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
TAT TAT TAT TAT TAT TAT
At 1 January 2019 R-E2-n%E-A-H 4986 (59) 87% (169709 650 (155664
Comprehensive income: 2EE
Loss attributable toowners o AATHEAA
the Company FEfhESE - - - (71,003) - (71,003)
Other comprehensive income: L2 ERE
Currency translation differences  SHREETE - (3853) = = = (3853)
Comprehensive income; PEYE - (3853) = (71,003) - (74,856)
Transactions with owners in their  E24 AUEER A
capacity as owners: NARETNRS
Share-based payment (Note 33) MR (DA ERERI T3
(Mf333) - - 18% - - 18%
Lapsed of share options BRELN - - (283) 283 - -
Transfer to statutory reserve EBEZLTHE - - - (1923) 3771 1,848
Shares to be issued (Note 23 (b) - F&1TRA
(M3£23(0)) 177,000 - - - - 177,000
At31 December 2019 RZE2-hE+_R
== 181986 (4,246) 10,409 (242,346) 4421 (49,776)
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24 RESERVES (Continued) 24 fi#E (&)
Share-based
Capital Exchange payment  Accumulated Statutory
reserve reserve reserve losses reserve Total
LRg{n
AERN
BN ERRE  OREE  BAER AERS @t

HK$000  HK$000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TER TR TR TR TR TR

At 1 January 2020 RZEZZ%-A—H 181,986 (4,246) 10,409 (242,346) 4,421 (49,776)
Comprehensive income: 2ENE
Profit attributable to owners of  AATHEA A

the Company itapiavil - - - 95,600 - 95,600
Other comprehensive income:  Efti 2 El
Currency translation differences ~ SHSABETE - 18,794 = = = 18,794
Comprehensive income: 2k = 18,794 = 95,600 = 114,394

Transactions withownersin ~ E1EE ALIEEAR A
their capacity as owners: MERETNRS
Share-based payment (Note 33)  LARRD AR

(MzE33) - - 423 = - 423
Issuance of ordinary share FTEER (H3E230)

(Note 23 (b)) (177,000 - - - - (177,000)
Transfer to statutory reserve BETLTERE - - - (2,918) 5721 2,303
At 31 December 2020 RZEZZF

+-A=+-H 4,986 14,548 10,832 (149,664) 10,142 (109,156)
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25 TRADE PAYABLES 25 BHEMARIE
The ageing analysis of trade payables based on invoice date is as %I ZEHEAZ 5 E 7 & (I RIBER B
follows: baXin (I

2020 2019

“BIRF | ZFENHF

HK$'000 HKS'000

FHET FHEIT

0 to 30 days 0F30H 7,899 9,695

31 to 60 days 31E60H 1,372 13,737

61 to 90 days 61290H 290 5955

91 to 120 days 91E120H 8,260 -

Over 120 days 881200 2,147 -

19,968 29,387
The carrying amounts of trade payables approximate their fair values BSERMNRIENEEEREATE
and are denominated in RMB, except that Nil (2019: HK$7,403,000) is HE > WUAREEE T EE S
denominated in HKS. FEMNMIBEBNEREE (CTE—NF !

7,403,000/ 7T) LAABTTETHE
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26 ACCRUALS, PROVISIONS AND OTHER PAYABLES AND

26

4= AH

mE R R EE

FEstER - BERHEME

DEPOSITS RECEIVED TREUARBWRE
2020 2019
—EIEF | ZFNF
HK$’000 HKS'000
FAET FET
Accruals, provisions and other payables  FE=t & F 5 R H fth FE {3 =X
b |
Accrued wages, salaries and bonuses et TE - Frekiis 17,350 12,042
Accrued utilities expenses FEst A BRI - 526
Payables for purchases of property, BEYE -BERLEN
plant and equipment AN 2,862 11,862
Other accrued expenses HpEs X 11,247 15,253
Other tax payable HMEMIRIE 4,975 9272
Provision for unutilised annual leave RENVBEREE - 309
Provision for long service payment RIBRD - #3E - 554
Total accruals, provisions and other payables — FET 2 3 ~ B tH K
HAth eI RIE4R R 36,434 49,818
Deposits received eilkigs
Tenants' deposits received BWHEAEE 1,122 276
Other deposits received HhBWizE - 302
Total deposits received Bz S 4258 1,122 578
Less: Non-current portion - FERNEAER 3
— tenants' deposits received —BWHF#EE (846) =
Current portion BRHEAER > 276 578

FESTE A ~ 3 0B Re H A BRI A I
BUiZENEREEAE AT ERES
W AN EHESTHE » 14,918,000 7T (&
T— N4 : 6,503,000 7T) U TTET
fEe

The carrying amounts of accruals, provisions and other payables and
deposits received approximate their fair values and are denominated in
RMB, except that HK$4,918,000 (2019: HK$6,503,000) are denominated
in HKS.
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BORROWINGS 27 B8
2020 2019
ZEIFF | ZEF—NF
HKS$’000 HKS'000
FAET FBT
Bank loans (Note) IRITEF (MisH) - 1,674
Note: M5E ©

As at 31 December 2019, bank borrowings have an effective interest rate
of 479% per annum and the carrying amounts of the borrowings were
denominated in RMB. The bank borrowings were secured by a personal
guarantee from Mr. Wan Zhong, the non-controlling shareholder of a subsidiary
of the Group. The Group has repaid all of its bank borrowings during the year
ended 31 December 2020.

LOANS FROM A DIRECTOR OF CERTAIN SUBSIDIARIES 28

R-Z—hE+-_BA=+—H RIFHEEZ
BRENEBI79%REEZ REEIARE
FHECSRTEERBERAE GEERBAT
ZIEEERRARER) 2 EABRIEIRR AEED
BEHE_Z_TFE+_A=+—HIFE
HFTERITEE -

ETHBREZ—RE
FE™M

2020 2019
ZEISE | ZFNF
HK$'000 HKS'000
FAET FEIT
Current BNHA
Loans from a director of certain aTHBARZ—%EFE
subsidiaries — Unsecured R — I - 41,000

As at 31 December 2019, loans from a director of certain subsidiaries
has an effective interest rate of 4.5% per annum and was repayable on
demand. The carrying amounts of the loan was denominated in HKS.
The loan was repaid in full during the year ended 31 December 2020.

B NF+_A=+—H'&5F

MBARZ —REFEMRZERER
R7345%T AR BEREE - ERMZ IR
HENEBTFAE - EMERBE_Z
“EE+R=t+—HIEFER#E
B
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29 DEFERRED INCOME TAX 29 RIEFRIGI
The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during FEREIEFMEREERSENES)
the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances (I #% 51 & B — R B R E & N4 ER
within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows: IEE) 0
Deferred income tax assets IFIEFRISIEE

Decelerated

tax Lease
depreciation  Taxlosses  Provisions liabilities Total
R

REHE  REREHE it HEaR st
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FAT FAT FET FER FER

At 1 January 2019 RZE—h&F—F—H 2415 3235 185 - 5835
Credited to the consolidated statement of HAGRERARRR
comprehensive income 1,299 = 226 6,670 8,195
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 31) HEMBAR (iz31) (1477) - - (1654) (3131)
Fxchange difference ERES - = (13) @ (17)
At31December2019and 1January2020  R-Z—RE
+ZA=+—HEK
—Z_2%-HF-H 2,237 3,235 398 5,012 10,882
Credited to the consolidated statement of HAREZARRR
comprehensive income 3 - - 85 88
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 31) HEHBAT (fiz31) (2,240) (3,235) (11) (4,826) (10,312)
At 31 December 2020 b33
+ZB=+—H - - 387 271 658
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DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued)

Deferred income tax assets (Continued)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried
forward to the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit
through future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not have
significant unrecognised deferred tax assets as at 31 December 2020.
As at 31 December 2019, the Group did not recognise deferred
income tax assets of HK$25,237,000 in respect of its losses amounting
to HKS$152,952,000 that can be carried forward against future taxable
income. The tax losses can be carried forward against future taxable
income.

The retained earnings of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC would
be subject to additional taxation if they are distributed to the holding
companies incorporated outside the PRC. In the opinion of the
directors, these retained earnings, at the present time, are required
for financing the continuing operation and expansion of the Group's
business in the PRC and no distribution would be made in the
foreseeable future. Accordingly, no deferred liabilities in respect of
withholding tax on dividend have been provided. As at 31 December
2020, the Group has not recognized deferred tax liabilities in respect of
withholding tax on dividend of HK$ 14,245,800 (2019: HK$9,049,400).

U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED
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IRIEFRSIR (&
IRIEFRISMEE (&)
IEIEFTS IR E ETL R BRI 57 &=
A FE 4B R R FE R IR A IR AR E
MRt Er 458 2 A BES R E THERE o A8
EER-_ZZF+/A=+—Hu
MBARBERRILERIBEE-R_Z
—NE+"B=+—8 ~EEIE
S0 81 5 E548152,952,00078 75 A B IE
AEFF1SHR B EE25,237,00078 7T (Rl 45 E
FLUREH R 2R FEERTR U A) o R IEE
18 7] 45 8 A LUK B R 2R FERR AR U A ©

fied 7S PR B35 9 5 A 3L O R AR A B
DIKRERA AIAEEFEKBA
BEIMNRERT BEMNEEINEIE EE
RA BRIME  ZERBEBAER
FEREEB U RAEBTEFEHT
BEBREBENES BEAEEAIRE
RAEH EC o AL - BEEFLAR S T80
MIFHIBEIEBEREB RS 2F
+ZA=+—R > AEBMERRKRS
FEHNH14,245,80058 7T (ZE— N :
9,049,400/ 7t) FESRIEIEIRIBE E
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in e AR R MY EE

29 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued) 29 IRIEFRIEM (&
The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during FRIELEMSNEELASENES
the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances (I #% 51 & B — R B R E & N4 ER
within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows: IEE) 0
Deferred income tax liabilities IRIEFRISMERE
Fair value
Revaluation gains
Accelerated  arising from through
tax investments business Right-of-
depreciation  properties combination use assets Total
Er Ay
mE  KRENE EEN
REME ELENER ATENKE FERAREE &3t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET THET THET
At 1 January 2019 RZZE-h&—H—H 1,268 22599 19,543 - 43410
Charged/(credited) to the consolidated statement ~ H1B&E /" Gt A) &2 E
of comprehensive income Wam s 5217 (2,79) (4,897) 6,698 420
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 31) HEMBARE (HiE31) 81) = = (1,369) (1,450)
Exchange difference ERER (159) (504) @73) & (940)
At 31 December 2019 and 1 January 2020 RZE—-h&
+ZB=+-Hk
—Z_Zf-F-H 6,245 19,299 14,373 5,325 45,242
Charged/(credited) to the consolidated statement 1888/ GTA) A2 E
of comprehensive income G 3,366 (1,425) (4,518) 78 (2,499)
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 31) HEMBAE (iE31) (1,386) - - (5,145) (6,531)
Exchange difference EREE 306 1,826 616 5 2,748
At 31 December 2020 RZBZFF
+ZBA=+—-H 8,531 19,700 10,471 258 38,960
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30 PROVISION FOR REINSTATEMENT COSTS

31

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

30 1E1ERA#E B

2020 2019

ZEIFF | ZEF—NF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FAET FET

At 1 January n—A—H 447 3,117
Unwinding of discount of provision FRPRBEE BV ALIR - 27
Utilisation Eoplas - (2,697)
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 31) HEMRB AR FEE31) (447) -
At 31 December R+=—B=+—H - 447
Less: Non-current portion A - FERNHAER 3 - (447)
Current portion BPEAER 3 = =

Provision for reinstatement costs is recognised for the present value of
costs to be incurred for the reinstatement of the properties used by the
Group for its Chinese restaurant business operations upon expiration of
the relevant leases. The Group had no provision for reinstatement costs
after the disposal of the Chinese restaurant and wedding business
during the year ended 31 December 2020.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

On 21 April 2020, the Group entered into a sale and purchase
agreement with Mr. Chow, to dispose of its Chinese restaurant and
wedding business through the disposal of certain of its subsidiaries.
As the disposed business is considered as a separate major line
of business, the corresponding operations had been classified as
discontinued operations as a result of the completion of such disposal.
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31

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)

The financial performance and cash flow information of the disposed
business for the year ended 31 December 2019 and the period from 1
January 2020 to 28 May 2020 (date of completion of disposal), were as

31

4= &

mE R R EE

ﬁ —EhEt=
EREA-S_S&—

“EFRA"+N\RB (HE

ILEEE X (E)

B=+—HIE&E
BE—HEEZZ

FeR B HA)

follows: IEHAR EREEBENI BRI RIR
EhEERT
Period from
1 January
2020 to
28 May 2020 2019
BZEZEE
—B—HEE
ZE2EF
EBZ+/\H
LEHARS “E-hE
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TAT
Revenue Wi 21,523 232,444
Other income Hi A 1,463 1221
Cost of revenue i (4,129) (57,372)
Employee benefit expenses RERFFEX (8,829) (70,540)
Depreciation e (13,295) (50317)
Rental and related expenses &R Y (469) (16,030)
Utilities expenses UN=E 53 (2,756) (23442)
Other expenses Hitfixz (2,921) (46,946)
Impairment of property plant and equipment and ME -BERREREREEEZRE
right-of-use assets - (23,172)
Operating loss TEBEE (9,413) (54,154)
Finance income BFEUA 1 608
Finance cost MBI (1,385) (5,648)
Finance cost - net IERA— 35 (1,384) (5,040)
Loss before income tax BRETSHAIEE (10,797) (59,194)
Income tax expense PRSMES - =
Loss after tax of discontinued operations BARIERSEBNRRESSE (10,797) (59,194)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HERBAE 2z WiEm 82,494 5,107
Profit/(loss) for the period/year from discontinued operations REBRIEREERN
R/ EERA/ (EB) 71,697 (54,087)
Cash generated from operating activities RETHEEE 10,237 69,443
Cash used by investing activities REEFMARSE (591) (33972)
Cash used by financing activities HEIBFTREE (10,423) (44,700)
Total cash flows BEREHEE (777) (9,229)

il
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DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)

The carrying amounts of assets and liabilities of the disposed business
as at 28 May 2020 (date of completion of disposal), were as follow:

31

RIEREXE (7
BUEEBNEERSENR S _F
FRAZTN\B (HEZREL 1K
EENT

2020
—ZTERF
HK$’000
THET
Property, plant and equipment (Note 15(a)) M2~ BB K& E (BPEE150) 9,175
Debtors, prepayments and deposits FEWIERIE ~ fﬁﬁmlﬁ&&% 11,173
Deferred tax assets FIETRIEE B 10,312
Right-of-use assets FREEE 20,937
Current income tax recoverable A YK BIBNEAFT 1R 920
Cash and cash equivalents RWERIREEEY 527
Creditors, accruals and deposits received FETERT FESTE R R BWZE (7,545)
Lease liabilities HEa’E (38,267)
Contract liabilities BHERE (29,038)
Amounts due to a director/related company B —%ESE —HRMASNIE (53,510)
Deferred income tax liabilities REFRSIR AR (6,531)
Provision of reinstatement cost BB R A (447)
Net liabilities disposed of HETIEENEEFEE ! (82,294)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HENB ARz W 82,494
Cash consideration received BWIRENE 200
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of BHENRERIREEEY (527)
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents BREEENRER
in respect of the disposal REZEEYR LR (327)
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31

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)

Used to be part of the Chinese restaurant and wedding business,
Elite Rainbow Corporation Limited (“Elite Rainbow”) and Vast Rainbow
Limited (“Vast Rainbow”) were disposed to Mr. Chow on 7 November

2019.

The following table summarises the consideration received for the
disposal and the carrying net amounts of net assets at the relevant

disposal date.

31 BRIEKEEERT (B

BRARAR (FE¥
8 (ME¥)) BEfERTUBEBRIEE
EBN—8D R _F—
THREETFEE-

) REBEARR

NE+—A

TR B H &S WER A E R 18R
HE BN E B ERREFE

2019
—T-NF
HKS'000
FEIT
Property, plant and equipment (Note 15(a)) M- B RE (IEE150) 25,904
Debtors, prepayments and deposits FEWGERIE ~ TR R & 11,770
Deferred tax assets RIETRIEE B 1,681
Right-of-use assets FREEE 58,699
Cash and cash equivalents REMRREEEY 636
Creditors, accruals and deposits received FETERR st B B R BWUES (8,086)
Lease liabilities HEas (60,877)
Contract liabilities =r)=Ni (20,687)
Amounts due to a director/related company BN —%ESE/ —ERABASIRIE (13,676)
Provision of reinstatement cost BB AR E @71)
Net liabilities disposed of: HEMIZENERFEE ! (4,907)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEWB A2 W 5,107
Cash consideration received BUWIRENE 200
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of BHENRERIREEEY (636)
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents BREHENRER
in respect of the disposal REFBYREFE (436)
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32 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS STATEMENT 32 #“ZARIRER=FRME
(a) Cash generated from operations @ RKEFRBHRE
2020 2019
—EIEE “E—NEF
HK$'000 HKS$'000
FET FHET
Profit/(loss) before income tax BRFTISMATRA (B518)
Continuing operations RHEREER 56,720 (1,951)
Discontinued operations BARIEKEEE 71,697 (54,087)
Profit/(loss) before income tax including BREFERANER,/ (55i8)
discontinued operations (BREBARILREER) 128,417 (56,038)
Adjustments for: AR
— Depreciation of property, plant and —ME - -BEREER
equipment and right-of-use assets FRESEZINE 24,428 60,899
— Finance costs — B 2,237 7,445
- Finance income —RIBWA (2,683) (1,516)
— Share-based payment expenses MHXT%%%WE’JHTAF%SE 423 1,896
— Forfeiture of contract liabilities —BRGHEE - (939)
— Amortisation of intangible assets — BB ERN 18,073 19,594
— Fair value loss of investment properties —KEMEZ AN TEBIE 5,700 11,184
— Impairment of property, plant and —ME-BEREERERE
equipment and right-of-use assets BEZHE - 23,172
— Write-off of property, plant and —¥%E BB KR
equipment = 600
— Impairment of goodwill —EERE 1,425 2,104
- Gain on disposal of financial assets at fair —HERATEFT AER
value through profit or loss ZEREE W@ (3,195) =
— Fair value (gain)/loss of financial assetsat ~ — IR AP Az ABZH
fair value through TREEZATE
profit or loss (Wa) E518 (14,807) 6,395
— Gain on disposal of subsidiaries —HERB AR Z KR (82,494) (5107)
Operating profit before changes in working BESEHH NS T
capital 77,524 69,689
Changes in working capital: EEBETEE
—Trade receivables —B SR IE (14,417) (25,244)
— Deposits, prepayments, other —¥E FENFIE B
receivables and contract assets ﬁ%uﬁlﬂ\l@& SHBEE (8,943) (5.933)
—Trade payables —BARNTIE (3,696) 13,083
— Accruals, provisions, other payables and —PEETE A BE HM
contract liabilities RARERENEE (12,152) 17,605
— Deposits received —BliEE 544 (1,497)
— Provision for reinstatement costs — (BB AR - (2,426)
— Amount due to a related company —E’EGC\N—F'EWEH%/A\\T%\IE - 1,505
— Amount due to a director of certain —ERNETFHBARZ
subsidiaries —% %%%’XIE 52,311 12,195
Cash generated from operations REE3RE 91,171 78977
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32 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS STATEMENT 32

(Continued)
(b)

(c)

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the principal

non-cash transactions were:

(i) Share-based payment expenses of HK$323,000 (2019:
HKS$1,473,000) and HKS$100,000 (2019: HKS$423,000)
granted to consultants and directors and certain
employees, respectively are charged to the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income during the year.

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing

activities

This section sets out an analysis of net debt and the movements
in net debt for each of the periods presented.

= A
ey

4= A
[ng = |

(4)

(b)

(c)

=

BE_E
=+—H
JERER

7155 R Y5t

RERERME

“EF+ZAH
IEFEE-FE
5%

() BYERAREERET
BE LR AR
B 2 B £$323,00078 70
(ZE—H4F : 1,473,000

HB7T) F 100,000 7T (—

=
=

—FLEE © 423,00057T) * %
ERINERD R B4R
AEmER RNk

MEEHELENERY

Ak

RETES & PRI R & F
BREBFRESH Do

2020 2019

—EIEF | ZEFNF

HK$’000 HKS'000

FAT FET

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 22) REMRESEY FIsE22) 134,483 230,498

Consideration payables FEfT LB (60,293) (74,571)

Loans from a shareholder (Note 36) RERER (Mi5E36) (20,180) (19,456)
Loans from a director of certain aTlRBREZ

subsidiaries (Note 28) —EZET (fi5E28) = (41,000)

Borrowings (Note 27) BE (HzE27) - (1,674)

Lease liabilities (Note 15(b)) HE&EA (is150) (1,643) (48,088)

Net cash REH8R 52,367 45,709
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32 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS STATEMENT 32 #“ZaIRENRERMIEE

(Continued) (&
()  Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing 0 RMEFHEENEERYH
activities (Continued) iR (&)
Bank
borrowings
due for Loan from
repayment a director Loans
Cash and cash Lease within  Consideration of certain froma
equivalents liabilities 1year payable subsidiaries shareholder
R—ER ETHE
RERRE SIHEE RAFZ—%
Edt) HEaE  WBTER KB EY-E KRER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
fan  FER  TER  TEn TR AR
Asat 1 January 2019 RIB—NE
—B—A 117635 92532 - 113102 19,000 95,043
Cash inflow/{outflows) BERA/ (i) 111359 (40233 1730 (38531) - -
Proceeds from loans BYFRENE - - - - 51,000 44447
Repayment of loans RIRER - - - - (29,000) (120034)
Non-cash items: FREER:
Addition of leases REME - 56676 = = = =
Disposal of subsidaries HERBAR
(Note 31) (Hizk31) - (60877) - - - -
Foreign exchange adjustments ~ SNEZERE 1504 (10) (56) - - -
As at 31 December 2019 RIZ—NE
+ZB=1+—H 230,498 48,088 1,674 74,571 41,000 19,456
Asat 1 January 2020 RZE-ZE
—-B—H 230,498 48,088 1,674 74,571 41,000 19,456
Cash outflows Rend (103,651) (10,195) - (14,278) (41,000 -
Repayment of loans BREM - - (1,674) - - -
Non-cash items: FREEE
Addition of leases HREME - 2,016 = = = =
Disposal of subsidaries HERBAR
(Note 31) (MizE31) - (38,267) - - - -
Foreign exchange adjustments  JMNEEZE 7,636 1 - - - 724
As at 31 December 2020 RZE_%%
+ZB=+-H 134,483 1,643 - 60,293 - 20,180
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33

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The share option scheme of the Company (“Scheme”) was adopted
pursuant to a resolution passed by the Company's shareholders
on 19 November 2013 for the primary purpose of providing
eligible participants an opportunity to have a personal stake in the
Company and to motivate, attract and retain the eligible participants
whose contributions are important to the long-term growth and
profitability of the Group. Eligible participants of the Scheme include
any employees, any executives, non-executive directors (including
independent non-executive directors), advisors, consultants of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued under the
Scheme and any other schemes of the Company (excluding options
lapsed pursuant to the Scheme and any other schemes of the
Company) must not exceed 10% of the issued shares of the Company.
The total number of shares issued and to be issued to each eligible
participant under the Scheme in any 12-month period must not
exceed 1% of the issued shares of the Company unless approved in
advance by the shareholders of the Company in general meeting.

Any option to be granted under the Scheme to a director, chief
executive officer or substantial shareholder of the Company or to any
of their respective associates must be approved by all independent
non-executive directors of the Company (excluding independent non-
executive director who is the grantee). In addition, any option to be
granted to a substantial shareholder or an independent non-executive
director of the Company or to any of their respective associates which
will result in the shares issued and to be issued in excess of 0.1% of the
issued shares or with an aggregate value (based on the closing price
of the shares at the date of the grant) in excess of HK$5,000,000 within
any 12-month period is subject to approval by the shareholders of the
Company in general meeting.

The offer of a grant of options under the Scheme may be accepted
within 28 days from the date of the offer and by payment of HK$1.00 as
consideration for the grant of an option. An option may be exercised in
accordance with the terms of the Scheme at any time during a period
as to be determined and notified by the directors to each grantee, but
shall end in any event not later than 10 years from the date of the grant
of option.

BEEFITRAMRAR
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HEZSBZHBBANTAEREER
BRNANBZREBUIFNITES (BK
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued) 33

The Scheme will be valid and effective for a period of ten years
commencing on the listing date of the Company. The exercise price is
determined by the directors and shall be at least the highest of: (i) the
closing price of the Company's shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations sheet on the date of the offer of grant of an option,
which must be a trading day; (i) the average closing price of the
Company's shares as stated in the Stock Exchange'’s daily quotations
for the five trading days immediately preceding the date of the offer of
grant of an option; and (iii) the nominal value of the Company’s shares.

Details of the movement of the share options under Share Option
Scheme are as follows:

MBS El (&)

TR EAAT L AR
REBREM - THEEREEET
BRBERUTREEZEESE ()RR
RHEBEREZN 2 H (BARZAH) B
RS HRERFATI A QT RS Z U
HE BB R EBREZN 2 Hal
R ER 7 HEE R Fr & H R BRI
RERAD Z FHRHE ; RiiNdAE
B mEE

BRESEIAE N 2 BREZES)EU
&

2020 2019
- St 23 “Z—NE

Weighted Weighted

average average

exercise exercise

pricein price in

HKS per HKS per
share Number share Number

TSy IEF

TEE BiaE
SHAT B | SEET %8
At January “—A 1.99 10,400,000 199 10,800,000
Forfeited during the year FRRIK - - - (280,000)
Lapsed during the year FRERM - - - (120,000)
At 31 December R+ZB=+—H 1.99 10,400,000 199 10,400,000
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33

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

As at 31 December 2020, 10,400,000 (2019: 7,280,000) outstanding
options granted under the Scheme were exercisable. Terms of share
options at the end of the reporting period were as follows:

33 BERHESTEl (B
AZEZZE+ZHA=+—H &
J1E 10,400,000 (ZE—H % :
7,280,00017) M ARITHERERER] F1T
15 o R 3R 25 B AR B9 B IS R B9 R HA LT

T
Exercise
price
per share Number of share options
BRITEE fEREHE
HK$ 2020 2019

An | ZFZEE | “TNF

17 May 2018 to 17 May 2027 _"—}\fﬁﬁﬁ +tHE
“ZTtFRA+tH 1.99 3,120,000 3,120,000

17 May 2019 to 17 May 2027 —hfﬁﬁﬁ +tHE
“ZTtFRA+tH 1.99 4,160,000 4,160,000

17 May 2020 to 17 May 2027 :g_gﬁﬁﬁ +tHE
“EtFRATtH 1.99 3,120,000 3,120,000
1.99 | 10,400,000 10,400,000

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Company offered to
grant two consultants, several directors and employees of 8,000,000,
2,400,000 and 1,200,000 share options respectively of HK$0.01 each in
the capital of the Company on 17 May 2017 (“2017 Grant").

BEEEERERAT 198

REEZZE—tF+ZB=+—HIt
FE AR MLBER - ETES
REEDINFEERABNR ZZ—LF
ER+tHRADEKREEIIATT
28,000,000 ~ 2,400,0001% 1,200,000
BRE ((CTE2—tFRE) -

“ETREFR



33

34

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

The valuation was based on a Binomial Model with the following data
and assumptions:

33

FEig SR (B
SRR BRI TR R B
BEE

2017 Grant

Tt ERY

Fair value of share options BREZ A ATE HK$12,094,0007# 7T
Closing share price at grant date RIRH B W R E HK$1.9878 7T
Exercise price T1EE HK$1.9978 7T
Annual risk free interest rate OF i A b A= 1.39%
Expected option life FE HABE RS e & AR 10 years + £
Expected dividend yield TEHARR B = 0%
Expected volatility TEHRZ Eh= 52.5%

During the year ended 31 December 2020, share-based payment
expenses of HK$323,000 (2019: HKS1,473,000) and HK$100,000 (2019:
HK$423,000) were related to the 2017 Grant to consultants and certain
directors and employees respectively and were included in “general
and administration expenses” of the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

CONTINGENCIES

The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities as at 31
December 2020 (2019: same).
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35 COMMITMENTS

36

()

(b)

mE R R EE

35 FKIE
Operating lease receivables @ FEWEEHREHRE
The Group leases out certain commercial buildings under non- AEBRBAAIHMHELEHE R R
cancellable operating lease agreements. The lease terms are HHEETEERE HANTF-ER
between two to five years, and the majority of lease agreements Fo KRB BB ERE N ERRE
are renewable at the end of the lease period at market rate. REEMIGHEERTFUER-
The future minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable REIREHA SR EIR N ERRDBAE
operating leases in respect of the commercial buildings b EL N SEPNEEN &S ez
classified as investment properties are as follows: BRIEWT
2020 2019
—EBIRF | ZFENEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T35
No later than 1 year TBN—5 2,784 292
Within 2 - 5 years “ERF 14,023 =
16,807 292
The Group did not have any significant capital commitment as b)) R-E_TZE+_HF=+—
at 31 December 2020 (2019: same). B> AEBR T EEMEAREX
AiE (CE—NEF HE) -
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 36 FAEKE RSB

Parties are considered to be related to the Group if the party has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to exercise control or significant influence
over the Group in making financial and operating decisions, or vice

versa. Related parties may be individuals (being members of key

management personnel, significant shareholders and/or their close
family members) or other entities and include entities which are under
the significant influence of related parties of the Group where those
parties are individuals. Parties are also considered to be related if they
are subject to common control.

gremgraras 200
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36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

()

(b)

Related parties

The directors of the Company are of the view that the following
companies were considered related parties that had transactions

36 FAMARE (&
(@) RBABETS
FADEERBUT AW
fERERRAERER SN

or balances with the Group during the year: EREVRAHE S -

Name Relationship with the Group

i EAEBRRZ

Mr. Sang Kanggiao Controlling shareholder and chairman of the Board of director
EREBRE ERRRBREETELIRE

Mr. Xu Wenze Controlling shareholder and executive director

SFXOEFE ERRRBATES

Guorun Construction Group Co. Ltd. A company controlled by Mr. Xu Wenze
EHZRERRREAT BEF SRR EERIR AT

Transactions with related parties

Except for the transactions disclosed elsewhere in this report,
the Group had the following significant transactions with its

b) EFBBZHRS

FABRARHREEMBED 2P
B2 F 5 > 75 5 H S H R B

related parties during the year: FEIAUTEARS !
2020 2019
ZEIZE | ZFNF
(Restated)
(fRE3))
HK$'000 HKS'000
FAET FET
Continuing operations FHRREER
Interest expense to a shareholder ST FRRERNF] B
(Note (c)(iv)) (P EE(Qiv)) 767 1637
Discontinued operations BARIEREER
Interest expense to a director of certain =~ X4 F & THIB AN —%
subsidiaries (Note (c)(iii) EF/F 2R B EE©I)) 161 1,853
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36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(c) Balances with related parties (c)

36 FAMARSE (@)
AR Bk 75 B 45 R
7 S B SRR 757 U T A ¢

The Group had the following balances with related parties:

(i) Amount due to a related company (i) /7§ 17— 2 Bl =
2020 2019
—EIEE —NE&E
HK$’000 HK$'000
TFHET FHET
Non-trade payable to a related FE— R A B
company: JFBZFIA
— Guorun Construction Group —EHERER
Co. Ltd BRAT 3,595 3378
As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, payable to a related RZZEZEFR_-Z

company is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
demand. The carrying amount of amount due to a related
company approximated its fair value and is denominated
in RMB.

—h&E+"A=+—8>
e —RBI R B A B A
AEER - RERATEE
KB {EIE o FE 1 — i R B
AERENREEEH

ATEIBE BUARM
St
(ii)  Amount due to a director (i) Eff—ZEFHE
2020 2019
“ECEHF E—hE
HK$'000 HKS'000
FHT TFHET
Amount due to a director P —EENE
— Mr. Xu Wenze —EOERE - 1,100

As at 31 December 2019, amount due to a director is
unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand. The
carrying amount of amount due to a director approximate
its fair value and is denominated in HKS.
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36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 36 BAMARS (&
(c)  Balances with related parties (Continued) (0 RS (@)
(iii)  Amount due to a director of certain subsidiaries (i) [EETFHIBAREZ
— R EFIE
2020 2019
—EIERE | TBANF
HK$’000 HKS'000
FHET BT
Amount due to a director of ENETHBLAEZ
certain subsidiaries —RHEERIE
— Mr. Cheung Ka Ho —IRRRITE - 99
As at 31 December 2019, amount due to a director RZE—-—AFE+_H
of certain subsidiaries is unsecured, interest-free and =+—H ENETHE
repayable on demand. The carrying amount of amount RAIZ —BLEERER
due to a director of certain subsidiaries approximate its fair HEIRE R ERATEEK
value and is denominated in HKS. FREEZE -ENETHBA

Bz —%HEFNENK
HEAEAFEREE I

DUABTTEHE
(iv)  Loans from a shareholder (i BREE
2020 2019
—EEHF —EFE—NE
HK$'000 HKS'000
FET BT
Loans from a shareholder RREEE 20,180 19,456
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36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 36 FARtAARH (&

(c)  Balances with related parties (Continued) (0 RS (@)
(iv)  Loans from a shareholder (Continued) (i) BRFEEZ )

On 1 November 2016, the Company and Mr. Sang
Kanggiao, entered into a loan facility agreement under
which Mr. Sang Kanggiao has agreed to make available
to the Company from time to time an unsecured loan
facility amounting to HK$300,000,000 with an interest
rate of 4.5% per annum. As at 31 December 2020, a total
of HK$20,180,000 (2019: HKS$19,456,000) were drawn
down. The carrying amounts of loans from a shareholder
approximate their fair values, denominated in HKS and
repayable on demand.

Loans from a director of certain subsidiaries

RZZE—RE+—H—
H AXRBHAZEREFL
I —BERRE D
EORIL ZEBRER
BEARREARBRM—
£ 5 %300,000,00078 7T B
R T A4 5%09 £ 15 17
ERRE -R_E_T4F
+-B=+—8 48K
20,180,0008 7% (Z&—H
£ 119,456,000 7T) B8
BY o R R B 7R A AR (B £
HAFERS  UETs
BN BREREER

ETFHIBAER—%

EFNE
2020 2019
ZEIZE | ZFNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET TAT
Loans from a director of AETHB AT
certain subsidiaries —ZEFHNER = 41,000

As at 31 December 2019, loans from a director of certain
subsidiaries has an effective interest rate of 4.5% per
annum and was repayable on demand. The carrying
amounts of the loan was denominated in HKS. The loan
was repaid in full during the year ended 31 December
2020.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(d) Key management compensation

Key management personnel are those persons having authority
and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the
activities of the Group. During the year, key management
includes three (2019: three) executive directors and one (2019:
one) senior management. The remuneration paid or payable to
key management for employee services is shown below:

36

Rt AR % (&

) FEEEASHM
TE2EEANBEARNEERRE
RE S TEREFRKNEEETH
AL -RERN TEEEAS
BE=2CE-—NE =ZR)H
TEER—R CE-—NEF:—
%) BREEE -ENSENE
2EEASRERFTHF

TUE
2020 2019
—EIEE | ZFNEF
HK$’000 HKS'000
FAET FET
Basic salaries, allowances and benefits ~ E AN 2B R EF! 3,515 3,150
Employer's contribution to B E RN E 5T B
pension scheme 70 70
Share-based payment expenses DURAD A E R R 67 307
3,652 3,527
BANKING FACILITIES 37 SRITRE
As at 31 December 2020, the Group had total banking facilities of N_E_ZEF+ZH=+—H’'%&
HK$65,351,000 (2019: HK$20,656,000) available for use, none (2019: EEUHEANETHESSS
HK$7,274,000) of which was utilised for letters of bank guarantee for 65,351,0007 75 (Z B — L4 & 20,656,000
rental and utility deposits. B HAZET (CTE—NEF:
7,274,000/ 7t) ARTEE R ABRMZ
7 IRTTIE(RR 0
EVENTS AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE 38 HHH®EBEIE

On 5 February 2021, a total of 29,600,000 share options under the
Share Option Scheme to subscribe for shares of the Company were
granted, subject to acceptance of the grantees. Each option shall
entitle the holder to subscribe for one share upon exercise of such
option at an exercise price of HK$1.21 per share.

As at the date on which this set of consolidated financial statements
were authorised for issue, the Group was not aware of any material
effects to the consolidated financial statements as at 31 December
2020 arisen from events after the balance sheet date.

R_EBE_—_HFE&AB &t
29,600,00017 FE R HE &I TE T FH AR HE
KABIRMZEREEERY €A
RHAZANZWNBAAEE - SMHER
TR T 1A AR N B R R A ET
BB USRKREM 21BTZITEES
BE—RRRRD o

RERTEZSGEAMBTRERZA
FEELTFANEBEANGEEBREERY
BRI+ A=+—HMGEYH
BRERNERTE-
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SUBSIDIARIES 39 EBAE
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 December UFARZEZEF+"HA=+—H
2020: TEMNBRAERE
Country/ Particulars Interest Interest
place of Date of of issued held held  Principal
Company name incorporation incorporation share capital 2020 2019  activities
RE BB st A 3L AMMIESR BRGTRAHE “EI%E “TNE IEER
e FifslEE  FriviEE
Directly held subsidiaries
ERFAREAR
YuYan Group (HK) Investment  British Virgin 1 March 2013 10,000 ordinary shares of 0% 100%  Investment
Limited Islands USS1 each (Note 31) holding
EEEE BB RE EERYHE "T—Z=F 100008 B REE GEZ) RELRK
BRAE =B—H 1ETHERR
YuYan Group Trading Limited  British Virgin 1 March 2013 1 ordinary share of USS1 0% 100%  Investment
Islands each (Note 31) holding
E2REEEFARAT HERYHE _T-=F RS REE GEZ) REZRK
=F—H 1ETHEBER
YuYan Group Distribution British Virgin 1 March 2013 1 ordinary share of US$1 0% 100%  Investment
Limited Islands each (Note 31) holding
BREEMBERAT HEREYHE “T-=F 1REREE GEZ) REER
=B—H XTI EER
YuYan Group Wedding British Virgin 1 March 2013 1 ordinary share of US$1 0% 100%  Investment
Limited [slands each (Note 31) holding
EREEERERAT RERYHE “T=F 1REREE GEZ) REZR
=F—H 1ETREER
Kind Access Development  British Virgin 23 July 2014 1 ordinary share of US$1 100% 100%  Investment
Limited Islands each holding
HERYHE _—T-DOF IREREE REER
tAZ+=H 1 EaHEER
gzemrpasRas 206 —m-_smgER
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SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

39 MERARE (&

Country/ Particulars Interest Interest
place of Date of of issued held held  Principal
Company name incorporation incorporation share capital 2020 2019  activities
RNERIE AR I AMMRIAE  EBRGTRAHE ZEIEE TZhF FEEE
BRI Frfstésm  PRRER
Directly held subsidiaries (Continued)
ERRENREARR @)
Wild South Limited British Virgin 4 November 2016 1 ordinary share of USS1 100% 100%  Investment
Islands each holding
HBEREUHE "2 F \REREE RELRK
+—AmA IETHERER
New Fortune Holdings Group  British Virgin 17 November 2016 1 ordinary share of USS1 100% 100%  Investment
Limited Islands each holding
BHEREEERAE HEBEUHE 2 F \REREE REER
+—A+tB 1ExHEER
Indirectly held subsidiaries
HEFERBAR
U Banquet Group Limited Hong Kong 18 June 2010 100 ordinary shares 0% 100%  Investment
(Note 31) holding
ERERFRAF &H “BEF 1008 & 4 H% (F¥E31) SEER
V=R AN
Choi Fook Holdings Limited  Hong Kong 25 June 2009 1,075,003 ordinary 0% 100%  Investment
shares (Note 31) holding
FRERBRAR 5 “EThE 10750030 & &z GEZ) REER
~NBZTHH
Step Up Corporation Limited  Hong Kong 2 December 2005 3,000,000 ordinary 0% 100%  Restaurant
shares (Note 31) operations
and licence
holding
ERBRAT &8 “ZERE 3,000,0008% & 1A% (R#5£31) BREBR
+-AZH BREE
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39

SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

in e AR R MY EE

39 MEARE (&

Country/ Particulars Interest Interest
place of Date of of issued held held  Principal
Company name incorporation  incorporation share capital 2020 2019  activities
RERIE AR I AMBRIBEE  BRTRAHE “EI%E “T-NE IEER
BRI Frfstésm  PRRER
Indirectly held subsidiaries (Continued)
BESENEAR (@)
Million Talent Investment Hong Kong 4 November 2006 4,000,000 ordinary 0% 100%  Restaurant
Limited shares (Note 31) operations
and licence
holding
BERBEERAT N “BERE 4,000,000 Z7E GEZI) BEEBR
+—BmA BREE
Choi Fook Seafood Restaurant Hong Kong 9 January 2002 800,000 ordinary shares 0% 100%  Restaurant
Limited (Note 31) operations
and licence
holding
PREEBRBRATY FAE “RECE 80000082 E7@ % GEZ) BEEBR
—AnA BREE
Smiling Profit Limited Hong Kong 11 December 2009 100 ordinary shares 0% 100%  Restaurant
(Note 31) operations
and licence
holding
BEXERAT &8 “ERNF 1008 & &R GEZ) BEEBR
+ZB+—H BREE
Choi Fook Royal Banquet Hong Kong 6 July 2009 100 ordinary shares 0% 100%  Restaurant
Limited (Note 31) operations
and licence
holding
FREEERAT 0 “ETHF 10082 & B R GEZ) BEEBR
tARH BREE
gremrraRas 208 —m-_smgER
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SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

R E M HRRMEE

39 MERARE (&

Country/ Particulars Interest Interest
place of Date of of issued held held  Principal
Company name incorporation incorporation share capital 2020 2019  activities
RNERIE AR I AMMIZAE  EBRTREFHE ZEIEE TZhF FEEE
BRI FrfstEs  PrEm
Indirectly held subsidiaries (Continuead)
BESENEAR (@)
Good Fortress Inc Limited Hong Kong 11 December 2012 100 ordinary shares 0% 100%  Restaurant
(Note 31) operations
and licence
holding
BBERAS N —2-CF 1002 BB GEZI) BREBR
+ZB+—H BREE
Great Business (China &HK) ~ Hong Kong 17 April 2012 10,000 ordinary shares 0% 100%  Sales of furniture
Trading Limited (Note 31) and fixtures
% (B E5BRAE &F ZE-Cf 1008 B &K (RfzE31) HERMK
mA++H EEH£E
Modern Management Hong Kong 26 April 2013 4 ordinary shares 0% 100%  Investment
(Restaurant) Limited (Note 31) holding
RAEE B8) BRAR &F “2—=f IR E B (GEED, RERRK
mEZ+~H
Smart Award Limited Hong Kong 23 April 2012 10,001 ordinary shares 0% 100%  Sales of frozen
(“Smart Award") (Note 31) food and high
value dried
food
BEERAR (MBE) &F ZTZF 1000182 & % GEZ) HESRE M
mE-+=H KkeEE
%5
General Corporation Limited ~ Hong Kong 16 August 2012 10,001 ordinary shares 0% 100%  Sales of fresh
(Note 31) vegetables
EERRAT &8 ZE-Cf 10001 B B B A% (FfzE31) HEMERE
NB+758

U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED
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SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

39 MEARE (&

Country/ Particulars Interest Interest
place of Date of of issued held held  Principal
Company name incorporation  incorporation share capital 2020 2019  activities
RERIE AR I AMBRIBEE  BRTRAHE ZEIEE TZhF FEEE
BRI Frfstésm  PRRER
Indirectly held subsidiaries (Continued)
BESENEAR (@)
U Weddings Studio Limited ~ Hong Kong 26 April 2013 1 ordinary share 0% 100%  Provision of
(Note 31) wedding
services
BERYARAT &H ZT-=F 1R EER (F¥E31) REERRE
mEZ+~H
Billion Treasure Property Hong Kong 24 October 2007 3,200,000 ordinary 0% 100%  Lease of
Development Limited shares (Note 31) investment
properties
BRMEZRBRAT &F “BELE 32000002 BB MK GEZ) REMZHE
+B=+mH
Wah Shuk Holdings Limited ~ Hong Kong 30 October 2015 10,000 ordinary shares 100% 100%  Securities
investment
ERERARAR 5 “2-nf 1000082 & A% HERE
+HE=+H
Top Fortune Group Limited ~ Hong Kong 16 September 2014 10,000 ordinary shares 100% 100%  Investment
holding
BHEBRONEBRLR FF “2NE 10,0008 B 38 % REER
NA+7<H
Beijing Huashu Property PRC 22 October 1999 RMB10,000,000 100% 100%  Lease of
Development Limited investment
(IR R i A R % properties
BRRAE*
TREREMERE I —NARE AR 100000007 HEREM=
BRAE +THEZ+ZH
gzemrpasRas 210 —=_sgER



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B 75 SR = {1 5F

39 SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Country/

place of Date of
Company name incorporation incorporation
RNERIE AR I AL B

BRI

Particulars
of issued
share capital

BRTRAHE

39 MERARE (&

Interest Interest
held held

2020 2019
ZEIZE “TNE
FrstEs PSR

Principal
activities

TEBEH

Indirectly held subsidiaries (Continuead)

REFEHBAR @

BYL Property Holdings Group  British Virgin 25 Noverber 2016 50,000 original shares of 51% 51%

Limited Islands

BEEREXZREE EBRUEE _TF

BRAR +—AZ+EH

Shenzhen BYL Ecological PRC 7 December 2016
Company Limited
(RYEBRERRR
BIRAF)
(formerly known as
“Shenzhen Baorunlai
Property Company Limited")
(RYIEBRESE
BIRAF)
RNERERERER K FE “BRE
BRAE GIERI +ZAtH
EEREXBRAT)

Aerospace Sanchuang PRC 22 October 2004
Environmental Technology
Chengdu Co, Limited
(ME=ABRARER
(R ED) BIRAF))

(formerly known as
“Chengdu Sanchuang
Cityscape Environment
Management Company
Limited")
(HE=Hh AR
EERREAEAE)"

MR =RIRRRE (#) PE —2ENE
BRAE)S (FIFERE +BZ+ZH
ZEHRRRER
BREEAE)

USS1 each
50,000 2R EE

1ETHRER?R

RMB500,000

AR HE500,0007T

RMB60,000,000

AR #60,000,00075
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39

SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

*

The official names of these companies are in Chinese and the english
translation of their names are for reference only.

This company was established as foreign-owned enterprise in the PRC.

The above list includes the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results of the year or
formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.

Note:

Non-controlling interests (NCI)

Set out below is summarised financial information for each subsidiary that has
non-controlling interests that are material to the Group. The amounts disclosed
for each subsidiary are before inter-company eliminations.

in e AR R MY EE

39 MBAT (A&

RERBZBERRBRPX RES
B2 RN EEHRSE-

‘ ZABIR BRI BINE R

ERFFZ AATNBAD D EER
AHAEELEAEAN ERERE
EEFEEET IEHS - BERA
REHMNB AR #EESILEH
KB TR -

MI5E

FFIERR R GREERRER)
BEANAEEBEA FEREED BB
AENFBERBLI T o 5L KB ARK
B2 R ARNIRERI SR

BYL Property Holdings
Group Limited
EHRERZEREEAFTIRAR

2020 2019
>3- 3 —E—NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET

Summarised balance sheet BEEEBRBE
Current assets MENE E 155,517 98,873
Current liabilities mREERE 68,350 68,952
Current net assets MEEEFE 87,167 29,921
Non-current assets FERIEE 123,395 128,885
Non-current liabilities ERBEE 17,262 23,263
Non-current net assets ERBEEZE 106,133 105,622
Net assets BEFE 193,300 135,543
Accumulated NC| Rt IEERE S 90,040 66,416

BEEEERERAT 212
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SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

Non-controlling interests (NCl) (Continued)

3

(V-]

BT (&

MisE © (#8)

JFfERR i GRERRER) ()

2020 2019
—EEF “E—NEF
HK$'000 HKS$'000
FHET FAET
Summarised statement of E2EBERBE
comprehensive income
Revenue Wt 2 253,704 226,331
Profit for the year FEEAN 39,143 22,821
Other comprehensive income/(loss) Hiemias (518) 9,069 (2,041)
Total comprehensive income 2HikeE4aEE 48,212 20,780
Profit allocated to NCl PDEE IR S 2 m A 19,180 11,182
Cash flows from operating activities RS EBFTSIRERE 45,436 32,858
Cash flows from investing activities KREGIHMERERE (13,832) (14,326)
Cash flows from financing activities MEEFFASREERE (576) 1,619
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents HE RIS LS (BYILMFERE 31,028 20,151

U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED 213  ANNUAL REPORT 2020



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

40 BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY

in e AR R MY EE

40 FTREEEEER

2020 2019
ZEIEE “EFNEF
HK$'000 HKS'000
FET TET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREBEE
Investments in subsidiaries KRB ARKE 172,619 158,699
Property, plant and equipment ME BB KR 416 611
Right of use asset EREEE 1,568 =
Non-current deposits FERBEE 213 -
Deferred tax assets FIERIEEE 12 =
174,828 159,310
Current assets TREEE
Deposits and prepayments BeRIENHRIE 1,123 1299
Financial assets at fair value through BATEFABRZEMEE
profit and loss 66,011 -
Amounts due from subsidiaries W B ABIRFIE 96,414 20,744
Cash and cash equivalents BeRES2EEY 34,280 181,082
197,828 203,125
Total assets HEE 372,656 362,435
EQUITY ez
Equity attributable to owners of the Company FREEE AEGER
Share capital (Note 23) B (Fi5E23) 7,050 5,880
Share premium R niRE 461,250 285420
Other reserve (Note (a)) HitsE (sEQ) 44,430 221,007
Accumulated losses (Note (a)) Rt (5ta) (168,480) (179.232)
Total equity M 344,250 333,075

gsEERaRAT 214
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40 BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

40 BATEERRR (E

2020 2019
—_E-EE “E-NE
HK$'000 HKS'000
FET FAT
LIABILITIES afE
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Lease liabilities HEARE 962 -
Current liabilities TEEE
Accruals and provisions fEstE B R EE 6,583 8,336
Amount due to a subsidiary EI—EHRBARRIE - 1,568
Lease liabilities HESRE 681 =
Loans from a shareholder REER 20,180 19456
Total current liabilities BB AL 27,444 29,360
Total liabilities wafE 28,406 29,360
Total equity and liabilities WEERERE 372,656 362435
The balance sheet of the Company was approved by the Board of ANBEEEBBRENZZ_—F=

directors on 18 March 2021 and was signed on its behalf

Sang Kanggiao
ERE
Director

4

Xu Wenze
FE
Director

EFE
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40 BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

Note (a):

= A
:%/\I:I/H\

7 %5 i 2R B 5E

40 BATEERRR (E

Reserve movement of the Company Mizr@): AATZEEES
Share-based
payment Other Accumulated
reserve reserve losses Total
DU
EROSTRGE Hith 6 25t it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT TAET FTAT TAT
At 1 January 2019 RZZ—h&—HF—H 8,79 33,598 (166,508) (124,114)
Loss and total comprehensive ~ FEERER
loss for the year FEBEEE - - (13,007) (13,007)
Transaction with owners in their  £2# 5 ALIE B AH
capacity as owners: SETNRS
Share-based payment RHAERNGR 1,89 - - 1,89
Lapse of share option IR (283) = 283 =
Shares to be issued (Note 24) 1 F 81Tk 15
(FifzE24) - 177,000 - 177,000
At 31 December 2019 RZE—NE
+ZA=+—H 10409 210598 (179232) 41,775
At1 January 2020 W-%-%F—H-R 10,409 210,598 (179,232) 01,775
Profit and total comprehensive  EEHF R
income for the year PENEEEE - - 10,752 10,752
Transaction with ownersin  SEHE AUEEE A
their capacity as owners: HERETHNRS
Share-based payment DABR 7 2 B RER AR 423 - - 423
Issuance of ordinary share BATZER (iE4)
(Note 24) - (177,000) - (177,000)
At 31 December 2020 RZE_ZF
+-B=+—H 10,832 33,598 (168,480) (124,050)
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